FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 9/12/2023 at 3:30 PM
Amowa Forest Preserve West, 19500 Hubbard Rd, East Moline, IL — Parking Lot
(Across from Vermeer) Forest

Preserve
District

| RO” Ca | | M Rock Island County, Illinois

II.  Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from August 08, 2023* pg 2

lll. Claims:*
Fiscal Year 2023
Treasurer’s Disbursements
Fiscal Year 2024
Forest Preserve General Fund, Niabi Zoo Fund, FP Golf Course Improvement, DFCI Fund, Marvin Martin Trust Fund,
Treasurer’s Disbursements

IV. Transfers:
Consider FY 23 Transfers of Appropriations* pg 6

V. Resolutions:
Consider FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations* pg 8
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund — Truck Donation* pg 9
Consider FY 23 African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 10
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 11
Consider FY24 Development of AmOwa Forest Preserve* pg 12
Consider FY24 African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 13
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations* pg 14
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 15

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month
VII. Publiccomment:

VIl Other Business:

Consider purchase of John Deere Gators for Bluff, Zoo, Loud Thunder, and Illiniwek* pg 17
Consider bids for llliniwek Restroom, Lift Station & Site Improvements

Consider bids for Indian Bluff Storm water Improvements

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District FY 23 Budget Performance Report* pg 32

District FY 24 Budget Performance Report* pg 46 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report* pg 58

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports Todd Collins pg 61 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen — llliniwek report* pg 63 Ben Mills = Loud Thunder report* pg 64

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 66 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 74

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the
purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

* jtems are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at 1504 3™ Ave, 3" floor
chambers, Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, October 10*" at 9:30 AM.

001



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
AUGUST 8, 2023

PRESENT: Committee members —L. Moreno, J. Woods, K. Swanson, D. Mielke, E. Sowards,
C. Layer.

ABSENT: R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer,
Auditor.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:35 PM on Tuesday, July 13, 2023, in the Club House at Indian Bluff Golf Course,
Milan, Illinois.

J. Woods, D. Mielke, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, C. Layer. (L. Moreno arrived at 3:40pm after
roll was called.)

TOTAL PRESENT 6

R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson called for a motion approving the July Committee meeting.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the July Committee meeting minutes. Mr. Layer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 claims and treasurer’s
disbursements, and the fiscal year 2024 claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the amount
of $603,804.92.

MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the fiscal year 2023 claims and treasurer’s
disbursements, and the fiscal year 2024 in the amount of $603,804.92. Ms. Woods seconded
the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the fiscal year 2023 transfers of
appropriation, and the fiscal year 2024 transfers of appropriation.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the fiscal year 2023 transfers of appropriation, and
the fiscal year 2024 transfers of appropriation. Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

August 08, 2023 Page 1
002



President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding fiscal year 2023
llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional
Development Authority Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA
Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant
Appropriations, and fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards called for a motion to approve the resolutions regarding fiscal year
2023 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional
Development Authority Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA
Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant
Appropriations, and fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations. Ms.
Woods seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that the African Painted Dog and Prairie Dog were listed incorrectly on the
agenda. Those two should be fiscal year 2024.

AMENDMENT: Ms. Sowards moved to amend the motion to approve the resolutions regarding
fiscal year 2023 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo
Fund Regional Development Authority Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2023 Niabi Zoo
Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations, fiscal year 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted
Dog Grant Appropriations, and fiscal year 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant
Appropriations. Ms. Woods seconded.

Motion carried.

President Swanson asked if there was anyone who wished to make public comment.

There were no requests for public comment.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the golf cars.

MOTION: Mr. Mielke moved to approve the staff recommended bid for the golf cars. Ms.
Sowards seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that staff is recommending the Harris Golf Cars #1 bid. Please note that due
to back orders these carts will not be available to the District until the 2025 season. However,
locking in the bid right now means that we are getting the best trade-in value and price.
Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the staff recommended bid for the Great
River Trail/Mississippi River Trail Bridge repairs.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the staff recommended bid for the Great River
Trail/Mississippi River Trail Bridge repairs. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

August 08, 2023 Page 2
003



Mr. Craver stated that staff is recommending the low bid of $23,528.50 from McClintock
Trucking & Excavating.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for the review of fiscal year 2025 budget.

Mr. Craver stated that in years past August would see the budget meeting where the proposed
budget would be gone through and sent to Commission to lay on display for thirty days. There
have already been some amendments to the fiscal year 2024 budget. There has been a good
start to the new fiscal year. The District is wrapping up some grants. There will be some big
expenditures out of the DFCI Fund. Mostly projects at Dorrance. As discussed at previous
meetings, the budget is not being approved today because of the unknown factors that can’t
be known until the beginning of the year. The Schedules A, B, and C will be updated through
May when it will be brought to the board to be put on display for thirty days, then approved.
Staff has done their best to keep the tax rate fairly flat.

President Swanson congratulated Ms. Palmer on her most recent award from GFOA.

President Swanson called on Mr. Craver to discuss the possible location change for
September’s Executive Committee meeting.

Mr. Craver stated that last month Dr. Moreno had expressed interest in having the meeting at
Améwa instead of llliniwek.

There was consensus from the Committee to have the September Forest Preserve Executive
Committee meeting at Améwa instead of llliniwek.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she would like to bring the
Committee’s attention to.

Ms. Palmer reminded the Committee that the District has sixty days from the end of the fiscal
year to record both revenues and expenses into the previous fiscal year. The District is one
month down from that, and has one more month to go.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he wanted to highlight from his
report.

Mr. Mills stated that the prairies on Loud Thunder road are thriving, and have received high
praise from the Fish & Wildlife Service. There is an issue with a couple of slabs on the
spillway. One has heaved, and | have reached out to IMEG on recommendations for
companies that are able to do those repairs. Am in the process of putting together numbers to
bring to Committee for those repairs.

August 08, 2023 Page 3
004



President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything of particular note that he wanted to
bring the Committee’s attention to.

Mr. Craver stated that the golf course has continued to be very busy. Restoration efforts at
Amdwa are doing well, and a survey of the species on the property is underway. There has
been a very rare orchid spotted on the preserve, which is very exciting. It is called the Three
Birds Orchid. The District is located much further north than the orchid is usually spotted. It
has a very small bloom, and usually blooms with three flowers. Staff will continue to monitor
this, but has been very closed mouth about the existence of the orchid on the preserve
because of the risk of people coming out and taking it. The bloom typically only lasts about
forty-eight hours.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District
Department heads.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department heads.
Mr. Mielke seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 4:14 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

August 08, 2023 Page 4
005



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illin_ois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

$2,027.00 from

131-32-10 764

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$10,162.00 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $23,835.94
$10,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.00 Salaries & Wages $196,781.30

$232.00 from 130-32-92 412.00 Overtime $4,768.00
$37.00to  130-32-10 521 Office Supplies $1,164.00
$1.00to  130-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $6,688.00
$12.00to  130-32-10 630 Training & Education $1,119.00
$2,004.00 to  130-32-10 631 Professional Services $13,560.00
$32.00to  130-32-10632 Communications $3,452.00
$320.00 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment $4,620.00
$811.00 to 130-32-90 632 Communications $9,609.00
$41.00to  130-32-90 637 Public Utilities $16,518.25
$683.00 to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance $14,219.00
$5,722.00 to  130-32-91 411.00 Salaries & Wages $262,770.00
$180.00 to  130-32-91 414 Uniform & Clothing $1,984.00
$264.00 to  130-32-91 522 Operating Supplies $31,744 .86
$218.00 to 130-32-91 526 Food Purchases $4,919.00
$2,496.00 to  130-32-91 637 Public Utilities $24,068.00
$1,324.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance $30,114.00
$2,233.00 to  130-32-92 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $130,787.50
$762.00to  130-32-92 414 Uniform & Clothing $2,519.00
$1,684.00to  130-32-92 522 Operating Supplies $84,844.00
$993.00to  130-32-92 637 Public Utilities $20,993.00
$292.00 to 130-32-92 638 Repairs & Maintenance $18,769.00
$280.00 to 130-32-92 991.11 Transfer to Other Funds $34,600.73
$5.00to  130-32-93 637 Public Utilities $1,046.30
$1,872.62 from 131-32-08 763 Infrastructure $2000-$14,999 $8,568.83
$706.36 to 131-32-08 523 Repair & Maintenace Supplies $3,456.09
$1,166.26 to  131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance $4,307.05
$41.00 from 131-32-08 521 Office Supplies $359.00
$2,334.00 from 131-32-08 528 Zoo Animals $6,771.45
$127.00 from 131-32-08 630 Training & Education $4,264.75
$4.00 from 131-32-08 632 Communications $1,278.00
$2,120.00 from 131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance $2,187.05
$120.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies - Gift Shop $141,856.00
$1,804.00 from 131-32-10 524 Small Tools & Equipment $3,004.00
$176.00 from 131-32-10 631 Professional Services $22,355.00

oos $1,200.06



$160.00 from
$40.00 from
$227.00 from
$139.00 from
$439.00 from
$336.00 from
$48.00 from
$0.50 to
$1,710.00 to
$666.00 to
$384.00 to
$76.00 to
$57.00 to
$123.00 to
$20.00 to
$141.00 to
$350.00 to
$126.00 to
$388.50 to
$2,100.00 to
$3,566.00 to
$434.00 to
$10.00 from
$10.00 to
$826.05 from
$826.05 to
$356.10 from
$356.10 to

131-32-18 523
131-32-18 630
131-32-18 639
131-32-18 768
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 639
131-32-RC 991.12
131-32-07 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 631
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 632
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 766
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-18 763
131-32-10 642
131-32-10 522.GS
130-32-91 413
130-32-91 522
131-32-10 642
131-32-08 522
133-32 631
133-32 636

Repair & Maintenace Supplies
Training & Education

Rentals

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Food

Rentals

Transfer to Other Agencies
Communications

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services

Office Supplies

Training & Education
Communications

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Public Utilities

Building Remodeling over $5000
Transfer to Other Agencies
Infrastructure $2000-$14,999
Dues & Memberships
Operating Supplies - Gift Shop
Employee Health Benefits
Operating Supplies

Dues & Memberships
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Insurance

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of September, 2023.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$39,958.0C
$0.0C
$4,273.00
$0.00
$11.00
$0.00
$252.00
$1,012.08
$277,902.13
$9,418.00
$218,563.00
$452.00
$2,050.37
$9,216.00
$44,871.94
$9,925.00
$100,490.82
$7,734.40
$166,751.67
$3,711.00
$12,303.00
$142,290.00
$69,117.00
$31,754.86
$11,476.95
$278,728.18
$2,143.90
$171,142.10

007



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1463.91 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1463.91 133-32 636 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 19" day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

008



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Truck Donation

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo accepted a used truck with an assigned
estimated value of $3,500.00, and

WHEREAS, the value of the donation requires the item to be recorded
as a fixed asset of the District, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An eémergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $3,500.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,500.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $3,500.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,500.00 131-32-18 764.00 Machine & Equipment $1000-$4999

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2027.06 shall be increased
partially from Tourism grant or American Recovery grant revenue to be
received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the necessary
funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,027.06 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,027.06 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,027.06 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

010



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the Illinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lIllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,290.14 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,290.14 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,290.14 shall be increased from

the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following;

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,290.14 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

011



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 Development of Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Améwa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2024, and

WHEREAS, two parking areas are to be constructed at Améwa Forest
Preserve, and

WHEREAS, construction and observation services is required for the
parking area projects, and

WHEREAS, signage throughout Améwa Forest Preserve will be installed,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $152,758.67 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$152,758.67 130-32-90 767 Infrastructure > $15,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of September 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

012



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, [llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2389.98 shall be increased
partially from Tourism grant or American Recovery grant revenue to be
received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the necessary
funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2389.98 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2389.98 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2389.98 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

013



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $63,675.00 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from Rock Island
County ARPA funds granted to provide the necessary funds to complete the
project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$63,675.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $63,675.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$63,675.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

014



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2023;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

015



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation
07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2023 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 19t DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

016



@ JOHN DEERE

PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE ouT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-839-4090

geneseo@pstractor.com

Prepared For:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

19406 LOUD THUNDER RD
ILLINOIS CITY, IL 61259
Business: 309-558-3594

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:
Prairie State Tractor LLC
Justin Goodrich

939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254
Phone: 309-839-4090
jgoodrich@pstractor.com

Price includes setup and delivery
Thanks Justin

Quote ID: 29564068
Created On: 06 September 2023
Last Modified On: 07 September 2023

Expiration Date: 06 October 2023

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M $27,032.81 $23615.27 X 2 = $ 47,230.54
(Model Year 2024)

PowerGard Protection Plan $938.00 X 2 = $1,876.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031 121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date: July 31, 2023

Sub Total $ 49,106.54
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model $ 11,597 .42 $9,736.09 X 1 = $9,736.09
Year 2024)-TURF TIRES (INDIAN

BLUFF GOLF COURSE)

PowerGard Protection Plan $499.00 X 1 = $499.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date:

Sub Total $10,235.09
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model $11,597.42 $9,736.09 X 2 = $19,472.18
Year 2024)-All Terrain Tires (NIABI

Z00)

PowerGard Protection Plan $499.00 X 2 = $998.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date:

Sub Total $ 20,470.18
Equipment Total $ 79,811.81

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X 017

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

~7
PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT

TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-839-4090

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 825| GREEN - 1 $5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
1M0825GEVDMO065768
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 5,000.00
Trade In Total $ 5,000.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $79,811.81
Trade In $ (5,000.00)
SubTotal $ 74,811.81
Gator Title $150.00
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $74,961.81
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 74,961.81
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X 018

— e

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068  Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M (Model Year 2024)
Hours: Suggested List *
Stock Number: $ 27,032.81
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC Selling Price *
(PG NB CG 70) $23,615.27

Price Effective Date: July 31, 2023
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
S7KEM GATOR™ XUV835M (Model 2 $ 20.249.00 14.00 $2,834.86 $17,414.14 $ 34,828.28
Year 2024)

, - Standard Options - Per Unit.
0202  United States 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build To Order 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1060 27" Predator Heavy-Duty all- 2 $183.00 14.00 $2562 $157.38 $314.76

terrain radial tires on 14"
Yellow Steel Wheels

2031 Split Bench Seat - Black 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vinyl

2350 Park Position in 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission

2500 Green and Yellow 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3003  Cargo Box with Spray In 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Liner, Brake, and Tail Lights

3101 Cargo Box Power Lift 2 $1,100.00 14.00 $154.00 $946.00 $1,892.00
4000 OSR Nets 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4060 Black Roof 2 $591.00 14.00 $82.74 $508.26 $1,016.52
5007 Premium Protection 2 $1,180.00 14.00 $16520 $1,014.80 $2,029.60
Package
6313  Winch 2 $1,108.00 14.00 $155.12 $952.88 $1,905.76
Standard Options Total $4,162.00 $582.68 $3,579.32 $7,158.64
| ~Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market |
BUC10574 Abrasion resistant poly full 2 $916.99 0.00 $000 $916.99 $1,833.98
windshield
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 2 $ 167.99 0.00 $0.00 $167.99 $ 335.98
BUC10761 Constant-Velocity (CV) 2 $301.74 0.00 $000 $301.74 $603.48
Guards Front and Rear Kit
019

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

S I I i E i t PRAIRl; éTATE
elling Equipmen
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
BUC10809 Front Attachment Harness 2 $211.86 0.00 $000 $211.86 $423.72
BUC11656 Front Fender Guard 2 $267.80 0.00 $0.00 $267.80 $53560
BUC10608 Front Turn Signal Light Kit 2 $ 107.00 0.00 $0.00 $107.00 $214.00
BM26391 Horn Kit 2 $ 40.66 0.00 $0.00 $40.66 $81.32
BM26477 Rear View Mirror 2 $246.10 0.00 $0.00 $246.10 $492.20
BUC11227 Side Mirrors (open station & 2 $230.06 0.00 $000 $230.06 $ 460.12
cab doors)
BM22773 Tail Light Protectors 2 $131.61 0.00 $000 $13161 $263.22
Dealer Attachments Total $2,621.81 $0.00 $2621.81 $5,243.62
\ . Value Added Services z
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $938.00 $938.00 $938.00
Value Added Services $ 938.00 $938.00 $1,876.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 27,032.81

$3,417.54 $ 23,615.27 $49,106.54

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2024)-TURF TIRES (INDIAN BLUFF

Equipment Notes: Suggested List *
Hours: $ 11,597 .42
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC $9,736.09

(PGNB CG 70)
Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
56A6M GATOR™ TX (Model Year 1 $10,949.00 17.00 $1,861.33 $9,087.67 $9,087.67
2024)
, Standiird Ovtions - Par Unit’”
0202  United States 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build to Order 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1015  Turf Tires 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2016  Non Adjustable Seat 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
3001  Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Reflectors
3100 Cargo Box Manual Lift 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

020

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
4099 Less Front Protection 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
4199  Less Rear Protection 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
- Standard Options Total $0.00 ’ $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
~Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market k
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 1 $167.99 0.00 $000 $167.99 $167.99
BM23459 Front Bumper and Brush 1 $480.43 0.00 $0.00 $48043 $480.43
Guard
Dealer Attachments Total $ 648.42 $000 $64842 $648.42
ERE Value Added Services
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Value Added Services $ 499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 11,597.42 $1,861.33 $9,736.09 $10,235.09

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2024)-All Terrain Tires (NIABI ZOO)

Equipment Notes: Suggested List *
Hours: $ 11,597.42
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC $9,736.09

(PG NB CG 70)
Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended

Amount Price  Contract

Price

56A6M GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2 $10,949.00 17.00 $1,861.33 $9,087.67 $18,175.34

2024)
Standard Options - Per Unit

0202  United States 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0505  Build to Order 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1016 AT (All Terrain) Tires 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2016  Non Adjustable Seat 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3001  Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Reflectors

3100  Cargo Box Manual Lift 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

021

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

- - v
Selling Equipment
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
4099 Less Front Protection 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
4199  Less Rear Protection 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
Standard Options Total ~ $0.00 ; ‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ibaalor'AtMchmntslNonacontracthpon Market
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 2 $ 167.99 0.00 $000 $167.99 $335098
BM23459 Front Bumper and Brush 2 $480.43 0.00 $000 $480.43 $960.86
Guard
Dealer Attachments Total - $648.42 - $000 $64842 $ 1,296.84
SRR Value Added Services
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $ 499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Value Added Services $ 499.00 $499.00 $998.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 11,597.42 $1,861.33 $9,736.09 $ 20,470.18 |

022

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
ST
Trade-in PRAIRIE STATE

TRACTOR

Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT TO (VENDORY):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 8251 GREEN

SN# 1M0825GEVDMO065768
Machine Details
Description Net Trade Value
2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 825 GREEN $ 5,000.00

SN# 1M0825GEVDM065768
Your Trade In Description

dditional Options
Hour Meter Reading

$ 5,000.00

Original Factory Build Codes
0202 COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA
3000 DLX CGO BX W/PAINT/B&TLITE
6310 LESS FRONT HOOD RACK XUV
2000 STANDARD HIGH BACK YELLOW SE
6100 STANDARD MUFFLER
6010 LESS HD BRUSH GUARD XUV
5000 POWER LIFT BRSHGRD FNDR GRD
1001 ANCLA XT TIRE 12-YEL-XUV
5100 REAR PROTECTION PKG
4008 OPS W/ POLY ROOF

023

Confidential



& JoHN Deere

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan
Turf

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Turf Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $938.00

Model XUV835M Total Months: 36

Country uUs Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED P! HASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited” Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. "Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

'Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to

the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Turf

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Turf Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $938.00

Model XUV835M Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

024

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Utility Vehicles
Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type  Utility Vehicles Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] I DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

025

Confidential



) Jorn Deere

Utility Vehicles

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type  Utility Vehicles  Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, I fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Utility Vehicles

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Utility Vehicles  Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country uUs Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

026

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Last Update: August 31, 2022

Sourcewell - Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Attachments and Accessories

Contract Number: 031121-DAC
Contract Period: April 30, 2021 - April 30, 2025
Eligibility: The contract allows for service to Sourcewell Member agencies in all states.

The following eligibility requirements must be met:

* Entity must be a Sourcewell Member. John Deere dealers must verify membership
before quoting. Please include the Sourcewell member number on the dealer quote or on
the Sourcewell Member's purchase order.

» Eligible Sourcewell Members are state, city, county, municipal or local tax-supported
governmental agencies, turnpikes, airports, housing authorities, electric cooperatives,
water cooperatives, K-12 public school systems, public and private higher education
facilities such as colleges and universities, public and volunteer fire departments, public
or non-profit museums, libraries and zoos.

* Eligible Sourcewell Member non-profit agencies are eligible to purchase John Deere
equipment on the Sourcewell contract.

* Charter Schools, Montessori Schools and K-12 private schools are required to pay in
full (EFT, credit card or check) prior to receiving purchased equipment.

Members of the Illinois Public Higher Education Cooperative (IPHEC) are also
eligible to use this Sourcewell Contract. IPHEC is comprised of universities and
community colleges located in Illinois. Before quoting, please review the list of IPHEC

Members to verify eligibility.

To become a Sourcewell Member, call 877-585-9706 for more details or visit the
Sourcewell website to complete an application.

To obtain a membership list of eligible U.S. Government, Education and Nonprofit

entities belonging to Sourcewell, please visit the Sourcewell Member Locator and select

either the Government & Education or Nonprofit downloaded spreadsheets.

Quotes and Purchase Orders:
Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date of the quote OR until the contract expires, whichever occurs first.

To obtain a quote, contact your local John Deere Dealer, Submit your purchase order to your dealer. The John Deere
Dealer will submit the purchase order to John Deere’s Government Sales office.

All purchase orders must show Deere & Company as the vendor and reference the contract number.

027
Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Contract Details
Delivery None.
Obligations
Fees Delivery Charge

Financing

Machine
Hours

Manuals

Optional delivery charge of $8.00 per loaded mile is allowed for the delivering dealer. Use

Google Maps to calculate the mileage.

State Fees
¢ California Tire Fee All Motorized Equipment $1.75 per New Tire

Please review the California Tire Fee publication issued by the California Department of Tax
and Fee Administration for more details. California Tire F ee must be included on the Quote or
Purchase Order. Sales to American Indians occurring on Indian reservations are exempt
from the fee.

* Louisiana Waste Tire Fee Al Tractors $10.00 per New
Tire
Utility Vehicles (Including ProGators) $2.25 per New
Tire

* Mississippi ATV Trauma Fee Utility Vehicles (Including ProGators) $50.00 per

Vehicle

Fees must be clearly labeled on the quote or purchase order.

John Deere Municipal Lease by John Deere Financial
Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow. This 12-60-month financial product require
payments and enables ownership of the equipment.

Government Operating Lease by John Deere Financial
Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow. This 24-60-month product requires
payments and the equipment is returned to the dealer location at the end of the term.

Retail Note Financing by John Deere Financial or Third Party

Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow.

Not Allowed: Due to factory delivery, pre-delivery, inspection, machine setup and installation
of attachments, machines may have minimal hours. Machines designated as demos are not
allowed.

An operator’s manual is included with the delivery of the equipment at no charge.

028 )
Public



Miscellaneous

Multiple Unit
Discount

Open Market
by John Deere
(listed in the
price book)

Open Market
by Dealer
{not listed in
the price
book)

Payment and
Remittance

€ Jorn Deere

Shipping charges

Alaska (AK) and Hawaii (HI): Shipping charges apply.

For deliveries to AK or HI, factory freight to the delivering dealer will be paid by the
Sourcewell member. Factory freight is known at the time of quoting and will be included on
the quote to the Sourcewell member.

Continental US: For all other deliveries within the continental US (excludes AK & HI), the
Sourcewell member will NOT be charged factory freight to the delivering dealer.

For sales of three or more like self-propelled equipment sold to one customer on the same
purchase order qualifies for an additional discount. Implements and attachments sold with
and for self-propelled ride-on machines are also eligible for multi-unit discounts, but do not
count towards the total number of ride-on units, which determines the multi-unit discount
percentage. See discount structure below:

Quantity Additional Discount
3-4 1%

5-6 2%

7-8 3%

9 units or more 4%

Frontier Equipment is excluded from the Multiple Unit Discount program.

“Like self-propelled products” means 3 or more utility vehicles, 3 or more Ztraks, etc.
The purchase of 1 utility vehicle and 2 Ztraks would not qualify for MUD because they are not
“like” products.

Allowed: Open-Market items are implements, attachments, accessories, parts and
bundles that are not currently on contract, but are requested by the customer to complete the
purchase of John Deere equipment awarded on contract.

Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order as Open Market.
Allowed: Open-Market items not available from John Deere but offered by the delivering
Dealer to complete the purchase of John Deere equipment awarded on contract.

Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order as Open Market.

Credit card payments allowed.

Remit to Address:

Deere & Company

Ag & Turf CBD & Government Sales
21748 Network Place

Chicago, IL 60673-1217

029
Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Substitutions Not applicable. This is a current price contract.

Trade-In Allowed: Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order or quote as Trade-In. The
agency and the dealer determine the trade-in value.

Price Structure

Prl;(;ll::ge Product Descriptions Dlscﬁg{;g off Prll;::tfe’;sage
Turf Equipment
Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
L21 Equipment (excludes Z700s) 4% Current Price
Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
L21 Equipment (Z700s only) 9% Current Price
L25 Lawn Tractors (S100s - $240 only) & Equipment 4% Current Price
L25 Lawn Tractors (X300s only) & Equipment 18% Current Price
L30 Garden Tractors & Equipment 18% Current Price
L35 Equipment for Lawn & Garden Tractors 18% Current Price
C10 Commercial Walk-Behind Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
Commercial Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
C13 Equipment 23% Current Price
C15 Commercial Front Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
C18 Commercial Wide Area Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
C20 Compact Utility Tractors & Equipment 18% Current Price
C21 Equipment for Commercial Mowing Products 23% Current Price
C25 Equipment for Compact Utility Tractors 18% Current Price
C40 Mid-Size Crossover Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
C41 Full-Size Crossover Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
Traditional Utility Vehicles & Equipment .
C42 (exclu((i)es GSt G;ilors) ¢ quip 17% Current Price
C47 HPX Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
C48 Equipment for Utility Vehicles 14% Current Price
Golf Equipment
G10 Reel Mowers & Equipment 24% Current Price
G15 Special Application Mowers & Equipment 24% Current Price
G20 Special Application Vehicles & Equipment 24% Current Price
G25 Aeration & Equipment 24% Current Price
G30 Debris Maintenance & Equipment 24% Current Price
G35 Golf Fleet Management 13% Current Price
Frontier Equipment
Frontier Cotton 18% Current Price
Frontier Cutting & Mowing 18% Current Price
030

Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Frontier Hay & Forage
Frontier Landscaping
Frontier Livestock

Frontier Material Handling
Frontier Planting & Seeding
Frontier Snow Equipment
Frontier Sprayers

Frontier Tillage
Contract Updates

18%
18%
18%
18%
18%
18%
18%

Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price

August 31, 2022 - Optional Delivery Fee increased from $4.00 to $8.00 per loaded mile.

June 1, 2021 - New contract announced.

031

Public



T Jo T obed WV 05:65:0T £207/80/60 U0 Jonei) 3[ Aq uny

(Tl 60T (€0°91+9) €0'9TH'LL 00 (9'6¥b'8 00°000'TL 00 00°000°TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpur PO"LbE
0S'609°£€S SET (05°€56'8ST) 05°€56'819 00 00'885'TTT 00°000°09t 00° 00°000°09% $3y 4106 ynig uelpur €0°LbE
HPE uRipUy -
08'£2€'012$ %ITT  (bLTTb'0T$) $L768'T1C$ 00°0% 15 'vET'6E$ 00°08v'261% 00°0% 00°08b'267% L ABpUTR ) pRCT - 16
0T'pS8 +++ (00°091) 00091 00 00" 00 00’ 00 anjeA abeales 1o yunf Jo ssjeg
00'209°0T P11 (00"0€2'1) 00°0€2°0T 00 00°££8'T 00°000'6 00’ 00'000'6 sa|es JaquilL
00" +++ (06'52) 06'SZ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00" Sleuaiew Jayo Jo sjes
8b'8bL +++ 00'9Z (00°92) 00 (00'95) 00° 00’ 00" 3NUBA3 JBYI0 - SNOBUER|[92SIIA
00'005°Z +++ 00' 00 00 00 00' 00* 00' $80IN0s 33eALId 4 SUORNQLIUOD
rieor 4 (£6'208'0) 16'208'4T 00 $6'€68'C 00°000'T 00’ 00'0002T SUOISS3OUOD JUBJ J80q pUNY] pno
00'90£'9S €6 00798'€ 00'8€115 00 00°¥SS'TT 00°000'sS 00 00°000'SS S|ejual 3eoq Japuny] pno
00°0€€'T +S 00'S£9 00508 00 00°02T 00°08p'T 00 00°08¥'T uoneAISSal Ja)ays Japuny] pno
00°006't €07 (00°0ST) 00°0ST'S 00 00 00°000's 00 00'000°S s394 Jwuad Aisyase Jopunyy pnot
os'sLL'ety 611 (£8'959'02) £8'959°0€T 00 Ly'S88'7C 00'000°07T 00" 00°000°0TT $99) Japunyl pnol
Bpunyy pnot - 16
69'200°661% %SL 09'€15'65$ £9'h6'181% 00'0$ 22'106'vh$ £2°95H'THTS £2'951'8b$ 00'00£'€61$ O L ARMIULIT - 06 ERINEN
00'902 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00* 00' 00 anjea abeajes 1o yunf jo ssjes 11°26€
00'+90°8 x4 00'vEL'S 00'992't 00 00'92L 00'000°01 00" 00'000°0T sa|es JaquiiL 10°26€
00'pET +++ (00'2TH) 00'2TH 00 0009 00° 00" 00' SNUBAB JBYI0 - SNOBUR|[RISIIN ¥6'69€
00" 001 00' £2'998'4Z 00 00’ £€2'998'b €2'998'¥C 00’ Spuny |249pa4 Woy suoieuog TT'H9€
65'9£0'9 1L 00'018'9 00°08°9T 00 00'08+'91 00'062'€C 00°062'€Z 00’ S301N0S 23eAld ) SUOINGLIU0D 0T°+9€
80°L£0'Y S9 SE'P06'T §9'665°€ 00 yT'8eL 00°00S°S 00" 00°00S'S SUOISS3OUOD YoM 75°79¢
00'S19°C 9zt (00°099) 00°09T°¢ 00 00'090'T 000052 00' 00'005'T SUORRAISS3I JRYRYS YoMl 15°29¢
00'SLb 001 00 00°00€ 00 00' 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 99y UINI31 OU ASY deMmiul||T 10°LbE
20'S6TLLT bL STLET'9Y G.°798'8T1 00 86'9£8'SC 00°000'SZT 00 00°000°SLT 599} XMl 00°LbE
NSMIUIRT ~ 06 RHETIE ek Ty SEY
00'0% +++ (00°999%) 00'999$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ i wslpedag ang
00 +++ (00°999) 00'999 00' 00° 00’ 00’ 00 oneanangalnynd - spuelb sxels 0L'vEE
SJuRID - 6 uswedsg ang
$9'986210°7$ %627 (2S'¥b0'18¥$) 75'¥50'951°2$ 00'0$ 64°6v8'098% 00'0T0'5£9'T$ 00'01€'2b$ 00'00£'£29'1$ SIRI0] uonensiuiwpyY - 0T usuedsg gng
(00'86) +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00" 00’ 00’ 2NUBABI JBYI0 - SNOBUR|IBISIIA ¥6°69€
19'922'6 9zt (00°056°1) 00°05+'6 00 00°000°2 00°00S°Z 00 00°00S°Z $304n0S 33eAld 4 SUORNQLIUCD 0T°¥9€
L0°6LT 891 (20 2L¥) L0°LLT'T 00' 00’ 00°00£ 00* 0000 06, 153.33Ul 5,10109)10D 0€'19¢
68'990°Z 0587 (8€'£10°0L) 8E°L10'vL 00’ $9'92€'p1 00°000"t 00 00°000't sBUIUIRD JUSWISBAUT 01'19¢
65°EbE'ET9 2124 (00"2€7'88¢) 00°£¥5'0S9 00 67'¥85'201 00'01€'29C 00°0TE b 00°000'STZ anuaAal JusLwde|day ST'SEE
00 0 00005 00’ 00 00’ 00'00S 00 00'00S UNO2E UoIPNE SJ01B]I0D 4% 913
8v'89C'€LET 10T (£0°€98°02) L0°€98'02Y'T 00 98'8€6'9€L 00°000°00+'T 00 00'000°00+'1 soxe} Apadold OT°TIE
UoRIISIIIWPY - 0T  JUsuedsg
BAIDSDU 188104 ~ TS
BAIISBId 1S8.404 - OET  pund
B30} JEOA Jolid p,ooYy suopoesues | suonpesued | saoueRIqUINOU] suonoesues | 196png SjUBWpUBLLY 196png uondudssg Junody WNOJDY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png <]V atAa LIUOW JuaLND papuswy 196png pajdopy
souy] Kmno)) prey 3oy
PLISIq
JUNO2DY dnjjoy spnox3 9AI9SIId

159104

£2¢/0£/90 =3eQ 03 JB9A [EDSH]

Hoddy duewioldd yobpng




1 J0 7 9bed

WV 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 4aneI) Yo A Uny

00'2£0's8 00T 00 00°2£0'S8 00 00’ 00'2£0'S8 (00'z81) 00'¥SC'S8 SaURby JoLI0 03 Jajsued | 21166
05'250'251T 00T 0S'T 05°205°9b1 00" 00 00'05'9bT 00 00'$059bT 152.93u1 00°2/8
0000001 00T 00 00°000'002 00' 00 00'000°00Z 00 00°000°00¢C Jedidutid 00°1/8
00'62L'6T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 000°5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 0089,
00’ 001 00 (8'THT'T 00° [8'THT'T 82T (8'THT'T 00 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew Bo"v9L
95°€65'0€ 001 96 $0'L16'E 00° 00" 00'816°€ 00'816°¢€ 00" asuadxe xey Auadold 00°669
#9'v6906 96 89'0TL'Y 59'S£S'T0T 00’ 62'029'9 £€°9%2'90T £€'955CH 00'069'€9 [enpenuo) SpISINO 00°vb9
2€'998'L1 00T 89" 7€'998°L1 00° 00° 00°£98°LT (00°€€2) 00°001'8T sdiysisquiaw g sang 00°Z+9
96'$8T +++ 00 00 00" 00 00’ (00°00%) 00005 soueuUIRl B Sileday 00°8¢€9
11°96¢ TAS 68°7b0'C 11200 00* 11T 00'0§b'C 00 00°0S+'C Buneoidng 8 bunuld 00°S£9
98°'608'€ 001 €6’ L0'S6L'L 00 00’ 00'96£'L 00°'T48'¢ 00'ST6°E Buysiignd 00'b€9
$8'8vC 00T 0 96°508 00 00 00908 (00°690'T) 00'S/8'T [oAelf 00°€€9
£5'9Z5' 00T w £€5°1SHE 00' b6'0bE 00°ZSb'E 00°2€ 00°0Th'E SuoReIUNWWOD 00°2€9
0T'61L'TY 001 (19 1€'095€T 00 66'+09'C 00'095'€T (00°0b€'LT) 00°006'0€ SDIAIRS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
00'058 00T 00 00'61T1T'T 00* 0021 00'61T'T (00°185'%) 00°00L'S uonesnp3 g bulutes] 00°0€9
01T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00' 00 00 s[eaipoLiad B Hoog 00°£2S
00'0S 00T 00 00°0S 00’ 00 00°0S (00'0ST1) 0000 saseydingd pood 00'92S
6199 007 €6 10°£899 00° TI'6£5'S 00'889‘9 00'88€’s 00°00€'T 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjooL [lews 00'2S
00 66 06' 0T'¥6 00’ 00 00'56 (00°55S) 00°059 sal|ddng soueuajuiRi/eday 00°€2S
66'86L'T 98 75'98 8b'8YS 00’ 00 00°S£9 00 00'S€9 saljddng bunesado 00°228
$1°809 00T v6 90'€9T'T 00’ €€ /€T 00'¥91'T 00'$T9 00°0SS saljddns 200 00°125
1L°€28 +4++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00" (00°00S) 00°00S Buspolp/wuogiun 00'bTH
ST'9/£'€6 66 8E'0LY L£'100'88 00° LTyl SL'TLb'88 (00'szs’er) 6/'966'00T sjyauRg Yy|esH sakoidwia 00°€TY
£9'18 00T Sz ST'L9€ 00 00 00'89€ 00'89€ 00’ SWIHBAQ 00°CTY
69'¥6T'18T 001 00 £€°8b£'081 00' £1'6£9'22 £€'8bE'08T (90°061't) 6€'8ES'¥8T sabem pue salejes 00°TTH
UORBRASIIWIPY ~ 0T 1S 3
BAISSAI (80404 ~ 28
3ISNIdX3
SE'LET'641ES %22l (66°'T00°919%) 20'881°6TH'ES 00'0% 9Z'Lb8'960'T$ £2°981°£08'7$ £2°99b'56$ 00°02£'£0L'$ STV1OL 3NNIATY
SEPET'6/1'ES %221 (66°100°979%) 2T 881'6TH'ES 00'0$ 92'L18'960'T$ £2°981°€08'2$ £2°99v'56% 00'02£'£04'2$ SIR10 | BAIBSBA 150404 - TE a
ST'L18°95/$ %S2T  (££°T6E'ELTS) £€'2€9'£98$ 00'0$ $8'198'15T$ 00'0bZ'¥69$ 00°0$ 00°0¥C'+69% 3] ng
TT°vE +++ (92'10) 97’12 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00 no3UE|RISIA 96'69€
8" 2h9 +++ (ev'212) 13 A4 14 00° (88'2) 00 00 00 BNUBABJ JY30 - SNOBUBYIRDSIN $6°69¢
00 +++ (0s'D) 0S'C 00 00 00" 00 00 $304N0S 33eAld 4 suoingLIuo) 0T'H9€
8£°20T'€TT 449 (20°£25'sT) 20°£TS'syT 00 61°£07'LT 00°000"0€T 00° 00°000°0€T SUOISS30U0D YNig pul 1S°T9€
00'058 44 (00°09%) 00°00L 00’ 00 00°0tZ 00° 00°0¥C suoneAIaSS. JR)j2YS YNig pul 95°79¢
TT°#0E'€T SL 1$'002'8 65'66L'vC 00° 98'619'% 00°000°€€ 00" 00'000°c€ s34 doys oid 80°/¥E
Jn|g ueipu - 26 WRLIEds( <
INIBSVLG IS0 - 7§ .cawrw\mnwﬁ
INNIATY
SAlas3ld 188404 ~ 0T Puny
1810 JesA Joiid P ooy suopoesuel | suooesuel | Sgouesquinoug suoljoesuelj uw@vzm Sjuswpuawy uwmﬁ:m co_ua_hvmwh_ UNCDY JUNOJDY
/PesN % dLA - 196png ala dlA YIUOH JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sjouj; Kiwno)) purrs] oy

JUN02DY dnjjoy 2pnpPx3
€7/0€/90 @1eQ 0] JeaA |edsly

Hoday aduewiopdd 1obpng

pLasIq
IAIISIIJ

189104



1 4o ¢ abed

WY 05:65:0T £202/80/60 UO JoARID Ho( Aq Uy

£1°102'T 00T LE €9'€6/'T 00’ 00°€99 00°v6L'T 00'v6L'T 00’ BWIHSA0 [RUOSEIS (V1487
9€'800'T 00T ¥0 96'881'T 00' 00 00°681°Z 00'68T'T 00°000'T 3WILAAQ 00°ZTH
1§'bES 9 S 15°£66'p1 £9°S0T vt 00 00'0S9°€T $1°€01'65 (98'£82'6) 00°16£89 sabep g salejes [euosess oT'1Td
£1°970'65¢ 00T (3 S1'694'79¢C 00’ 6£'599'SE 00'0££'292 00'ZrL'L 00'820'55¢ sobem pue salejes Spo'TTH
WL PO - 16 U I
S£°200'6¥4$ %S8 10'6£5'281$ 65'9£9€€0'T$ 00'0% 61'+16'81$ 09'S1Z°91Z'1$ 70'696'GEL$ 86'9p2'08+$ HoMIULL - G6 s
18°2TH'E 00T 9 9€£'050'€ 00 ¥S' b9 00'1S0'E (00°6¥6) 00'000y 984 2DIAIRS pJED WPRID 00°€/8
r'ob'S +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 000°G$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 3 yoew 00892
00 0 00'885°Z 00 00 00° 00'885Z 00 00'885'Z 000G$ 4aA0 Bulppowsy buipjing 00992
00" 08 Lb'ObL'8bT 00°6+¥'865 00 80°020'20T LY'S6T LYl Lb'S6T bl 00 $5946019 Ul UoIPNNSUO) 00'592
00°02L's +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'+$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoep 00'v9L
00 00T 00 00°10T'Z 00 00' 00'T0T'L 00°10T'L 00 666'bT$-000'2$ anonasenu] 00'€9Z
00'898'S 9L LT'6LE'T £€8'0vb'y 00 8£°809 00'028's 00 00'028's [en3eIu0) JPISIND 00'++9
SL'Te0'E 44 ¥'259'C 95'/9L 00 00'89 00'02b'€ 00° 00°02v'e sjeausy 00'6£9
£0'69b'LE 00T e 69'812'¥1 00’ 09°0€b's 00°612'p1 00'611'S 00'001'6 SdueUBUIRY B Slleday 00°8€9
0£'6¥0'1C 00T SL 05°£15°91 00 89'8v2'C SZ'815°91 SZ'81 0000591 S0 AN d1and 00°L€9
00 0 00°00T 00 00’ 00 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 6uneoydnq g 6unuiig 00°SE9
00 007 bs 9b'02S 00' 00’ 00°12S 00'98 00°SEY Buiysiignd 00'b€9
00 44 T5'€8L 8¥'9TC 00 00' 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T [oresL 00°€€9
66'060'8 00T €8’ £1'809°6 00’ 69'+8€'T 00'609'6 00'+75C 00'580"L suoiedIUNWWOo) 00°2€9
SL'TS6'ET 98 98'pS9'y $1'5698C 00 vT'EP6's 00°0SE'€E 00'006'€ 00'05+'6 SDIAIIS [eUOISSD)0.d 00'1€9
00 9 00°S0S'T 00007 00 00 00°S09'T (00°565) 00°002'C uoneonp3 g Buiures) 00°0€9
S9'THE'E 1L bL'STE'T 9T'vLT'E 00 80'SZE'T 00°00S'y 00’ 00'00S'% saseyaund pood 00°92S
G9'€ST'S 007 S6° S0'619'% 00 T5'198 00°029'v 00°02€ 00°00€'y 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 ¥ sjoo |lews 00'+2S
Sb'€€8'0T 89 1€°£26' 8’8 00 98'€/6'T erie’a (£8'£90'T) 00°0bH'€T saljddns soueusiuiely/sedsy 00'€2S
ob'91TLS 86 96'818'T LT6TT'TL 00 £9°061'ST €T'8Y6'TL £2°95T'8b 00'26L'vT sa|iddns 6uneiadQ 00°CCS
00 0 00°0ST 00" 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST saddns 10 00°125
0T'£8€E'T 89 $7'229 9.'LTe'T 00' 00°08T 00°0S6'T 00’ 00'0S6'T Buipor/usiogun 00'bTH
0T’ cT8'sy 68 6'Trl's 9¢'6¢S T 00 97'799'c 82°2L9'9b (00°9z2'v2) 87°8680L s)yousg yiesH sd4ojdw 00°ETH
00 00T 00’ 00882 00 00 00°88Z 00'88C 00 SWIIAC [eUOSERS 01Ty
00 LE 96'b€9 $0°59¢ 00 00 00°000T 00 00°000'T BWIIBAQ 00°CTH
00'vTH'EE 001 69'TT (YA 74: 2 X4 00 05'604'S ¥6'SER'ET (90°9¢L'c€) 0024845 sabem g salefes [euoseas oT'TTH
£0'168'681 66 TL'T€S'T 65'6¥7'S61 00 02'996'SZ 0£°182°96T (00'591'8€) 0£'9v6'PEC sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
SNaMIuill - 06 uccfﬁmamm
61'115$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SR SJURLD - §€
61°11S +++ 00 00 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00 00°1€9
SjURID -~ §F BRI OGNS
£1'£50°206% %66 97'81E'L$ 20'E€5°098% 00'0$ £5'606'9b$ §7'268'£98% p1'p91'91$ $1°889'158% SIEIC] UOHEASIUILPY - 0T  Judwiedsd gng
BAIDSAI ISBI04 - ZE  JumLLEdS(
3SNAdX3
BAISSBId 189404 - OET  Pund
{e10] JBSA JOLd p.ooY suoiesues | suonoesuel | SsouRIqUINDUT suoipesuesy 196png SIUDWPUBWY 196png uondudsag Junodoy WNO3Y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA aiA LAUOH 3UD.LIND pspuawy 196png paydopy
STOW[ AIuno) puersy ooy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnjox3
£Z/0£/90 238 03 JEDA |BDS

Hoday adueuLioLdd 106png

pLgsiq
IATISII]

18310



T Jo » 9bed WY 05:65:01 £202/80/60 U0 JoARID Yo Aq uny

10'880°Z 00T 128 98'89Z'ST 00 v6'0LT'T 00'697'ST 00'68L'TT 00'0TS°€ 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 B sjoo] Jlews 00°¥2S
68°£1L'ST 66 €0'€LT ST'1L5'6T 00 79'848'T 81'viL'6T 8T'v6P'E 0005292 saljddng @oueusjulely/ledoy 00°€7S
0S°'6£2'61 ¥6 89°69L'T 16°L9Y'9T 00 6L°€66'€ §9°££7'8¢C S9°LLT'E 00'090'S2 ssliddng asipueydsaly doys oid Sd'7Zs
€TLT'Y6 00T $9'T 9€°TH8'v8 00 1£'2€6'S 00'++8'v8 00'6¥1°91 00°569'89 sayiddng bunesado B0°TTS
00 86 zs 8b'TT 00 00* 00'€Z (00'z0g) 00°'s2€ saliddng 2040 DO'1ZS
8L'¥TS'T 001 v9° 9€'815"C 00' 9/'19L 00'615C 00'6TT 00°00+'C BunpopD/waopun 00'bTH
06'00£'2S S6 T PPE'T 8/'795'6v 00 89'0LEY 0T'L06'1S (00°105°9) 0Z'80+'85 SjysuRg YljeaH 2aA0jdwy 00°€TP
2061 +++ 00’ 00' 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ SWIHIAO [PUOSEIS [V}rans
20°£88'E 88 80°94S 6'T6T'y 00’ oTHbIT'T 00'89L't (00'2€2) 00°000'S AWIUIAQ 00°ZTP
69'160'T1T 001 1€ 61°£8L'0€T 00 82'18b2E 05'£8£'0€T 00'TL8'€T 05'916'9TT sobep g SaLRIES [RUOSESS 0T'TTH
0€'TPE'8LT 00T 19'2H'T 81'02L'v8T 00" £8'989'8€ 64'41'98C 9THL0'Y £5°0£0'28¢ sabem pue sallejes 00°1TH
$rig uRIpul - 76
0£'6/6'LL5% %96 €' L2E'ET$ £5'681'695% 00°'0$ 64'(96'18% 00°£15'265% 00'18£'0€$ 00'9£1'295$ L ASpUnGE pRot - 16 WILLIRNSC ang
o +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00* 00’ SIUIBY JOYI0 03 Jojsuel L 21166
9£'80L +++ 00 00 00° 00° 00' 00’ 00" adueInsu] Ayjiqer 03 Jajsuel) 01°766
6£'T61°S 001 8 91'5£2'9 00° $0°£66'T 00929 00'94L'T 00'00S't 994 2DIAISS PaeD PRAID 00°€/8
9'5/8°95 001 174 94'2TY'0T 00’ 00 00'€TH'0T (00°£45'T) 00'000'2¢ 000°S$ 490 Juswidinb3 @ yoew 00894
00 +++ 00 00 00 00' 00° (00"000°1) 00°000'T 666v$-000'7$ sbuipiing 00°29.
9b'592'8 98 T1'9c8 88'€TE’S 00 (4¢3 00°091'9 00 00°091'9 {en3oeliuo) pIsINO 00'b9
00 0 00'S¥C 00* 00’ 00 00'S¥C 00 00°S¥C sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00°Z+9
ob'sth 001 1 68'€50'T 00° Sb'9g 00'4S0'T 00°2LE 00°289 s|euay 00'6£9
75'$85'ST 007 L €TEIT'0E 00 0£'602"9 00'¥TT'0€ 00'+98'CT 00°0SZ'LT adoueURUlRY B Slleday 00'8£9
29'765'T¢ 00T 1T 64'L90'vT 00’ TL€1T'S 00'890¥Z 00'8959 0000541 sao1uss AN Jlignd 00°££9
0S'v6 0 00'S2S 00 00’ 00° 00°52S 00 00525 Buneoydng g Bunuid 00°S€9
00'861 001 00" 00402 00 00'+0Z 00'+0T (00'96v) 00'00L Buiysiiand 00'€9
00' +4++ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ (00'005'T) 00°005'T [oresy 00°€£9
65°/9+'TT 59 96'€€9'E $0'9€L'9 00 ST'EY6 00'0L£°0T 00 00'0LE'0T SUOREJIUNWIIO) 00°2€9
87'6€L'01 16 09°€92'T 1$°691°2T 00' 00'550'C 10°6Z'€T (66'09€) 00°06L'€T SDIAIBS [RUOISSDJOId 00°1£9
00'€8¢ 001 00 00'STE 00 00 00°'STE (00°589'2) 00°000°€ uoneonp3 g bujuiesy 00°0€9
1L8TH'p 001 st ST'8I6Y 00’ £8°£08 00'616'% 00'616'T 00°000'€ SaseydINg pood 00°925
' /p8'TT 96 164 69'S60'TT 00’ 0€'£01T 00'S.S'TT 00°99¢ 00°0T2'TT 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 B sjoo] jjlews 00'+2S
SE'T/0'8T 10T (zv'122) TH'€85°9C 00’ L[TLS9'T 66'11€'9C 66'T10'pT 00°00€2T soliddns aoueuajule|y/iieday 00°€2S
81'88S'T 00T (174 08'085'Z 00 WITT'E 00°185'Z 00°THE'C 00°0¥T'S saljddns Buneiado |ejual jeog ¥g7es
L¥'9L8'TE 00T 66 L8'ESL'TE 00° 12'285’€ 98'pSL'TE 98'€0L'8 00°'1S0'€T sa||ddng bunesado 00'72S
00 00T (3 ST'bE 00° 00 00'SET 00002 00°SE saljddns 20 00°12S
7L90S'T 0071 t4:3 81'€86'T 00’ 00'08T 00'+86'T 00'b€ 00°056'T Buiyiof/usiopun 00'bTH
0S'¥8E'1L 86 LTT19'T €4'505'9 00° 80°€56'S 00°£11'69 (00°265'2T) 00'60L'18 s)yaURg LjesH sakoldwa 00°€TH
BpuUnyy pnot - 16 Wwsuwibedsg ang
BAISSAIY 159404 - ZE hifiseTy]
3SN3dX3
BAIBSBIG 158404 - OET  pund
{2301 1eaA lolid P2y suoijesuel| suonoesued | Sadueiquindul suoipesuel | uwm_u:m Sjusuipuauly uwmvjm :O_un_._umwn_ JUNodDY JUNO2Y
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA aiA LIUOW JUBLIND papuswy 196png paxdopy
srourfy] X3uno) puep| oy
PLISIA
JUN020Y dNjj0Y apNPXJ 9AJ9Sald

£7/0€/90 =@3eQ 03 JesA |edsld }$3104]

Hoday duew.oLdd 32bpng




1 40 g obeq

WY 0S:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JaAID Har Aq uny

LE°986'ETL'T$ %b6 1£°6€T'TTTS 827'8k1°20£'c$ 00°0$ 66'¥H5'S9b$ 59'€8£'p2S'ch 0£'799918% S6'12L'L0L'T$ STV1IOL 3SNIdX3
LE'986°CTL'T$ %6 LE'SET'TTT$ gT'8b120e’'e$ 00°'0$ 66'tbS'S9b$ S9'€8E'bTSES 0£'199'918% S6'124'L0L'T$ SrAESBAG 18804 - T ©
00°0% %001 00°0% 00'094Z$ 00°0$ 00'09£°2$ 00'09£'2$ 00°092'2$ 00°'0$ WQikg BNIE dd - §6 ; 3 8
00 001 00' 00'094'C 00° 00'094C 00'09L'C 00°094'T 00 ssaub01d ul 00°59Z
YIEQ BAIE o4 - 86
6€'EET'8T$ %007  16'S$ 6E'PLT'SS 00'0$ 2818 0£°081'S$ (0£'054$) 00'1£6'S$ L WIEG ROUELIOT - €6 RTBE NG
00°002'21 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00' 00' 00 00 666'F1$-000'7$ d4nonnseyur 00'€9Z
0£'916 001 59 SE'ER0'T 00* 00’ 00'++0'T 00'p+0'T 00 jen}enuo) pIsIN0 00"++9
0T'SET +++ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00 sjeauay 00'6€9
£0700€'T 00T 09'€ 0P TL6'T 00' 00 00'S26'C 00'625'T 00'0S¥ SueuulRl B Sieday 00°8€9
15'194 007 Sl SS'SH0'T 00" [4: 944! 0E'9%0'T 0€'9rT 00'008 S20IAISS AN dHgnd 00°£9
02'€6¢ +++ 00’ 00 00* 00 00 (00°001'7) 00°001°Z S3DIAIDS |BUOISSDJOId 00°'1€9
£8'9pT +++ 00' 00 00" 00’ 00 00° 00 000'T$ Jepun dinb3 3 s|ooL |lews 00'+2S
S7'608 66 16’ 60'pTT 00* 00’ 00'STT (00'588'T) 00'000'C sal|ddng soueusiulel/Heday 00°€25
65'0Lb'T +++ 00' 00’ 00' 00’ 00" (00°185) 00°185 sajjddns Bunesado 00°22S
Hled aduenIoq - £6 wsuiedaC
12°20£'194% %66 9/'+00'6$ 1£°£68'0£8% 00°0% 99'G98'/b1$ L¥'858'6£8% $T'8ET'TES £2°02£'£08$ . : i S
(67'012) +4+ 20642 (zo'6L2) 00’ (99°66) 00’ 00' 00* saiouaby JaWO 03 Jajsuel L 21'166
S/'€61'1E 00T 86 SL'665'VE 00° 0S'/b8'TT ££'009'pE €£'009'6 00°000'SC spung JayiQ 03 Jajsuelt 17'166
6€'TH02T 00T €9 LE'VER'ST 00' 96°60¥'S 00'S€8'sT 00'SEE’9 00'005'6 994 SOIAISS pJeD Wpa1) 00°€£8
00 00T 00° 00'002'6 00’ 00’ 00'002'6 (00°008'0%) 00°000°0S 000’S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 B YoeW 00°89Z
S6'480°C +++ 00' 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 666'b$-000'T$ awdinb3 B Yoew 00'9Z
9/'679' 00T 10" 66'LL59 00' Sh'EY9 00'8/5'9 00°€85'C 00'566'€ jen1oeuo) 3PISINO 00'b¥9
00°STT'T L9 00'ST9 00'0£2'T 00 00’ 00'588'1 00° 00'688‘T sdiyssaquaw g sang 00'2+9
1S'6bb' 88 P1'€0S 98'9€L’€ 00° 81'SHT 00°0¥Z'y 00’ 00'0¥C'y sleuay 00°6£9
99'299'0C 00T 60 16°89.'81T 00* 8/'68L 00'69£'8T 00'692'8 0000007 sdueuBjUlely B Sileday 00'8€9
96'€/£TT 001 [ §9'766'0C 00° S5'80L'Y 00'€66'0C 00'€66 00°000'0Z s821AI9S AN dliqnd 00°L€9
00° ++4+ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00' (00°05€) 00°0S€ Bunesydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00°€4L i 89'799 z€'888 00 00'06€ 00°0SS'T 00° 00°085'T Buiysiiqnd 00'b€9
00 66 0T 08'6T 00* 00 0002 (00'08%'T) 00°00S'T oAl 00°€€9
S8'EEY’S 96 LLETE €2°926'9 00 £5'T29 00'0S2°'L 00 00'0S2'L suopRedNWWOo) 00°Z€9
60'vLS’8 001 00 9€'8Eh'6 00’ $£'£98 9€'8¢H'6 o11L'E) 00'0ST'€T SADIAISS [eUOISSBJ0.d 00°1€9
$T'2TT 00T 10° 66'8 00’ 00 006 (00'1£6'2) 00'0¥6'C uonednp3 g buutes). 00°0€9
10'€T 96 6L 18T 00 00’ 00'6T 00°6T 00 pood doys o4d Sd'92S
6L°'SEP'8S 00T 20'82€ $0'668'vL 00 8T'0L6'T€ 90°£z2'sL 90°20S'L 00'52L'£9 saseydind pood 00°92S
$ng uRIpul - 76 Wsuiedsg ang
BAIDSIIG 153404 - ZE ) edsg
3SNIdX3
BAISSBUd 159404 - OET D
12104 1BSA Jotid P,y suoipesuel | suolpesuel] Saduelquwinoug suoipesuel | 196png SJUBLLPUDWY 19bpng uoidiNsaQ WNoXdY JUNOMDY
/oSN % QLA - 196png ali GlA YU JBLND papuawy 196png paydopy
stouyyj] Kiwno) pueE] YO0y

1UNo2DY dnjjoy apnjox3
£2/0£/90 93eq 03 Jea, |edsly

11o0day ScuewoLdd 19bpng

psia
IAIISII]
15910,




1 40 9 abed WY 05:65:0T £202/80/60 uo 4oAes) 43( Aq uny

£2°0bh'969°c$ %L6 LTPET'OPTS £1'08v'009'v$ 00°0$ ZV'E06°EEL’ TS 09°v14'9%L 'v$ 09°£/¥'00T'T$ 00'ZE2°9b9'ES SIV101 INNIATY
£T°0vb'969°C$ %L6 LTPET'OPTS £1'08'009'v$ 00°0$ TH'€06'cEL' TS 09'p1L'9bL'v$ 09°//¥'00T'T$ 00°££2°99'E$ SAISSDIL IEEACL - TT
00°0$ %19 1£¥9E'2Eb$ 15°€12'$99% 00°0$ 2T YET'66ES 27'8/5'960'1$ 72'845'960'T$ 00°0$ L SIEAD - 6F LRGBS UNS N
00’ 007 00 00°000'%T2 00° 00°000'¥8 00°000°+1T 00°000'bT2 00' 5321n0s 21eAud Jj suonquauc) DTH9E
00° 121 (00°000°0T) 00°005'8S 00" 00 000058t 00°005'st 00" uoneaagainynd-sjuelb 2307 0L'LEE
00 0 £6'920'08¢ 00 00 00 £6'920'08T 16920082 00 onea.aRgaINYNd - sjuesb ajels 0L bEE
00 €€ T£°02H'9ST 62'6/5'9L 00’ 00' 00°000°€€T 00°000'€€2C 00 onea.Ia.gaINYNo-sjuelb |e1epad 0L'1€E
00° 86 £0°L16'S T HET'STE 00 TPET'STE ST'1S0°1ZE SC'150'12€ 00’ 1106 [e13UaB-53URIB |RISPaY 0T°1€E
SJUEIS - F
00 +++ (10°'16T) 10°'161 00 00° 00 00 00' anjeA abeajes 4o un( jo sajes 11°26€
0€pSE'SST V44! (zs'92b'LS) 18'9T¥'TLT 00 ST'048°9L 00°000'STC 00 00'000'STZ Xe} [930W 310y WOy Jajsued ] 79'76€
00 +++ (00°008) 00°00S 00° 00 00 00 00’ spunjay piemy diysiejoyds £6'69€
(19'6+0) 161~ ze'seT (ze'sL) 00 (8£'94) 000§ 00 00°0S SNUBA3 JBYIO - SNOBUBRISII ¥6'69€
L1°6V1'82T $81 (££'668'9€) GT'669'08 00 12°00£'8T 8E°66L'EY 8€'66L'Th 00'000'T $90.n0s 33eAud 1) SUORNALIU0D 0T°$9€
00°00b'S $0T (00°002) 00°009's 00 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00 00°00b'S SjURJ 3SNOY PBUMO 007 09°29¢
$8'S6LTE 00z (b9°2£8'60) $9°2£8'65 00 S0'91€°0T 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ SUOISSUCD 007 65°79¢
60°20T 759 (s6°€01'T) S6'€0E'T 00 00 00°00Z 00 00°002 06, 1524931 5,10399|0D 0€'19¢
9b'S0L'T 14 (L1sL¥'20) L1°SL6'TT 00 18'6€8'C 00°00S 00" 00°00S sbuluIe? JUIWISBAUL 07°19¢
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00’ (00°000°T) 00°000'T 5394 Jojuied 2de) 007 2ELYE
00'€4L'86 [44s (00°9z2'2T) 00'0TH'PTT 00* 00'9¢2'61 00'+81°201 00" 00'¥81'20T 5984 Buppled 00z 1€°LbE
00°022'1 v 00°€bT'9€ 00°£5€'T 00 00°592 00°005°L€E 00 00'005'£E 98} UORRAIBSUOD B Y2.easay 007 0€'Lbe
91°9L1'z2T 438 (05'z61'TH) 05'878'691 00 6L vPS'v1 00'929'8T1T 00 00'929'8Z1T $99) diysiequiaw 007 6C°LbE
90°€T'eEe 611 (8£/9Z€'sS) 8/'€S8'1SE 00 £h'€6b'59 00°£2596T 00 00°£T5'96¢ doys Y16 ooz 8T'LbE
08°'2h6'LL 69 0T°4L1°9€ 06'228'18 00’ 00'8¥T'v1 00°00081T (00°000°02) 00'000'8€T $93) UONEIS P33y |ewiue 007 LTLYE
00°SES‘8t ovl (00°s+8'61) 00'S0€'69 00 05'219'8 00'09%'6t 00 00°09v'6% 539} SJUSAD [e1D3ds 007 9T LYE
00'S€6'T $81 (09°2£9'T) 09'2£9'€ 00 00°S£9 00°000°C (00°006'£T) 00'006'61 S99} |j283.13N0/MOYS [eUWiUE 007 $TLYE
00'085°0€ 99 05°'0¥5°0C 0S'¥€9°0F 00° 00'zzE'LT 00'S£1'T9 00 00°SLT'T9 s93) weiboud uopesnps 0oz €T LPE
0€°€6£'T0€ 00T (65'6£2°T) 65°6£7'10€ 00 GT'STL'SS 00'000°00€ 00’ 00°000'00€ $389) ules} 007 TLbE
STHIE'TH w (00°€80°£T) 00'€80'b6 00 00°€TY'LT 00°000°£L 00 00'000°ZL $994 |9sno.e) [edibojooz 1T LbE
0S'tPb'819 16 ST'692'91 S/'S6L'¥19 00’ 05'€SS'€TT 00'590'T€9 00" 00'590'1€9 $33) suoissiwpe 007 0T'L¥E
00'528'T 00T (00°9) 00'50Z'T 00 00°0ST 00°00Z'T 00 00'002'T $934 uondope 007 8T°/bE
00 +++ (00°009) 00°009 00 00°009 00 00" 00’ Buueys eleq z-aIA0D SYVS VASN lesspad 18433
00 0 00'0St 00’ 00 00’ 00°0St 00 00°0Sb JURO20. UORINE SJ01BII0D TIE
1Z'LSS'SPS'T 90T (81°'1£6°£6) 8T'1€6'Lb9'T 00 60 T€TLL8 00'000'08S'T 00° 00°000°0SST saxey Apadoid OT°'TTE
BAIBSaId ISe404 - L 1 m@mnwa
INNIATY
00Z IGRIN - TET D
10'8¥1°Sob$ (9¢'2£2'8€83) $6'6£0°L11$ 00°0$ £2°20£'1€9% (2b'161'12L3) (£1'S61'T2L$) (56'1$) IAIDSDIG 153404 - OET DU
LE£'986'ETL'T %6 L£'SET'TTT 82'8y1z0e’s 00’ 66'vPS'S9 G9'€8€"HTS'E 0£°'199'918 S6'T2420L'C STV101 ISN3dX3
QEVET'6LT'E %cel  (66'100'919) TT'8BI'6IH'E 00 92'L¥8'960'T £2'981°€08'C £2'99b'56 00'024'£0L'T SIVA0L INNIATY
jejol tea) lold P,y suolpesuedj suoipesuel | SsouRIqUINDUT suofesued uwm_u:m SjuRWpUSWyY uwmv:m co_uatumwo Juno2dY JUNOJDY
/pesn % Q1A - 336png dLa alA L3UOR us1In) papuawly 1ebpng paydopy

sroug(j] ‘luno) pues] ooy

PLISI
IATISIIJ

Juno2Y dnjjoy apnPXx3 189103

€2/0€/90 =3eQ 03 JeBA |BOSHH

1oday socuew.ioLidd y9bpng




$1 4o £ abed

WV 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JoAe1) Ya[ Aq uny

LV'998 001 4y 8b°0L7'9 00" LL°98E"T 00'1£2'9 00°1£2'9 00’ ferelL 00°€€9
Lb'09L'T 00T 9’ PULLTT 00’ £7'8¢€ 00'8£2'T 00'8Zt 00008 SuoljESIUNWWOD 00°2£9
£6'852'10C 001 00’ ' vL8'L12 00’ PO'EET'SE 5'pL8'L12 T'bL8°9L 00°000°THT SSOIAIIS |BUOISSBJ0.d 00°1£9
S6'8TH'C 00T 0z SSH9T'y 00’ G£'008'T SLYIT'Y SLYIT'Y 00’ uoneonp3 g buuelt mo.omm
b 168'TE 00T L0 8ETLL'9 00’ 0b'96% Sb'1LL'9 (55°g22'c) 00°000°0T sjewiuy 0oz 00825
(06'€) 00T T 98'0€2 00 00° 00°T€2 00°T€T 00 S[ealpousd g oog 00°£2S
8£'864°T 001 95" P L10'6 00’ 86'015'T 00°8T+'6 00'814'S 00°000' 000°T$ 4spun dinb3 g |00 ||lPWS 00'v25
75°€6S'L 001 00° 60°95b'E 00 8/'S8 60'95'€ (16'c15'9) 00'000°01 solddng aoueusjule/ieday 00°€2S
¥2'529'€92 007 w 96'£2L'8L2 00' HLL9'VE 81'87L'8LT 81°82£'89 00000012 saiiddng Bunessdo 00225
P EET 001 10 66'85€ 00’ 61'98 00'65€ (00'1H) 0000 sa)|ddns 2040 00'12S
16’82t 001 6L 124959 00’ 00°859 00'89€'9 00'816'T 00'05¥'t Buio/waoyun 00'bTH
02'058'TET 001 25 98'G2Z'1€T 00 8T'20T'TT 00'92Z'1€T (009¥8'22) 00'2£0'40C Sjyoudg LpIesK sakojdwia 00°ETH
SHTIHT'T 001 ) 9€°0€S'T 00 $0'9€€E 00'TES'T 00'TES'T 00' SLIHAAO [RUOSESS orZiv
88" b 001 10 £6°€€L'91 00’ 15°688 00'bEL'9T 00°b££'9 00'000'0T BWIBAQ 00°ZT¥
£0'868'68 001 16 £8'891°G1T 00’ 96'119°0C 08'691'ST1 (00°£8£'61) 08'956'bET sobem 1 saliejes [euoseas oT'TIP
17°1££°085 00T 89" 7£°066'609 00’ 81°5¥1'28 00°166'609 00°'1£0'9T 00°026'€6S sabiem pue saiiejes 00'1TH
JUBLIYSIUY ] SIS IRUHUY QOZ d4 - 80 E
S0
SS'TEH'T6$ %001 TT'¥$ 97'266'221$ 00'0$ 99'655'9¢$ L£'966'221$ (8£°00v'6€$) G/'96£'291$ sjushag jeweds 8 weibold 007 dd - L0
00002 00T 00’ 00522 00’ 00’ 00'SZ¢ 00°0S 00°6Z1 sdiysssquiaul g s3nQ 00'Z¥9
00’ 0071 00’ 00'00€ 00’ 00° 00°00€ 00°00€ 00’ s|euay 00'6£9
€8°0S0'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ (00°0%0'S) 00°0+0'S Buneaiidng g Bunuld 00'5€9
00' 00T W 85'86 00 00' 00'66 (00'10'D) 00°005'2 [eARl) 00°€€9
26'298 00T 80" 00°210'T 00’ €/'8L1 80°C10'T (26'LpS) 00'095'T SuoREdIUNWWOD 00'Z£9
00'STE 00T 00’ 00°005 00’ 00°Sb 00°005 (00°000'T) 00'00S'T S3DIAIBS |RUOISSJOId 00'1€9
00’ 00T 00* 00°SZ 00’ 00’ 00'S2 (00'52+'0) 00'00S°T uoneonp3 g buiuies | 00'0£9
S5'8 86 69’ €€y 00’ 1€ 00t 00t 00’ S{eaipoLiad B sHoog 00'£2S
00’ 00T 00’ 8€'592'c 00’ 00°090°T 8£'692'E (29°ver'D) 00'00£'S saseydind pood 00'92S
78'€70'T 001 14 G/'§95'T 00' ¥8'£29 00'995'T (00+9€) 00'0€6'T 000'T$ sepun dinb3 B sfoo] |lews 00'42S
00 00T 4% 88'69 00’ 86'vE 00'0Z (0o0081) 00°05¢ soddng aoueusjuie/iedsy 00'€2S
9T'0€T'T 00T 00" 91'9€6'> 00' 99'0€ 9T'9€6't (¥8eee’s) 00'0£2'8 sa|jddng Bunessdo 00°22S
09°€€ +4+ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00%) 0000t sal|ddns 200 00'12S
00'560C 001 00’ 00°66€ 00’ 00°2€T 00°66€ (00°'11€2) 00'0142 Buiroln/wopun 00'bTH
SL'T0T'L 00T 61’ 184789 00’ 98'109 00'528'9 (00°z08) 00'£29'L S)yauag Y3leaH svAoidw3 00'ETH
og'e 00T 98’ p1'SLT 00’ LO6TT 00°9/2 00°942 00’ SWIMSA0 |euOSeaS [V1aracs
1E€'€L8'TT 00T S6° 08'2b6'Sh 00' 98'189'ST SL'EV6'Sh (00°z8'LT) SLL9L'€9 sabep 3 sauejes |euoseas oT'ITY
1£°€€9'9S 00T 15 S$'605'LS 00’ se9zL'L 00°015°2S (00°£S6) 00°£5b'8S sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
sjuBAY jeads ) weibold 007 dd4 - L0 uswiiedsg ang
BAIBSAI ISBI04 - 2§ uawiiedsg
JSNIdX3
007 198IN - TET D
|e10L tesA Jolid P09y suoipesues) suonoesuRl | SaduRIqUINOUT suoipesuel 196png SUBWIPUBLLY 196png uondudsag Junody JunodoY
/pasn % QLA - 196png aiA alA HIUO JUDLIND papuswy 1obpng pajdopy
sjouryj] 43umo) pueps] Y00y

JUN0DY dnjjoy apnPx3
£7/0€/90 d3eQ 03 Jea, |edsly

Hodoy socuew.ioldd 32bpng

pLsIq
IAIISII]
15910,



$1 Jo g obed WY 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 Jone1) Ho( Aq uny

1200y +++ 00* 00° 00 00° 00’ 00 00’ 55946014 Ul UORINIISUOD 00°592
00 0071 90’ 0000Z'T 00’ 00 90°002'T (b6°'662) 00°000C 666'b$-000'T$ uswdinb3 18 yoeW 00492
79'209°02 001 1€ 6921067 00 7E6£5'9 00°€10°61 (00°£06'81) 00°026°L€ [eNIORHUOD 3PISINO 00'b¥9
$0°98L'p1 001 00" 85°9€/°01 00’ 00'000'C 85°9££°01 85 1GH'T 005826 sdiyssequiswi 1 sang mo.~$
12°'125'8 00T s9' GE'€789 00’ 05'222'1 00'428'9 004221 00°007‘S sjeyusy 00°6£9
00" 00T ST 68'989 00" 00' 00°£89 00°£89 00’ SdueuRluRK 3 SHeday 00°8£9
$9'8p5°9 00T ¥S o' /8Y'T 00' 6€°CZT 00'88b'T (002£0'21) 00°095'€T Buneondnq 8 Bunuld 00°5£9
20'0£0°S 00T z0 86'792'9 00° 8b'ESH'T 00°€9L'9 00°€90°9 00°00Z Buiysand 00'€9
00°0S 0071 6’ S0°/EL'E 00’ 00’ 00'8€2'€ 00'889'T 00'050°2 [erelL 00'€£9
¥E'£28'9 001 9T $L'S12'6 00’ [8'685'T 00'9126 00°9/€ 00°0+8°8 SuoRESIINWIWOD 00°Z£9
0£'681'TS 00T 00 18'250'2 00 WUS'S 1826022 18°2£0°91 00°086'S S3OIAIDS |RUOISSJ0.d 00°1£9
0S'€18°T 001 99" 1L6¥0'C 00’ 00'262'T L£'050'T L£708 00°000C uoneonp3 g bujuiest 00°0£9
00’ 66 4y 8IS 00° 00 00°SS 00°SS 00’ S|eaIpoLiad B $4oog 00°£2S
$1'80£’ST 001 91" ¥8'91¢'6T 00’ 0522 00°21€'61 00°£19'C 00°00£9T saseydund pood 00°92S
£2'682°C 00T 6’ S0°€00°€ 00" 16'(SL 00'+00'€ 00°606 00°560°2 000°T$ J49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |fews 00'+2S
€T 00T 00* 00'8EY 00’ 00’ 00°'8EY 00'8EP 00’ saliddng soueusjule/H1eday 00°€28
$6'L0L'€TT 00T 00 16'8€'9ST 00" pE'€88'9€ 15°8€'9ST 16°488'T 00°00S'¥ST saljddns asipueydsaw doys Yo $9'7S
£0'185'8 007 66 10°£8€°01 00’ 66'T11'C 00'88¢'01 (00'251°2) 00°0¥S'ZT selddng bunessdo 00°Z2S
$5'699 00T SL° SZ'16k 00’ 08'bZT 00°2S (00'899) 00°021'1 saliddns 010 00°12S
00°£51°C 001 0s 05'¥85'T 00° 00’ 00'585°T (00'sbt) 00°0£0'C Buiyaoin/wiopun 00Tt
0L'9Lb'€ES 00T 2 98'85//0S 00 91°9/¥'v 00°6S2°0S (00'265'6) 00°1S£°09 sjuRg YijesH sakoldw3 00°E€TH
61°L1€ 00T £ (8'STH 00’ 00’ 00°9TH 00°9TH 00’ SWILISAO [RUOSESS oT'TTh
00° 00T 20 86°LT1 00° 00 00'8T1T (00°z88) 00°000°T QWIMBAQ 00°CTH
80'€69°9ST 00T vE 9Lvb5'T81 00’ 62'£T6'Sh 01'5¥5'28T 00'6£S 01'900°281 sobem g soLie|es [euoseas oT'TTH
91'$20'€22 001 128 $8'95L'PET 00" 0b's9L'1€ 86'95/'bET 00'0£9'8 86'980'922 sabem pue salie|es 00'TTH

UOIIRASIMIUPY ~ 0T  UBLLLRdsg

TWELS'SLE'TS %007 €18 P ¥SS 1S TS 00°0$ £6'S07'161$ £5'T95'1SH'T$ £1'€95'L1T$ 08'866°CEE'T$ JUBLUYDHUF g S40) jRLLIUY 007 dd - 80

00 00T 00 10°68Z'¥C 00’ 00 10°682'4 10'682'vC 00 000°ST$ 120 aInpPnseyul 00°£9L
00 001 00 00'162'S 00’ 00° 00'162'S 00'16C'S 00" 000G$ Jar0 Builepowsy Buipging 00992
00'269'cP +++ 00" 00* 00 00’ 00 00 00’ 55216014 Ul UOIPNNASUOD 00°59,
00’ 001 €8 00°895'8 00° 00 £8'895'8 £8'895'8 00° 666'41$-000'7$ a1monuise Ul 00°€9Z
00'SSP 00T 00 00°00% 00’ 00° 00°00% 00 00°00% sdiyssequisw 1 sang 00°CH9
LLH0S 00T 89" EPEO'T 00" £v'1ST 00'S€0'T 00°S€0'T 00 s|ejuay 00°6€9
00°68¢'y 00T (A 0£'981'C 00° 00 S0°/81°C (s6°218°2) 00'000°01 aoueUAUIRK B Sleday 00'8€9
00 001 00 00021 00 00 007021 00021 00’ Bunesiidng g Bunuld 00°S€9
00'SLT +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00 00 00° Buiysiignd 00°v€9

JUSLHOIUT R 3IRD |EWIUY 00Z dd - 80 WS
JAIBSBIY ISBI0Y - ZE

ueaag ang

edag

ISNIdX3
007 IGRIN - TET
B30 JB3A JOld P09y suoipesues | suoipesuel | sadURIGUINDUT suolpesuel | 19bpng SsjusBWpUBY 19b6png uondudsag WNoosY JUNODY
/Pasn % LA - 196png alA alA YIuoW Juanin) pspuswy Jebpng paxdopy
sjougy] 4uno) prem] Yooy
utwm.ou 7d
JUNO2dY a::cm apn|oXy nm

c7/0£/90 938 0} JBDA |BDSIY 153104

110day] Scuew.ioLdd 19bpng




$1 0 6 abed WV 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JaARK) H3[ Aq UNy
00'19€'t +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 S9IouUabY JaLIO 03 JBjsuel ] Z1'166
00°SEP9 +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00" Spund JaYiQ 03 Jsjsuel) 11°166
00 001 00°0€ 00'8€CET 00 00’ 00'892'€T 00'897'€T 00 000°5$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 B YoeW 00°89Z
00 00T 00’ 60'025'£9L 00" 68'0€H'S5E 60'025'£9L 60°025°£9.L 00 000/ST$ JoA0 aunpniseyu] S00°29¢
00 001 00’ S9'0£6'LT 00’ 00 G9'0€6'LT §9'0€6°LT 00 000°5$ o0 Bulpowsy Buiping <0099/
Sb'8TH'ET 00T 00 L+'08€'£82 00’ 68'S8€'€0T Lb'08€'L8 Lb'08€'£8¢ 00 ssa160.d U} UOINHSUOD 00°59/
00 001 00" 8€'S16'S 00’ 8€'ST6'S 8€'S16'S 8€'S16'S 00* 666'p1$-000'2$ 2nPnnseyur 00"€9L
00" 9z 9€'/8L'TT $9°212'y 00’ $6'185 0000091 00°0009T 00 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjo0] WS 00'+2S
SJURI -~ §C
09°598'+29% %007 /£'9% 9£'S15'T0L$ 00°0$ 95'/15'26$ ££'125'T0L$ ££'295'6€$ 00'+56'199% ST RIUEURIUIE [ SRIHIOES - 81 G
00 00T 00’ 00°580°8T 00’ 00 0058081 0058081 00° 000/5T$ 4940 danPnaseyur 00°£9Z
00 001 Sl S9'€eL'L 00’ 00° ob'veL'L (09'592°2€) 00°000°0% 000'5$ Jono Bullppowsy bulpiing 0099/
00'860°L 001 00 00'19+'8 00" 00°00S‘E 00°T9+'8 00°T9%'8 00 666'b$-000'T$ uawdinb3 B yoew 0049/
00°00€'y 00T iz4 9L'01L'E 00 9L'0TL'E 00°TTL'E 00°TTL'E 00 666'4T$-000'2$ ainonuyselyur 00°€9Z
81'0p8°LT 001 1T 68°€05'61 00 98'985'T 00'405'61 00'v22'L 00'082'ZT [en}DRAUOD BPISIND 00"b+9
£9'G18°€ 001 143 65'2LT'y 00’ £8'¥80'T 00'€LT'y (00°£22) 00°00S'y sjejusy 00°6€9
80'9££'SS 001 00 TIr'y9 00' 99'SEH'9 WTIP'P9 4 4t 00'001'62 adueuRURY B Sieday 00°8€S
£€'926'€TT 00T 65 €2°06+'00T 00 S6'ES'TT 78'06+'00T (81°601'ST) 00°006'STT Ssa0IAIRS AN dland 00°LES
$9'028 00T 00’ ST°L€8 00° €8 ST'/€8 ST'LE 00'008 suofesIUNWWoD 00°2€S
G8'8£9'8T 001 65’ TH'2b9'ST 00’ 00’ 00'€¥9'ST 00'€T10'8 00'0€9°LT SIDIAIDS [RUOISSBJOId 00'T€S
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00’ (00"0t) 00°0F uoneonp3 B buiuiel 00°0€¢
9T'TULY'S 00T 28 98'¥26'6 00’ LE'96S'T 00'526'6 00'S78'% 00°00T'S 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjooy jlews 00"b2¢
¥L'L9L'9T 001 9 8€°/S6'6€ 00° 8/'b8E'E 00'856'6€ 00'€€6'ST 00'S20'vZ saliddng asueujule/iieday 00°€2¢
10°054'6€ 00T o L TL8' Y 00 LE'L¥0"9 $6°'1L8'vt (90'89€'p) 00°0bZ'6t saljddng Buneiado 00°7Z¢
00 00T $0 96'6€ 00’ 00’ 00°0% 00°0% 00' sanddns 20 00°TZS
ST'S6C'1 00T 60' 16°ST9'C 00° 00 009192 00'99T'T 00'0Sb'T Buiyiolp/wiopun 00'bTt
09°926'69 001 96’ #0'0v1'89 00’ $T'bS6'S 00'TH1'89 (00°605'8) 00'059'9L SaUSg UieaH daAo|dwl 00'ETt
£5'655 001 0S8 0S'8T€'T 00’ 00 00°'61€'C 00'61€'T 00'000'T WIYA0 00°ZT4
$E'€66'0L 001 ¥6' 90°€SL'T9 00° €5°218LT 00'¥SL'19 (00'8€2'6) 00°266'0L sabep 8 saliejes |euosess OT'TT4
§1°685'21T 00T 61" 18'¥bL'8TC 00’ 68'v8L'67 00'SbL'812 00'86+'S 00'Z¥T'ET1T sabem pue saueles 00°TTH
wuﬁmmwuc_mZ\mu. Hioe4 - 8T JuBll wedad ¢
0b'S80°0€T'1$ %001 81'6$ Ob'£22'S0E'T$ 00°0$ 75'762°€81% 86'2£2'S0E'T$ 0S'b1EYES 80°816'0LZ'1$ 5RIC L UONBIISIURUPY - GT  wswiuedsg gng
16'6€8'C€T 00T 00 £1°€9€'99T 00 [8'pL8'TT L1°€9€'991T L1'65€"(T 00°'00'6€T sapuaby JSYI0 0} Jajsuel) 116t
65'860'b€ 001 9 9E°1EE T 00" 709591 00'2EE'TY 00°Z€8'8T 00°00S'€C 384 DIMIBS pIeD HpaID 00°€4¢
7S'T98'TL 001 00 00°085'29 o0’ 00° 00'055'29 00 00°085'29 153433U] 007248
00000582 00T 00’ 00'000°062 00 00° 00°000°062 00 00°000°062 ledpuid 00°TL¢
00 +++ 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°01) 00°000°0T 000°S$ J9A0 Juswdinb3 8 yoep 00°89:
UOHRIISIUIUpY - 01 Ul
BAIISVI 153404 - TE / ¢
ISNIdX3
00Z 1qeIN - TE1
{2101 JevA Jolid p.ooY suofoesuel | suopoesuel | SIIURIGINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SjuBWPUSWY 19bpng uondiNSa UNOY JUNODDY
/P3SN % alA - 196png alA aLA YIUO JuaLIND popuswy 196png psydopy
souyyj| A3uno) puesy POy

UN02DY dnjjoy apnjoxy
£7/0£/90 93eQ 03 JedA |edsld

11o0day 2duewiopdd yobpng

pLsIq
IAIISIIJ
1S310;




1 J0 01 9bed

WY 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JarelD Hof Aq umy

69'8£9% (b1 112'16$) 87°€87'81$ 00'0$ 62°196'£9% (98'£26'21$) 00°0$ (98'£26'T1$) | BIOEE BAESRIG ISEIOG - TEY O
60'426'781 %¢E8 18'9bb'TE 62°180°£5T 00 68'9€5'81 98'/25'881 00’ 98'/25'881 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
8£'795'€81 %00T  £b'SEC LS¥9€'SLT 00" ¥1'86+'98 00'009S£T 00" 00°009'GLT STVLOL INNIATY
100 BAIDY BAIRSEAG WHEI0L - TET DU A
o
60'b26'781% %E8 L5'9H'TES 62'180'£51$ 00°0$ $8'9€5'81$ 98'/75'881$ 00'0$ 98'/75'881$ STVLOL ISNIdXI
60'b26'281$ %E8 L5'9bP'1ES 62'180°£5T$ 00°0$ 68'9¢5'81$ 98'/25'881% 00°0$ 98'/75'881$ N0 RAISSEAG ISVI0S - TE
60'v26'781 €8 L5°9bb'TE 62'180'(ST 00’ 68'9€5'81 98'/25'881 00' 98'£75'881 I 0T e
TAITSTIL ISCH - TE 1 B0
3SN3dX3
8/°295'€81% %001  E£b'SETS £5'b9E'SL1$ 00'0$ 1'86+'98% 00°009'64T$ 00°0$ 00'009'G2T$ STVLOL 3NNTATY
8/'795'€81$ %001 €b'GET$ LS5V9E'SLTS 00'0$ $1°86b'98% 00°009'S/1$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/1$ C | BALSSBIG 159404 - 7€ ;
12'92 962 (z0'86) 20°8bT 00 00 000§ 00 00'0S 06, 353423U} 5,10309|j0D 0£°19¢
0b'26S 911 (8T ev8'y) 82'€62'S 00’ $9'2€0'T 00°0St 00 00°0S¥ sbujules JUBWISIAUL 0T'T9€
00 0 007001 00° 00 00 00'00T 00' 00007 JUNOJE UORINE SI039810D T
LT'¥b6'T8T 16 €°9£0'S LT€26'691 00° 05'59%'58 00°000'G.T 00° 00'000°S/T saxey Auadold 0T'T1€
BAIBSTIG 158404 - 28
9£'280'ZHES 75'08EVETS (9£'2€2'8L8) 00°0$ 02'901'6/4$ 9/'(b1'95$ (19'1£2'€ET$) LE'6TH'68T$ 01 00Z WGRIN ~ TET
£8°(SEYSEE %00T  S9'€ES8'TT 61°CTL'8L9'F 00’ TT°16L'856 #8'995°069' 1T6L'EET'T £9°L18'95b'E SIVLOL ISNIdX3T
£T°0bP'969°C %L6 LTPET'OT £5°084'009' 00 TE06'ceL'T 09'bTL'9%L"y 09'LLH'00T'T 00°L£T'9b9°E STVLOL INNIATY
1 00Z e - T€T
/8°LSEVSE'ES %007  S9'€S8'TI$ 61°E1£'849'v$ 00'0$ 22°L6L'856% ¥8°995°069'v$ 126V 'SET'TS £9'/18°06H'E$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
/8°/SE'VSE'ES %007 S9'€S8'TT$ 61'ETL'89'v$ 00'0$ 70°/61'856% $8'995°069°v$ 12°6vL'EET'TS £9'/18'95b'c$ SIE10] BAIBSBAd 158104 - 28 usupedaq
Siztely
Sb'LLT'L$ %66 05°8$ 0S°0€2'T$ 00'0% SP'IT$ 00'6£2'1$ (00°11£°92%) 00°085°22$ UOIJRAIDSUO] g YDIBSSIY 007 - DY 1udledsg ang
00'0ZL 00T 00 00252 00' 00 00'25¢ (00°8¥L'6) 00'000'0T sa1UABY SO 03 Jojsuel) 21'166
00 +++ 00" 00’ 00 00" 00° (00°009) 00°009 sjeuay 00°6€9
05'882°9 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00" (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T Buneoydng g Bunuid 00°S€9
00* 66 v9'L 9€'769 00° 00' 00°00Z (00°00€'€) 00°000'% joAeiL 00'€€9
00° S6 ss SHP'TT 00° SH'TT 002t 00zt 00" suoneaUNWWOo) 00'2€9
00 00T 00 00'¥9C 00" 00 00'v9T 00'+92 00’ SRDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
2166 L6 1€ 69°0T 00 00 00°'TT (00'6€t) 00°0S¥ saseydund pood 00°92S
£8'69 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00° (00°0050) 00°005'C saddng bunesado 00°2¢S
UOIIRAIBSUOD B YSIEISAY 0072 ~ DY 1S _&\muwﬂ
Sy e’y %66 9g°L18'TT$ £2°L61°960'T$ 00'0$ 90°+TE'S9VS 65'#10'801'T$ 65'410'80T'T$ 00°0$ S|EI0] sueds - §¢ edsg ang
BAIISDI ISVI04 ~ TE  uULILRds(
3ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  Pund
|e10] Je3aA io0lid Py suolpesues| suonoesuel | Sa0uRIqUINDUT suonoesuel | uww_u:m SjuswipusLLy uwmwzm co_un_LUWWQ WUNCY JUNOIDY
/P9sSN % QLA -19bpng atA alA UIUO JuD1InD pspuswy 196png peydopy
sfour(j] ‘Aiumo) pues] Poy
pLISIq
Junody dnjjoy apnpx3 CLRELE R |
£2/0€/90 21eQ 03 1B3A [BISl4 189104

Hoday acuewLIoudd 3obpng




1 40 11 obeq

WY 0S:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JoAeI) Hof Aq uny

£b'091°v$ (9t°801°£2$) p1°6C1$ 00'0$ 65'556'89% (2£'6£6'92%) 00°0$ (2£'6£6'92$) L VEEEg BARERIG IRl -
§9'/5€'281 %E6 8'vT8'st 05'¥58'96T 00 10'SE6'TE 2€'6£9'T1T 00° T€'649'T1C STV1OL ISNIdX3
80'815°981 %901  ($9'€8T'TT) $9'€86'961 00' 99'068°00T 00'00£'s8T 00° 00'00£'581 SIVLOL INN3ATY
| VWSSTd SAIRSEg 182404 - 9¢T o
S
G9°/SE'281$ %€E6 78'v28'S1$ 0S'¥58'967$ 00°0% £0'SE6'TES TE£'6£9'T12$ 00°0$ 2E°649'C1C$ SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
59°'/GE'28TS %EG 78'v28'ST$ 05°¥58°96T$ 00°0% £0'SE6'1ES 7£'6£9'C12$ 00'0$ 2£'6£9'212% R SAISEAG JERA0Y
§9'/S£'281 €6 78'vZ8'sT 05°'¥58'96T 00’ 10'SE6'TE T€'6£9'TTT 00° 7€°6/9'T1C a.edIpa/ VDI 0T'ETH
BAIESHS ISBI0L - 78 ST
3ISN3dX3
80°875'98T$ %901 (¥9'€82'11$) $9°£86'961$ 00'0$ 99°'068'00T$ 00°00£'S8T$ 00'0% 00°00£'681$ SIVLOL INNIATY
80°815'981$ %901 ($9'€82'T1$) $9°'€86'96T$ 00°0$ 99'068'001$ 00'00£'58T$ 00°'0% 00'00£'58T$ 1 BAIDSSA ISBI0Y - TE ; g
SL'vT STE (1v°201) TH'LST 00° 00’ 00°0S 00’ 0005 06, 152J9)ul 5,40339]|0D 0€°T9¢
£1°019 €6 (0£'825'p) 0£'8£0°S o0 69'C716 00°0SS 00 00°0SS sbujuies JauISaAUL 0T°19¢
00° 0 00'00T 00 00 00’ 00°00T 00' 00°00T UNODDE UORINE $I013]|0D r49 413
07°€88°S8T $0T (€S°L¥L'9) €5°LpL'T6T 00’ 16'LL6'66 00'000'581 00' 00'000'S8T saxey Auadold 0T'T1E
SAISSTIG JSSI04 - r&
3NNAAY
YSS1d4 3rI9S3Ld IS0I0S - OET [
8b'E€T'61$ (ST'pL2'61%) $€'98€'8$ 00°0$ 1$'095'ST1$ (16'£88'01%) (16'€9¥'9%) (00'b2h'v$) 1 SUT qery SAIosdid IS804 - €81 pund
01°096'£61 %00T 00 16'££0'622 00’ £2'486'S 16'££0'622 16°€9¥"9 00'v45'T22 SIV10L ISNIAX3
85°€61°L12 %601 (ST'bLT'6T) STHIY'LET 00’ Y9 bHS'1TT 00'0ST'81¢ 00" 00'0S1'81¢ STVi0L INNIATY
1] SUY Bl SAISSDAd 158404 - £ET
01°096'/61$ %00T _ 00°0$ 16'££0'622% 00°0$ £2'¥86'G$ 16'££0'622$ 16°€9'9% 00'v£5'222$ SIV.L01 3SN3dX3
01°096'£61% %007 00°0$ 16'/£0'622$ 00°03% £2'486'$ 16°££0'67C% 16'€9b'9% 00'+£5'22T8 1 BAIISBAG 153404 - TE 3
00°'882'vS 00T 00 00°882'+S 00° 00 00'88Z'%S 00’ 00'882'vS sapuaby oUYI0 03 sBjsuelL
01°£92'TbT 00T 00’ 10'909°24T 00’ £T'¥86'S 10'909'2L1 10°0Z€p 00'982'891 aoueInsuL
00'S0b'T 00T 00' 06'€r1'C 00* 00° 06'€r1'C 06'€HT’C 00 S9DIAIDS [RUOISSD)0.Id
BAIISALd IS804 - ZE 1 i
3ISNIdX3
85°€61°L12% %601 (STHL2'61$) STHTY'LETS 00'0$ $9'+bS' 1214 00°0S1°81¢3$ 00°0$ 00'051'812$ SIVLO0L INNIATY
8G°€61°412% %607 (SZ'b2'61$) ST'YTh'LETS 00°'0$ 95 1C1$ 00'051'812$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'812% | BAIDSBAG 158404 - TE
9/°80L +++ 00’ 00 00° 00 00° 00’ 00’ puny [eJauab d- WOy J3JSueIL 09°T6€
6£°8Z £9€ (9z'eem) 97'€81 00" 00 000§ 00 00'0S 06, 359431l 5,J0109]|0D 0£'79¢
66°€€T’T SHOT (rb'sbb's) bt'Shb'0T 00’ (T's1T'e 00'000'T 00 00'000'T sBUILIED JUSWISSAUT 0T'19¢
00 0 00'00T 00 00’ 00 000071 00' 00001 junod2e UoRdNe $103109110D (45443
vb'TT'S1C S01T (s5'56£'6) 65'$64'922 00' LE'6TE'6TT 00°000£12 00* 00°000'£1¢ saxe} Apsdold 0T°TIE
BIAIDSDL I8B404 - 2E W ied
SUI gel7 oAlRsSaid 159403 - £€1  pund
|e30] 1eaA Jold jajet=r] suolppesue | suopesuesy sgoueIquindug suonoesued | uwmﬂsm Sjuswipusuy uwmvsm co_uatumwo JUNOJ2Y pikiglens )
/p3sn % QLA - 396png ali QA YIUO JuLIND pspuauwy 196png paydopy
srouryy] Kjuno) puep] YO0y

1UN02DY dnjjoy apnPX3
£2/0£/90 83eQ 03 JedA [edSl]

110day SouewIoLdd 19bpng

PLOSI
IAIISII]

15910,




T 40 21 obed

WY 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 JoARI) H3[ Aq uny

£C'ELT'8ETS %,8 61'£66'65% $S°06€'88€$ 00°0$ £6'G6£'6CT$ £€'V8E'8bPS £€'¥87'867$ 00'001°0ST$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
ECELT'BETS %L8  6L°€66'65% S 06€'88€4 00°0$ £6'S6E'62T$ EEVBEBYHS £€'487'867% 00°001°05T$ G BAIBSEIG IS804 - TE G Q
00°0$ %81 60'0bb'b9T$ 16'655°SE$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00°000°00Z$ 00°000'00Z$ 00'0% LSIUERID - & R NG e
00 81 60'0bb'p9T 16°655'SE 00" 00° 00000002 00000002 00 oneasdanga.nyn-sjuelb [esspay
SIULELL - §F
00 001 00 £€°¥87'86 00 00 £€'¥87'86 £€'$82'86 00* spafosd jexded d4 woyy Jojsuest 19'16€
00'SEH'9 +++ 00 00" 00° 00" 00 00° 00° sleaA Joud 10) S91eqR./SpUNSY £6°69¢
00’ +++ (00°000°02) 0000002 00 00" 00 00 00’ $304n0s 33eALd J) SuoRNqLIUC) 01'b9€E
£ L0S (£8°10T) £8'921 00" 00 00°S2 00 00°'s2 06, 153J21Ul 5,10129]j0D 0€'T9€
86°€L6'C v6LLs  (2TL¥8'8T) 7T°£68'8T 00° SE'TH89 00'0S 00 00'0S sBujuIeD JUSWISIAUT 0T°T9€
00 0 00'ST 00’ 00’ 00" 00'Ss¢ 00 00'SC JUNOJJE UOIINE S1033)I0D rTIE
86°1S/'8¢CT LET (T7°22s'ss) 12'225'50C 00° 85'¥56'7TT 00°000°0ST 00 00°000°0ST soxey Ausdoid 0T°T1E
BAIIST i 183404 - L } -
INNIATY
Ay PRASuo) § SIsog-dojsasg - §5F
78'#09'9$ (£9'102'9%) £9°'102'9% 00°0$ ST'zvl'es 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIRI0 1 SACICWIT aSIN0) 10D d'd - TEE
00 +++ 00" 00 00' 00’ 00 00 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
78'409'9 +++ (€9'102°9) £9'102'9 00" ST'Th1'T 00' 00 00’ STVLOL 3NNIATY
101 G>OhaEH SEIN0CD 0D "d7d - I8¢
78'+09°9% +++ (£9°102°9%) £9°T02'9% 00°0$ ST'ZY1'Z8 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
78'409°9$ +++ (£9°102'9%) £9°'102'9% 00°0$ ST'Zh1'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SIE10] BAIDSBLd 158404 - € uidedsg
£0°€2S +++ (ET'TTT'Y) ETTITY 00’ S9'1§ 00 00° 00' sbuiules Juswisaaul 07°T9¢
S.'180'9 +++ (05°060°2) 05°060'C 00’ 05'060'C 00" 00 00 5334 J|06 Ynig ueipur £0°L¥E
BAIBSBIg 59104 ~- 2§ 1k Heletly]
3INN3AY
a0 AL BSIN0T JI0D 'd'd - TEE
00'0% (08'€15'€2$) 08'€15'ET$ 00°0$ Th'79E'61$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Si210] AAST JIPPY - T9T  Putd
00 +++ 00 00 00’ 00' 00 00" 00 SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
00 +++ (08'€15’€2) 08'€15'€C 00" W'e9e’sT 00 00 00 STV.LOL INNIATY
10) AAST PNV - 19T |
00'0$ +++ (08'€15°c2$) 08'€15°€2$ 00°0% Th'29E'61$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIViO0L 3INN3ARY
00°0$ +++ (08'€15'€2$) 08'€15°€2$ 00°0% Th'T9€'61$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 10] BAIDSBId 159404 - 7€ Juswpedsg
00 +++ (zo'1m) 07T 00’ T0'TT 00’ 00 00 sbujuies JuaunsaAul 01°19€
00 +++ (8£'705°€0) 8/'705°€T 00° 0b'1S€'61 00° 00 00 saxey Apadoly oT°11E
BAIAST I ISVI04 ~ 2L 1 guedasg
INNIATY
AAST HPRY - 19T puny
{101 JesA lold [2Jer=)] suoipoesuel | suopoesuely saoueiquindul suoljoesuel | uwavzm Sjusauwipuawly uwmbzm co_ua_l_umwn_ unoddy Junoddy
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala ala LAUO Jus1IND papuswy 196png paydopy
stougyy] X3umo)) pueps) Poy

1UN022Y dnjjoy apnPxX3
£2/0€/90 83eq 03 JeDA |BdSl4

1oday aduew.ioldd yobpng

PLOSIA
IAIISII]

159104



$T Jo €1 abeq WV 05:65:0T £202/80/60 U0 Janet) yar Aq uny

$S'2SL'€0T +++ (zs°€1T'y) SEITY 00’ 00" 00' 00' 00° S824N0S 33eALd 1 SUOINGLIU0D 0T'¥9€
S/'S8S +++ (¥+°900'T) ¥'900'T 00° 62'0C 00 00 00 wmc_smo JUSWISIAUL 0T°19€
SHIDES AL Y it
(58'S0£'21$) (b£°295'9%) ¥£'795'9% 0003 15°€05'T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% Surdwer g /
08'64S€T +++ 00 00 00' 00 00 00" 00 ﬂ&oh 3SN3dX3
S6°€£8°01 +++ (b£°795'9) ¥£°295'9 00 15°€0S'T 00 00 00’ STV.IOL INN3ATY
2 Bupdwien g Avmpdg Jspunyy poot - egg 1
08'645'€7$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIV10L 3SN3dX3
08'645'c7$ +++ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'03$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SN0 | BAIRSRIG IS8 - TE
19°76€'CC +++ 00 00 00’ 00' 00’ 00 00 000'5T$ J3r0 .&auaﬁmt& 00°29L
00061 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00’ SI0IAIDS [RUOISSD)0.d 00°T€9
61°L66 +++ 00 00 00’ 00' 00 00 00’ 000°1$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjoo . jlews 00°b2S
SAIDSVL IS804 - ZE 3L FEISN
3ISN3dX3
G6'€£8'01% +++ (b£°795'9%) bL'795'9% 00°0$ 15°€0S'T$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
56'€L8'01$ +++ (¥£'295'9%) $£'795'9% 00'0$ 1S°€05'T$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ BRI | BAIUSEIG 18403 « TE
00°000°0T +++ 00 00 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00 $304n0S 33eALd 1) SUOINGLIIUOD 0T"b9€
S6°€L8 +++ (b£T95'9) $£'795'9 00 1S°€0S'T 00" 00 00 sbujules JuawWISIAUL 01°T9€
DAIISBAG IS804 - 2 1 wedsg
INNIATY
Buidiue] g Aemjids Jopunyyl pnol - ggg
66'606'VETS (¥0°200°£8v$) (81°259°€1€$) 00'0% (bZ'182'551%) (z2'¥59°008%) (22'¥52'005%) (00°006'662%) 1 A€WIT I0NSU0D g $353104-d0[aARQ - GEE D
pE'€9Z'e %95 £8'566'91S TLTr0'20L 00 L1°4L9'P8T SS'8€0'64T'T GS'8€0°66/ 00°000°0Sk SV101 ISNIdX3
€E'ELT'BET %L8 6L'€66'65 ¥5'06£'88€ 00 £6°S6£'62T £€'p8E8bt £€'82'867 00'007°0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
SIIC | »QEM PNRgsUcH g meWuOmnnonvamQ - GEE pung
$E€92'c$ %95 £8'G66'9b5$ 2L'70'20L$ 00°0$ L1'£49'%8T% S5'8€0°'66C'1$ G5'8£0°664$ 00'000°05b$ SIV10L ISNIdX3I
PE'E97'ES %95 £8'666'9b5$ 2L Tr0'204$ 00'0$ £1°229'v8T$ GS'8E0°602 TS G5'8£0'66/$ 00°000°05+$ S|E10] SAIRSDIG 158404 - TE  weLLRdSg
05'+05’'€$ %007 00°0% 7T 6L 'v89% 00°0% £9°88€'€87$ 2T v6L'v89% 7T H6L'789% 00°0% S|PIC) SIURID - §E
00°000° +4++ 00 00 00’ 00 00' 00 00 SaPusby JBLRO 0} Jajsuel) 21'166
05'¥0S°T 00T 00 TTY6L'Y89 00° £9°88€'€82 TTY6L'v89 T Y6L'v89 00' 5246014 Ul UOIPNISUO) 00°59Z
sjueln - g wswiedsg ans
00 0 00°000'0S# 00 00" 00 00°000°05t 00 00°000°0S+ 000'ST$ 49A0 ainonnseyu] 00°£9L
(91°162) ST £8'566'96 05°8bT'LT 00" 05'882'T ECPPTPIT ECPHT'PTIT 00 ssa160.d ul UoIPNASU) 00°59Z
TAIISAIG JS]U0Y - ZE
mmzw_xm_
aduwi] 1oNIISU0D B S159404-dORAB(] - GEE Dt
|e30] leaA Joid pooyd suoipesuel | suoipesuel | SaoueIquINDU3 suonoesuelj uomvsm Sjusupuawy uwmgm :o_un__‘_ummn_ piliglens) ) JUNoIDY
/P9sn % AlA - 196png alA atA Uil Jusn) papuswy 196png paydopy
sfougy) Kumoy) puep] oy
PLOSIq
JUNoo2Y szcm apnjoXx3 0>H0®ka

€2/0£/90 =3eQ 03 JeaA [Bdsl4 }1S910:]

Hoday souewiopdd 19bpng




1 40 p1 3bed

WV 05:65:0T £207/80/60 U0 JoARID J9( Aq uny

Te)
S
+9'£96'788% (91°05t'262°1$)  (18'8b0'b723) 00°'0$ 88'0b5'925'1$ (£6'86v'9TG’1$)  (12°589'T9€'1$)  (9L°€18'bST$) : PUID
08'5£0'€86"L %26 $5'556°€08 65'8£2°067'6 00 PS'162'S9L'T €T'PEC'P60°0T LE'ET6'SS8'T 9/°02€"8€T'L STVLOL 3SNIdX3
pb'6£0'998°8 %901  (29'v6b'88) 8/'627'990'6 00 '762'262'E 9T'SEL'LLS'8 91'822'b6¥'T 00°£0S'€80'L STVLOL INNIATY
(62'807°4L$) $£°082'21$ (v£'082'21$) 00°0% (z£14%) 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ DU
85°9b9'bTET +++ (0£'00b'v2) 0£'00b'¥T 00 10°94Z 00 00’ 00’ STV.LO4L 3SNadX3
62°8ES°LbT'T +++ (96'611°21) 96'611°21 00 62707 00° 00 00° STVLOL 3NNIAY
95'99'bTE TS +++ (0£°00b'bT$) 0£'00v'¥Z$ 00°0$ 10'92$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% STVL04 3SN3dX3
85°9v9'v2E T +++ (0£'00v'bC$) 0£°00b'b2$ 00°0% 10°9/2$ 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ Of BAIBSDId 193404 - 2§ 1
05°228'T0E’T$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 01 seeds - g8 jusuasedsg
00°56€'€62'T +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 pue 00°19L
05°L2r'8 +++ 00 00’ 00' 00’ 00° 00’ 00 SRDIAIBS |BUOISSBJ0Id 00°1€9
SIURID - §F LIRS gng
8/'¥58'81 +++ (00°006'9T) 00°006'97 00" 00 00* 00 00* 000°ST$ 4on0 ainpniseyu] 00729
00 +++ (61°6£0°€) 6T'6€0°E 00' 10942 00 00' 00’ 666'b1$-000'2$ 24n3onnseyur 00°€9.
0£'991°¢ +++ (SS°€£2'p) SS'ELT'Y 00* 00’ 00* 00° 00’ SADIAISS |RUOISS3404d 00°T€9
00 +++ (96°£81) 96'£8T 00 00 00" 00 00 saiddng aoueusjuie|y/liedsy 00°'€2S
00°€08 +++ 00 00 00' 00 00" 00’ 00* seliddns bunesado 00°2eS
BAIDSTAG ISTI0H - 2L W e
3SN3dX3
62'8ES (VTS +++ (96'611°21$) 96'611°21$ 00'0% 6¢'+02$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INN3ATY
62'8ES'/HT'T$ +++ (96'611'21$) 96'611'21$ 00'0$ 6¢'¥02$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ SAISDIG 352104 - ZE 3
00°00Z's+0’1$ +++ (00°000°£$) 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SjEICL SIURID - §F  Jumedsg gng
00°00Z'€¥0’T +++ (00"000°2) 00°000Z 00 00 00 00 00 uoneaanganynd-sjuelb (exo 0L°LE€
SuRID - € 3
IAIISAId IS804 - ZE
INNIATY
pung el UIABKW - 809
12101 e Jolid posy suonpesuesj suonesuel | SaouRIqWINIUY suolpesuel | 196png SjUDWIPUDLIY 10bpng uondudsag Junody UNOJDY
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng alA ala LAUOW Jua1in) pspuauy 196png paidopy
souryj Xiuno) puep) Poy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnPX3

PLISI
JAI9Sa1d

159104

c7/0S/90 938 03 JBIA |BISI4

110day dueWLIOMdd }obpng




T 40 1 3bed Wd 6T:+b1T0 £207/80/60 UO JanR.D Jar Aq uny
S8'7ZE'OVbS %1 $T'SEL'LL9'T8 9L'6v6'L¥b$ 00°0$ 89'90b'222$ 00'589's21'e$ 00°0$ 00'689°521'c$ SIV.LOL INNIATY m
S8'22E OvbS %bl T SEL'L49'C8 9L'6v6' (bt 00'0% 89°90b'22C$ 00°589'621'c$ 00'0$ 00'589°G2T'c$ RIRIT | BASISTLG ISBIOL - TE
98'€/T'76T$ %Ti 9T 0b1'L2h$ $8'660'267$ 00°0% 85°LET'6ETS 00'0+2'614$ 00'0$ 00'0pT'614% CL Mg uRIpUY - 76
90T +++ (z0'sg) 20'sE 00° (6v°2) 00’ 00’ 00 SNUAA3Y di] - SNOBUE([SISII 96°69€
6£'6CT +++ (ov's6) 0b'S6 00° 60°€T 00’ 00’ 00’ 3NUBA3. JBYJ0 - SNOBUE[S3SII $6'69€
10°12S5'2S or £8'209'8Z LT°L6€"1S 00 $8°'150'5 00°000°0€T 00° 00'000°0€T SUOISS3U0D Ynig pul £5°79¢
00°06T 90T (00's1) 00'SSZ 00" 00'S8 00°0¥¢C 00' 00'0¥C SUONBAIISS JS3RYS HNig pul 95°79¢
PEPLT'S o€ ££7900'€T £9'€66'6 00’ 8T°€0€y 00°000°€E 00° 00°000°€€ s394 doys 0id 80°LbE
99°55€'/1 14 80'S/b'ES 6'vTSLT 00’ 9b'292'8 00°000'TZ 00' 00'000'TZ sassed uosess jnjg uelpul $0'LbE
00°€68'€1Z 44 0£°102242 0£'86L'21C 00 05°620'T0T 00'000's8% 00’ 00'000°S8b 5334 4106 yn|g uelpur €0'LbE
Hig uRipuy - 26
TH'181°9/$ %EE 9Z'698'cHT$ $L'01H'0L$ 00°0$ 09'5/8'82$ 00'082°p12$ 00'0$ 00'082'+12$ s0ag ang
00'566'C 9z 009%0'8 00'%SL'T 00’ 00°60T'T 0000801 00’ 00'008°01 sa|es JaquilL 10°26€
00'9 +++ 00°€T (00'€2) 00’ 00 00 00 00’ BNUBA3. JBY10 - SNOBUR||RISIN $6'69¢
§8'2/1°9 44 10°089'9 66'61€'S 00" 8T°SbEC 00°000CT 00 00°000°ZT SUOISS3OUOD JUa4 JB0q punyl pno §5°29¢
00'+99'8C ov 00"¥9T €€ 00°9€8'1¢C 00" 00'782'L 00°000°SS 00" 00'000°SS S|ejuai jeoq JapunyL pnol $S'79¢
00'091 91 00'062'T 00°0¥2 00' 00091 00'08%'T 00 00'08b'T UoneAISS3. J3YRYS JapunyL pnot €5°29¢
00° 0 00°000's 00 00’ 00 00'000S 00° 00°000'S S934 Jwad Alsyose Jopunyl pnol SO°LbE
95'€81'8€ 1€ ST'9TL'68 SL'€8T'0b 00’ W'6L6'LT 00'000°0€T 00 00°000°0€T S99} JopuUnyL pno T0°LbE
61'9b€'€9%$ %6¢C 86'898'cHT$ 20'T1EH'65$ 00°0$ ¥€'S8b'67$ 00'00£'€0Z$ 00°0$ 00'00£'€02$ SIEI0L WM - 06
009TL'T LT 00'80€’8 00'269'T 00’ 00°0€6 00°000°0T 00 00'000°0T sa|es saquill 10°Z6€
00'281 +++ (00's12) 00'STC 00' 00°01T 00 00 00 BNUSAR 330 - SNOdUE|[SISIW $6°69¢
76'v68'T 43 (8'0SL'E ET'6bLT 00' YL 00'00S'S 00 00°005'S SUOISS3IU0D YMIUI||T 75'29¢
00'009'T € 00'ST6'T 00585 00' 00°0€€ 00'008T 00" 00°00S°C SUOREAJSS3 JB3fRYS HOMIUN|T 15'29¢€
00 0 00°00€ 00 00’ 00° 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 394 UINDI oU A YOMIUKT 10°LbE
[T€S6'LS 0g 11°018'627 68'681'SS 00’ 20°TLE2T 00°000'581 00’ 00°000'58T 39 YomiuN|l 00°LbE
HIMIUIHT - 06 umw.&ﬁmuw
6£'126'v1$ %1 £8'958'296'T$ 91'8009Z$ 00°0% 91'808'vZ$ 00°598°886'T$ 00°0% 00'598'886'T$ SEI0L UORBIISIURUDY - 0T  Jusuiuedsg gng
00°0S€ ¥ 00'008°€ 00'002'1 00" 00 00°000's 00 00'000°S $32.N0S d)eAud 1y suoANQLIUCD 0T'$9¢
00° 0 00°S2Z 00 00’ 00 00°S2Z 00 00'52¢ 06, 352131 5,101939]10) 0€°19¢
118 81T (#8°897'T) $8'892'8 00° +8'892'8 00'000°2 00 000002 sbujues JuaunsSAU] 0T'79¢€
76'659'TT € 89°007'S6S ZE'6ES'9T 00" TE'6E5'9T 00°0$9'119 00 00'0¥9'1T9 anuaAS. JuswRde|doy ST°SEE
00" 0 00"000'59€’T 00’ 00’ 00 00°000°59¢’T 00 00'000'59€'T saxey Apadold 0T'T1E
UO[EAISILILPY - OT
BAIISILd 3153404 ~ €
INNIATY
BAIaSald 189404 ~ QT  dunyd
dlLA JeoA Jold P,y suoipesues} suonoesuedt saoueiquIndug suoipesues uwmvnm Sjuswpusly uwm_u:m :ountuwwn_ junody JunoddyY
/pesn % QLA - 196png alA alA LUK JuaLInD pepuaiy 196png paidopy
srourfy; Xuno) poep] oy

JUNODY dnjjoy apnpPx3
€2/1€/80 218Q 01 JBDA |BDSI

Hoday duewIoLdd 326png

pLgsiq
IAIISIIJ
15910



27 40 7 36ed Wd 6T:t+:T0 £202/80/60 UO JarR.D 4o Aq uny
00" 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T [erel) 00°€£9
1S°€6T'T 4! 16'€£2°9 60'158 00 90'8+9 00'680°Z 00’ 00°580°L SUOREDIUNWWOD 00°2£9
$0'TL0°E 0 00'0S¥'y 00’ 00 00’ 00°0S¥'y 00’ 00°05¥'t S3DIAIDS |BUOISSJOId 00'1£9
00’ 0 00'002'2 00' 00 00’ 00'002°T 00° 0070022 uoneonp3 g bulurel 190°0€9
T vl 05'$98'¢ 05°'5€9 00’ 00 007005y 00° 00'00S'y saseydIng pood 90°9z8
8t'€05 0 00'00S'11 00’ 00* 00 00'00S'TT 00’ 00°00S'TT 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'42S
0Z'01S 4 FARATA RS £8'£87 00° L6°19 00'0SS‘ET 00’ 00'0SS'€T salddns soueuajuie/ieday 00°€2S
£4°'106'9 11 08'210'9Z 0T'epT'E 00 ¥1°0€C 00°191'62 00’ 00°'191'6C saliddng Sunelado 00225
00" 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°05T sa|ddng 200 00°12S
66'6L 0 00'056'T 00’ 00 00° 00°0S6'T 00° 00'056'T Buipol/waopun 00414
ob'€Ee’s €1 85'988'8Y Svee'L 00 97'299'¢ 00°TTZ'9S (00°000'52) 00'T12'18 syyausg YiesH sakojdw3 00'ETH
$0°59€ 0 00°000'T 00" 00 00° 00°000'T 00’ 00'000'T BWIUAAO 00°ZTP
00'990'8 ST 00'+89'2S 00°015'6 00' 05°€£0'S 00'+61'29 00° 00'v61'29 sabep 13 Saliejes |euosess oT'TTH
pETTT LT €1 TTH8T8LT 87'662LT 00° 80°25t'ST 0b'€8+'S0T (00°0000S) 0b'€8v'SST sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
HPMIEIT - 06
88'£69°9b$ %S 64'£19'0v8% 84'£06'S$ 00°0$ £9°/(T'€T$ £5'625'988% 00°0$ £5'675'988% At ROag aNS
00" 0 002£0's8 00’ 00 00’ 00'2£0's8 00° 00'7£0's8 sapuaby JaYI0 03 Joysuel) Z1'166
00’ 0 00'82H'0bT 00’ 00’ 00" 00'8ZH'0T 00 00'82H 01 50.493U] 00'2/8
00 0 00°000'50Z 00' 00’ 00' 00000502 00° 00°000°50Z Jedidoutid 00'1/8
€£'100'6 ¥ 1+'€80'69 65°902'1T1 00 W6 L9y 00°062'08 00’ 00°062'08 |en1dRAU0D 3PISIND 00'++9
00'SHC 0 00°0S1'8T 00’ 00° 00' 00°0ST'81 00’ 00'0517'81 sdiyssaquiswi g s3nq 00'TH9
00 0 00°00§ 00" 00° 00’ 00°00S 00° 0000 2oueUURK B SHeday 00°8£9
£6'2 0 00'05%'2 00' 00’ 00 00'05+'C 00° 00'0S¥'C Buneoiidng 3 bunuid 00°5€9
00’ 0 00'SLT'p 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'SLT'y 00 00'SL1'y Buysignd 00'v€9
00 0 00°005'Z 00’ 00 00’ 00'00S°C 00’ 00°00S'C {erel) 00°€€9
£6'68L 1 9b'96L'S $5'€8 00' 54°SL 00'088'S 00' 00'088'S SUOHEDUNWIWOD 00'Z€9
66'b1S 0 L6'ST8'SE €0'%8 00 00 00'006'S€E 00 00'006'GE S3DIAISS [RUOISSJO.d 00'1€9
00°0Z 0 00°0S.'S 00 00 00 00'0S'S 00 00°0SZ's uoneonp3 g buiures) 00°0€9
00’ 0 00002 00’ 00 00’ 00002 00’ 00'002 saseydind pood 00925
00" 0 00°0SS'T 00° 00 00° 00°0SS'T 00° 00'0SS'T 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo) jjews 00'+25
00" L1 L0'8ES £6'TTT 00" 00’ 00°059 00’ 00059 seiddng asueudjurep/ileday 00°€2S
S9'€9 0 00'0S€ 00’ 00* 00' 00°0S€E 00’ 00°0S€ sal/ddng buneisdo 00°22S
00" L6 1L'ST 6T'VES 00' 6T¥ES 00°0SS 00° 00°05S sa|iddns 00 00'12S
00 0 00°009 00’ 00 00’ 00°009 00’ 00009 Buipol/wojiun 00'¥1v
S9'S19'ZT 8 07'589'66 9T'€b0’6 00 85'TZS'Y 9€'87/'801 00’ 9€'82£'80T sjyouag yiesH sakojdwa 00°€TH
¥S'ST +++ 00' 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00" SWISA0 00°ZTH
9b"9SE'€T €1 16'£56'79T P8P 00’ 6T'8L6'ET 12°208'£8T 00 12'208'£81 sabem pue saueles 00'TTH
UORBIISIUIUDY - ot wum#ﬁtmmm 3 ang
BAIISALY IS0404 - TE Jusd
~ 3SN3dX3
BAIDSBUd 189404 - LT
Q1A B34 Joud p.o9Yy suonpesued | suonoesues | saoueIqUINIUT suolpesuel | obpng SjUsWpUsWY 196png uo13duISaQ WNoDY UNOMY
/pesn % ALA - 196png QA aia LIUOW JuB1nD papuawy 196png paidopy
sroulyj] ‘Kixno) pue] ooy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnjoxy
€Z/1€/80 @3eQ 03 JBDA |BdSl]

yHoday aouew.oiad 3°6png

pLosIq
IATISII]

15910




1 40 € dbed Wd 6T:bb:T0 £202/80/60 UO JaARID Y[ Aq uny

€6°£20'T ¥4 Sk'L€9'S §S°7TST 00’ 68°L1S 00°091°£ 00 00°0912 |enpenuo) spisino 00'¥+9

00" 0 00°00€ 00° 00’ 00 00'00€ 00° 00°00€ sdiysiaquaw 8 sanq 00°2b9
SE'60T 1T 01'609 06'2L 00’ Sb'9E 00289 00 00289 sieay 00°6£9
£1°250°C st 1€ 1291 69'879'C 00' S6'v20'C 00°0SZ'LT 00’ 00°0SZ'LT Soueuule B siieday R0'8€9
YL'6TH'E #1 T LLY'BT 9/'2T1'e 00’ 16'S0b'T 00°009'22 00’ 00'00922 saoes AN 2N1and So'ze9
00* 0 00°S2S 00' 00' 00* 00525 00 00°525 Buneoydng g bunuld 00'5€9
00" 0 00'00Z 00" 00’ 00" 00'00Z 00 00°00£ Buiysiignd 00'$£9
00' 0 00°00S'T 00’ 00 00 00'00S'T 00' 00°005'T [oresL 00°€£9
15°€8b'1 8 0£°555'6 0€'v18 00° 9b'96 00°0££°0T 00" 00°0££°0T SUOREJIUNWILIOD 00°Z£9
£9'249'E 1 00°££9'TT 00'€TT 00’ 00 00°062'21 00’ 00°06£'21 SBDIMIBS [RUOISSBJOId 00'1£9
00" 0 00°025'C 00' 00° 00 00'025°C 00’ 00°02S’T uonesnp3 g bututel | 00°0€9
82'0€8 6T 91'STH'Z $8'0LS 00" 05'50Z 00°000'€ 00 00°000'€ saseyaund pood 00925
se'/zt 8 €4'€59'L1 LT'958'T 00 8L'9¥S'T 00'012'61 00' 00°012'61 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] jews 00°2S
01°285°€ 8T 0S°TLS'ST 05°89b'€ 00’ 6v'£S8'T 00°0¥0'6T 00 00°0v0°61 salddng soueusjutel/ileday 00°€2S
0€'6¥6 L 00°0T1's 00'09€ 00’ 00°08T 00'08%'S 00 00°08%'S salyddns bunesado [ejual Jeog TS
££98T°L 12 1T T0L'vT 68'68€'9 00" T0°SbT'9 00°160'TE 00 00°160'1€ sa|iddng Bunesado 00°22S
64'STC 81 S5'87 S¥'9 00’ Sb'9 00°G€E 00' 00°SE sa1iddns 220 00'T2S
00’ S 06'258'T 0126 00° S0'9% 00°056'T 00’ 00'0S6'T Buiyroy/waolun 00'bTH
67'699'8 4! v'910'SL 95°820'21 00" 87'#109 00°SH0'£8 00 00°S+0'£8 siyausg yiesH ashojdwy 00°€TH
£9°€86 +++ (05'595) 05°595 00 00°'S6T 00’ 00 00 SWILIAAO [eUOSERS Tz
vE'SS9 a4 95285 LTy 00’ 00 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILUBAD 00'ZTH
6L'€89°6T (44 ST'065'LS SL'¥Sb9T 00° 00'8bL'L 00°SH0'pL 00' 00°S¥0'pL sabep g soliejes |euoseas oT'TTH
09°S64°9¢€ b1 1£'£50'0€2 6b'2€6'LE 00 75'622'0C 0T'066'£92 00 0Z'066'£9T sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH
JBpunyyj pnot - 16 U9 i
85'Zhb'0L$ %~LT 09°952'655% Lb'H0E'802$ 00°0% 9/'290'281% £0'190'694$ £9°'T06'0vT$ 0b'651'£29% Ci WSMILT - 06 dag ans
95'96S ST €5°S€Tp LY'POL 00’ LYY9L 00°000'S 00 00°000'S 994 BOIMBS Pl UPSID 00°€/8
00° 0 00'€¥0'6€T 00’ 00° 00 00'€¥0'6€T 00°€¥0'cr 00°00096 000'S$ 12A0 Jualidinb3 B Yol 00'89L
00 001 00 £9'85L'TST 00’ £9'862'251 £9'85£'25T £9'86£'251 00’ 000'ST$ JoA0 aumpnuseyu] 00°29L
00" 0 00°001°0C 00’ 00 00 00'001°0C 00'007°0Z 00’ 000°S$ JoA0 Buiepowsy buipjing 00'99L
00°SLb'S +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00' 00' ssa160.1d Ul UOIPNASUD 00'59/
00" 0 00'000°8 00’ 00° 00 00'000'8 00° 00'000'8 666'¢1$-000'2$ inpnnseyur 00'€9Z
9 b8Y'T 14 0T'9¥E'y 06'€Lb'T 00’ 0T'£L9 00'028'S 00 00°028'S len}el3uo) spising 00'4+9
SH'TSE 0 00°0ZH'€ 00’ 00° 00 00'0TH'E 00 00'02H'€ sjeuay 00'6£9
$7'518°7 0 00°00+'6 00’ 00’ 00 00°00t'6 00 00°00+'6 aueUSURK B Sieday 00'8€9
£6'0£0°S 0z 66°€6S'ST 10'956'¢€ 00’ 15'pEP'T 00'055°6T 00 00°055°61 sa2IAIRS AN 2qnd 00°££9
00 0 00001 00’ 00° 00" 00001 00* 00°00T Buneoiidng g bunuild 00'5€9
00" 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 00°S€b 00" 00°SEY Buysiand 00'b€9
SeMmiull - 06 wewledsg ang
IAIBSVU 158404 - 2§ usun H
3SN3dx3
BAI9SBId 189404 - LT Pung
Q1A JesA 10id POy suonoesued suoijoesued | SsadxueIqunoul suoipesuelj uwm_uzm Sjusipustuy ume:m Co_un.EUme Junody JUNo2dY
/pasn % AL - 196png Q1A aLs YIUOW JUBLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
sroufjil KIumoD) pueys] Yooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dnjjoy apnPx3 IAJOSIId

15310y

£2/1€/80 =38 0} Jes, |edsiy

Joday aduewioLidd 3obpng




Z1 Jo ¢ 9beq Wd 6T:¥b:T0 £202/80/60 U0 JoARID Yor Aq uny
00 0 00'005°9 00' 00’ 00" 000059 00’ 00'005'9 salddng aoueuajuel/iteday 00°€2S
00" 0 00°£9L 00* 00' 00’ 0029 00* 0029 saddns Bunessdo 00225
¥
b b19'6bT$ %91 £0°0£1'908% 18'690'95T$ 00°0$ 76'€05'16$ 88'661'796% 00°0$ 88°661'296% Gl vEIpUY - 26 S 2
(20°95) +++ 1S (1Tv%) 00 (12'v9) 00 00 00 sapuaby 13Yi0 0} Jajsuelf 1166
0091’9 € 00'880°T¢ 00°'182'9 00 00'182°9 00'69€'£Z 00 00°69€'£T spund J3Yio 0} Jdjsuel| 11°166
198bT 44 SEHTUTT 8b'9ST'E 00’ 85°952'€ 00°00SvT 00’ 00'005'%1 924 8dIAISS pJeD PRI 00'€48
00" 0 00'005'60T 00° 00’ 00 00'005'60T 00’ 00005601 000’S$ 42A0 Juswidinb3 B yoepw 00'89/
92'04L € 68'969'C 11'867'T 00’ 99'959 00'S66'€ 00’ 00'566'S |en1oenuoD APISINO 00°¥+9
00'0Et 61 00'525'T 00°09€ 00° 00° 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiegudw g sang 00'2H9
OT'EST'T €b 89'T1EH'T Z€'808'T 00° 0S°2€0°T 00°02'% 00* 00'0b2't sjejusy 00°6£9
06129 81 S0'681'8 S6'018'T 00’ ST'9Y9 0000001 00 00°000°0T adueUIIRY B Slleday 00°8€9
¥£'585'T £ 65'278LLT '/12'S 00" %'L12'S 00'000€Z 00’ 00'000°€C sadiMas Anan diqnd 00°L£9
00 0 00°0S€ 00 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00'0S€ Buneoydng g Bunuud 00°S€9
00’ 0 00°0SS'T 00' 00’ 00" 00'085'T 00 00'085'T Buysiigng 00'¥€9
00 0 00°00S'T 00" 00’ 00’ 00'00S'T 00° 00°00S'T [oARIL 00°€€9
€0'520'T 4! 6L2€0°L 124117 00 0L°L6S 00°0S1'8 00 00°0S1'8 suonesiunwwo) 00°2€9
99'1€8 S 0052521 00'529 00’ 0€°£8€ 00'05T'€T 00’ 00°0ST'€T SDIAIS [UOISS3)0Id 00°1€9
00 0 00'0v6'C 00° 00° 00’ 00'0v6'C 00" 00'0¥6'C uonednp3 g bulures | 00°0£9
1281 +++ (p6'vET) $6'vET 00’ $6'PET 00’ 00’ 00 pood dous oid $d°92S
81'055'8T Vid 75's15°6b 8b'607'8T 00’ 68'678'6 00's2Z'£9 00' 00'S2L'£9 saseydind poo4 00'92S
08'622' 12 €T'L8LT L 00’ LeeL 00'015°€ 00' 00°015°€ 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
$1H08'E 81 08'18°€C 02'892's 00° ¥9'S62'E 00'0S.8¢C 00’ 00'0S.'82 soyjddng aoueuajuie|y/neday 00°£2S
S9'0£L'T ¥1 60'65¥'12 16°009'€ 00’ 19'6€6'T 00'090s2 00 0009052 selddng asipueydsel doys oid Sd'72s
$6°008'0C 14 €2°912'99 LL8LY'TT 00 60°2€6'0T 00°56988 00 00'569'88 sa|iddng 6unesado 00°TeS
00" 0 00'SZ€E 00 00" 00° 00°sZ€ 00’ 00°S2€ saliddns 200 00°12S
00 14 ££'808'T €9'T6S 00' 00’ 00°00%C 00 00'00+'Z BuiLpoj/wuoyun 00°vTH
07'59¢°9 €1 TL'791'8S 9€'THL'8 00’ 89°0LE'Y 80'406'99 00’ 80°406'99 S)J2USg Y3|esH sahojdwiz 00°ETH
bL8TTT (44 89°/68'€ ET0T'T 00° 99'985 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S BWILRAQ 00°CTH
€TorT'TE ¢ 0£'556'bTT 0L’ LP1'PE 00’ S0°091°61 00'€0765T 00" 00'€07°65T sabem 18 salejes |euosess T’ TTY
97'600°6€ €1 PE'LPT'EST o' TSE'6E 00’ 8b'£05'2Z 08'865'26T 00’ 08'86526C sobiem pue soliejes 00'TTH
nig ueipuy - 76 Mum&ﬁmm@m ang
8v'6¥C'26$ %ST £2°261'975$ £6'066'06$ 00'0$ 6£°520'€5$ 0Z'€82'£19% (00'000'0Z$) 02'€84'££9% Jepunyl pnot - 16 uswuRdag gng
£H'0TT'T <4 61'991'v 18°€€€’T 00 18'€€€'T 00'005'S 00 00°005'S 994 30IAIBS PIeD WPRID 00°€/8
00 0 00°000'b2 00’ 00’ 00° 0000042 (00'000'02) 00°000'vt 000'G$ 4oA0 Juswdinb3 g Ysew 00°89/
00 +++ (£1'9¢S'T) LT'9€S'T 00’ LT'9€S'T 00* 00 00 666'F$-000'T$ 3uswWdinb3 g Yoew 0049/
00" 0 00'000Z 00 00° 00" 000007 00’ 00°000'Z 666b$-000'7$ sbupiing 00°29¢
FBpunyl pnot - 16 wc,u\vc.ﬁm&wa ang
BAIDSAIG ISDI0Y - 7§  umiiniedag
ISNIdX3
BAIDS3Id 188404 ~ 0€T Duny
Q1A B3 JoOld P, oY suoioesuel suooesues | SsaouRIqUINOU3 suonoesuelj uwmbzm Sjuswpuawy uwm_u:m :o_uatomwo pliiglene) ) JUNOJDY
/pasn % Q1A - 396png alA QLA LQUOW Jua1IND papuay 196png paidopy
sioufj] ‘AinoD) pueps] Y00y

JUN0DY dNnjjoy apnPXg
€Z/1€/80 93eQ 0] JBDA [BISI4

1odoy duewopdd 39bpng

pLsIa
IAIISII]
15910




Z1 Jo § °beq

Wd 61:b¥T0 £202/80/60 U0 1oARD Jor AQ uny

£5°88C vL- 80°(8 (80°£€) 00 (tze) 00°0S 00 00°0S 9NUSA3J B0 - SNOBUBJIDSIW $6'69€
0b"9%9 8/ 6£°02C 19°64L 00' 96°LTL 00°000'T 00 00°000'T $32In0S 33eAld 4 suoINqLIU0) 0T'H9¢
00006 (14 00'00€'% 00'00T'T 00’ 00055 00'00%'S 00’ 00°00¥'S S)uBJ ISNOY PBUMO 007 09°29¢
00°1£9°'6C ST €0°TTH'ST 16'8LS'y 00’ LS'EP9'Y 00°000°0€ (00°000'0ST) 00°000'08T SUOISSDUOD 007 BST9¢
00 0 00°00€ 00° 00’ 00" 00°00€ 00' 00°00€ 06, 153J33Ul S,10139)10D DE'19¢
LE°0€8 z91 (cc6vL) £E'606'T 00 €E6P6'T 00°002'T 00 00'00C'T sBuluIes JUSWISBAUL 0T'19¢
00'£22'1p LE 00'¥86'€9 0087’8 00° 00'52Z'91 00°2€2'20T 00* 00°Z€2'201 539y bunjied ooz 1€°LbE
00'08 € 00°'T$9'0C 00'$€9 00’ 00'6€€ 00'S£2'12 00 00'S£2'12 99} UONBAIISUOD 1B UdIE3SSY 007 0€'LbE
1121212 81 GT'€£9'S0T G/'T66'TT 00’ TTL69°0T 00'929'871 00° 00'929'8¢T 599y diysiaqusw 007 62°LbE
$6'€/1'2CT 8¢ Ob'L¥1'80C 09'758'92T 00' £€'/56'SS 00'000’S€€ 00 00°000'SEE doys yi6 0oz 8T'LbE
Ob'E18'vE f44 00295201 00°8£+'0€ 00 00'9Z1'¢T 00°000°8€T 00 00'000'8€T $29 UORE}S Pady [ewiue 007 [TLYE
0S'TIT'LT 91 00°£18'2S 00'S.L'6 00’ 00°021'9 0026529 00 00'26529 $33 SIUAAD {epads 00Z 9T LbE
00°S6€'T 0 00'058'C 00* 00 00 00'058'C 00’ 00°058'C $994 UOB2JIN0/MOYS [euliue 007 YT LbE
00'ST9'pT 12 00'96+'65 00"05'ST 00' bt 00°000'S 00' 00°000°SL o9} weuboid uonesnps 0oz §TLYE
TH'S€5'£0T 43 GE°099'9T¢ 59'680'20T 00" Ov'16S'sh 00'0S2'81€ 00 00°0S281¢€ $99j ulel} 007 wLvE
09'992°£€ £ 09'6TH'£S 0b'080°€€ 00* 0b'STE'ET 00'005'06 00 00'005'06 $924 [9snoJe) |edibojooz 1TLbE
0S'2HT'veT 9¢ 00°900'9T+ 00'v€T'LET 00’ 0S'+16'96 00°0t2'€59 00 00'0¥7'€59 S99} suolssiwpe 007 07'LbE
00°S0€ S 00056 00°0S 00’ 0005 00'000'T 00 00°000'T soa4 uondope 007 81'LbE
00 0 00'000'529'T 00* 00° 00 00'000'529°T 00° 00'000'529'T soxe) Auadold 0T'11E
wAISSBld 180404 - 2§ WU
3INNIATY
007 1qeIN - TE€1
£1'S16'98$ (91°9£7°96$) (95°221°£5$) 00°0$ (52'5/8'0£1$) (2£°852'€51$) (£9'85£'251$) (50'005$) 0] DAIDSBIG IS0I04 - 0T PUNd
T L0V 6SE %ST 0b'1L8'€LL'T 7€'2£0'50S 00 £6'182'€5€ TLEV6'8LT'E £9'85£'251 S0'S81°9Z1°E STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
S8'TZE 9 %bT pTSEL'LL9'T 9.'6v6'Lbb 00 89'90v'22T 00'589'SZT'E 00 00°589'S¢1’E SWIOL INNIARY
SIEI0 | BAIDS3Ig 1S40 - [13 98 8 Sunig
Th'LOP'65ES %ST Ov'1£8'€LL'TS 2£'2£0'505$ 00°0% £6'7827°€5€% TLEp6'8LT'ES £9'86/'751% S0'S81'9ZT’e$ STV101 ISN3dX3
b L0b'65ES %ST Ob'148'€LL'T$ 2€'2£0'505$ 00°0% £6'182'€5€% TLEV6'8LT'ES £9'86£'251$ S0'581°921°c$ SIRI01 BAIDSBId 159104 - TE  Judwpede(
00°0$ %01 00°204'8T$ 00'SST'c$ 00°0$ 00°'S5T'€$ 00°/58'T€$ 00°£58'1€$ 00'0$ SEICL YIed g dd - 86 JuslLedeg gns
00 o1 00208 00°SST’E 00" 00'sST'E 00°£S8'TE 00°£58'1E 00 000°ST$ 42A0 3uNPnSeyuL 00°£9.
Yied id d4 -~ 86 wamﬁmﬁmuma ang
b1 20b$ %t 1,°2£8'ST$ 67 vv9$ 00'0$ £8'957$ 00°/1591% 00°0$ 00°£15'91$ 51810 Hled uRLIOQ - £6  JUBLRGRG NS
00° 0 00°000°€ 00 00’ 00 00'000°€ 00 00°000'€ 666'b1$-000'2$ dinPnaseyur 00°€9/
08292 9z 18°184°T 61°81S 00 €Lt 00°000'C 00 00'000C |en3oeauo) IpIsINO 00°#b9
¥6'vET 971 06°€49 01'921 00’ 0T'¥8 00°008 00 00°008 seoInRS ANl JNgnd 00°££9
00 ] 00°0S¥'E 00 00' 00* 00'0SH'€ 00 00°0SH'E SROIAIDS [RUOISS3JOId 00°1£9
yied voueliog - £6 uswiedsq ang
JAITSALG IS8I04 ~ TE
ISN3dX3

BAIDS3Id 158104 - OST  Pund

QLA 1eaA Jotd pooY suonpesues | suofpesuel} SaoueIqINIUZ suolpesues | 39bpng SUETL = 19b6png uofdiuosag Junoxy UNodDY
/pesn % QLA - 196png [«IP QLA UIuoW usLIN) papuawy 196png paidopy
siourfj] ‘K3uno)y pueps] Yooy

JUNo20Y dnjjoy apnox3
£2/1€/80 238Q 01 JBSA [ISI]

1oday douew.iopdd yobpng

pLgsIa
IATISIIJ
18910,




21 40 9 abeq Wd 6T:¥b:T0 £202/80/60 U0 JaneD Yo Aq Uy
8/'6£6'6€ €1 24°€59'5€T 8T'9VE'PE 00’ 20°801°0Z 00'000'0£2 00* 00000042 selddng Bunessdo 00°22S
oo’ z 10°06€ 66'6 00’ 66'6 00'00% 00’ 00°00% ssi|ddns 2240 00°12S
(8'T02'T 4 1005y 66'66 00’ 66'66 00'05b'y 00° 00'05+' Buiaold/wiiopun 00'bTH
0S'262'91 o1 ¥b'7£5'961 95'402'22 00’ 8T'20T'TT 00'2£4'812 00° 00°2£L'812 s)yeusg LpIESH a9Aojduil BocTy
18'bLE +++ (s£'$S2) SL'vST 00° (WA 00' 00’ 00 SLUIUBAO |BUOSEDS Trzy
0£°46T'F 6 61'180°6 18'816 00’ LE'0V9 00°000°0T 00 00'000'01 BWIMBAQ 0021y
26'96H'TC 0T Sh'vSE'98 S§'€191T 00° 9£'88Z'T1T 00'896'£0T 00° 00'896'£0T sobep g saliejes [euoseas 0T’ 1TV
WSTT'H8 €1 £6'569'285 £0'€95°/8 00" LY61'8Y 00'652'0£9 00’ 00°652'0£9 sabem pue saliejes 00'1TH
JUDLIYDLIUG R S2ED jEUuY OU7 g4 - §O %
£5°0v8'02$ Y%ob1 §9'G55'2ST$ LT'L66'VT$ 00'0$ S8'¥89'CT$ 26'T5S'LL1$ 00°0$ 76°285'L/1$ spisng epads § weiboid 007 d4 - L0
00" 0 00°'SLb 00 00° 00 00'SZb 00" 00'SLY sdiys1aquiswl B sang 00°2H9
00 0 00°0¥0'1 00 00 00 00°0¥0'T 00’ 00'0v0'T Buneoydng 3 6unuud 00°5€9
00 0 00°0Sb'E 00’ 00° 00 00°0S¥'€ 00’ 00°0SH'€ [prelL 00'€€9
16'1S €- 99'00b°Z (99'09) 00' (99°09) 00'0¥E'T 00’ 00°0¥E'T SUONEDINWIWIOD 00'2€9
00'S6 11 00°0TZ 00°06 00" 00°'St 00°008 00’ 00008 SIVIAISS |RUOISSD)OId 00°1€9
00 0 00'008'€ 00° 00’ 00° 00°008°€ 00° 00°008'€ uoneonp3 g buluiel ) 00°0£9
00 87 01§12 06’48 00’ 06'¥8 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ S[ea1poLiad B $H0og 00°£25
8E' b [4 0L°1EL'9 0€'891 00" T0°LT 00°006'9 00° 00°006'9 saseyind pood 00°92S
00’ ¢ 00226 0085 00' 00852 00'0€2'T 00’ 00'0€C'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo L |lewS 00'v¢S
09'8¥9 1 LBELT'6 €18k 00° LEPT 00'2ZE’6 00’ 00°22€'6 seljddng bunjesedo 00°72S
00 0 00°00S 00 00' 00’ 00°00S 00° 00°00S saiiddng 2240 00°1T2S
00" 0 00'07LC 00 00" 00' 00°01£'C 00" 00'01L'T Bunpon/wiopun 00Tt
Sb'9/8 4 0b'TeS'L TL'€0T'T 00' 98'109 TT'9eL's 00’ T1'9eL'8 sjyeuRg LplesH sakojdwil 00'€TY
09'982'1T 0z 76'9€€'19 80°802'ST 00° 9L pbT'L 00'SbS'9L 00' 00°5b5'9L sabe 8 salejes Jeuosess oT'1TH
65°L£8'L €1 00°80%'1S 08'966'L 00’ 09'695' 08'b0b'6S 00’ 08'+0+'65 safem pue saue|es 00'1TH
3SNIdX3
08'610°099% %91 G£'G9S'16V'€$ TULLTLL9% 00'0$ £/'€06'61€$ LY THL'89Tb$ L' LL9'TETS 00'590°2£0°¥$
08'610°099% %971 GE'G95'16b'E$ TULLTLL9% 00°0$ ££'€06'61€$ L' THL'89T'V$ V' LL9'TETS 00°590££0'v$
00°000'G$ %81 85'692'67¢$ 68'£06'15$ 00'0$ 68'/06'15$ LY L19'18C$ 1b'LL9'18T$ 00°0$
00°000°S 0 T¥'88L'11 00 00 00 1$'88L'T1 TH'88L'TT 00" uonea.nagainind-sjueld 2307
00 0 85'+H9'TH1 00 00’ 00 85'vH9'THT 85'¥b9'TrT 00 oneasnargaimynd - sjuelb els
00 b 65'9€€'SL 68°L06'TS 00’ 68°L06'1S 8y b7 LTl 8 T LTT 00° 1106 jesauab-sjuelb esapad
SURID - GE
00°002 0 00°0S 00 00" 00 00°0S 00 00'0S anjen abeajes 1o sjun( jo sajes
00" 0 00'000'56C 00 00° 00 00000562 00’ 00000562 Xe3 {910W [330Y WoJ) J3jsued]
BAIDSTUG 159404 - ZE U
INN3ATY
007 I9RIN - TET D
Q1A Jea, toid p.ooY suoioesues | suopesued | SaduRIqUINDOU] suooesuel 196png SjuDIpUBLY 19bpng uondudsag Junoxy JUNOJDY
/pesn % Q1A - 19bpng alA alA LAUOY JUSLIND papuawy 196png paidopy
srouyfy] Kiuno)) poersy ooy

JUnNo2DY dnjjoy apNPXJ
€2/1€/80 21e( 01 JeoA |edsld

1oday souew.iopidd 1°bpng

pLISIq
9A13S31J

1910,




21 40 £ °bed IWd 6T:b#:10 £202/80/60 UO JoARID Jof Agq uny
89°95/ o1 $0'7S1'91 96'/9L'T 00’ 6+'010'T 00°026'£T 00" 00'026'L1 len}enuo) apising 00"+9
00°0SZ 2 00'586'T7 00°000C 00° 00°000'7 00°S86°€T 00 00'586'€T sdiysisqusw B sang 00'2¥9
66'€09'T 0 00°00T’S 00" 00" 00" 00°00T’S 00 00°001'S s{ejusy 00°6£9
00 +++ (06°LSP) 06'LSP 00 00 00 00 00 adueUBjUR B SiledoY Ho'se9
01'98 9 $1°189°CT 98'8/8 00* 67'88¢ 00°095°€T 00 00'095°€T buneoydng g Hunulid Bo'se9
1182 9T (z5vS2) 5'¥56 00 T5°¥56 00°00Z 00' 00"00£ Buysiand 00"v£9
LE'TL8 0 00'050'S 00 00’ 00' 00°050'S 00 00'050°S [oARLL 00'€£9
61'S.6 L 8/°502°8 THE9 00’ e 00'0v8'8 00 00°0v8'8 SUOIEDILNWWOD 00°2£9
86°LT 16 LOPET £6'50T'S 00 9£'€9e’y 00°0v2's 00" 00'0vZ'S S3DIAISS [RUOISS30Id 00°1£9
9L'8Z +++ 00" 00 00 00° 00° 00 00" uoneonp3 g buuledL 0070£9
00 +++ (z6'£8) 26'/8 00° 26'(8 00’ 00* 00 S[eaIpoLIRd 8 $Y009 00°£25
£5°80€'TT ¥ 00'656ST 00'TH. 00 00°Z8% 00°002°91 (00°000'0€) 00'00£'9t saseydind pood 00925
66'6b (ir4 98'899'T p1'92H 00* 66'68C 00'660'C 00 00'560'C 000’T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00425
00'892°0T 8 75'028'€ST 8H'626'€T 00" T6°€TL'8 00°06£'£9T 00 00°0S/'£91 sa||ddns asipueydsaw doys Yio $9°728
95'T8b'E 0€ ¥6'L¥9'L 90'7/T'E 00 80'vbT'E 00'026'01 (00°005°€) 00'02Z¥'v1 sayddns bupessdo 00'2¢S
61'891 8 £9'(ST'1 £€7201 00 ££°70T 00°09€'T 00' 00'09€'T so)iddng 2040 00°12S
00 0 00°0£0°C 00' 00 00’ 00'0£0C 00 00'0€0°C Buipop/wIopun 00'bTH
0£'815'9 €1 ¥b'£88°09 7£'756'8 00 9T'9Lb'y 9/'6£8'69 00 9/'6£8'69 syyeusg UajeaH satodw3 00°€TH
/8'STH +++ 00° 00" 00 00’ 00° 00° 00 SWIAAO |euoseas (1 ir4 17
00' 0 00°000'T 00’ 00' 00’ 00'000'T 00" 00'000'T SWINBAQ 00°CTH
2€'£258'TS (174 LT'08b'68T £T°168'9 00 ST'ZIT'9C 05'£L€'9€C (00°050°05) 0S'£T¥'982 sabep B solejes |euoseas oT'TTH
00°0TH'1€ €1 Sb'622'012 S/'S1S°2E 00" 1$'T29'8T 0Z'TvL'Tve 00’ 02’ TvL'THe sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
UORBISIIRUPY - 0T ang
£5°€bT'061$ %21 9T'Lb6'06E'T $£°990'G61$ 00'0$ 66'T+6'80T$ 00'$10'985'T$ 00°0% 00'+10'985'T$ JUSWIGOLIUG 1§ 3487 [BUIUY 002 dd - 80  1Wswiedsg an
00° 0 0000069 00' 00" 00’ 00'000°69 00 00'000'69 000°S$ 4on0 Juawdinbl g yoew 0089
00'bbS 11 00°SSE 00°'Sh 00' 00°'St 00'00% 00 00'00% sdiysiaquisw g sanq 00'2H9
S8'€l 4+ (9p'1€) 9’1 00 00’ 00° 00" 00 slejuay 00°6£9
00" 0 00'000°0T 00 00 00 00°000°0T 00’ 00°0000T aoueUBUIRK 3 SHedsy 00°8€9
£5°29¢L +4++ (62°£29'T) 62'L79'T 00 12°619'T 00’ 00 00" [ELIT 00°€€9
€5'SH ¥S £b'89€ (S'TEb 00 LT'S0E 00°008 00’ 00008 SuonREDIUNWWOD) 00'2€9
§9'S20'v1 6 9b'198'181 $S'8ET 8T 00 SE'664'0T 00°000'002 00 00°000°002 SIDIAIIS (BUOISSRJ0.d 00°1€9
00 +++ (€8'108°€) €8'T08°€ 00 98'068'T 00’ 00* 00 uonesnp3 g Bulures| 00'0£9
00'0b2's 0 00'000°0T 00’ 00’ 00" 00'000°0T 00" 00'000°0T sjewiuy 00Z 00'825
00 +++ b6'vb) ¥6'bb 00" ¥6'btr 00 00" 00 s|edIpotiad 8 syooq 00°£2S
66'8bE’T 86 S8'¥9 ST'SE6'E 00' 80'9£0'€ 00°000't 00' 00'000'p 000’14 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo |[ews 00'2S
p6'ET 0 00°000°01 00’ 00 00’ 00'000'0T 00 00°0000T soliddng soueusjutey/leday 00°€7S
JUDYOLIUF 7 3D jewiiuy 007 d4 - 80 ﬁwEﬁmme ang
BAITSB.Id 189104 - ZE
00Z 1IN ~ I£1
Q1A JeaA i0iid pP,ooY suoijesuel} suoipesuels j saouRIqUINDUT suoipesuel] uwm_u:m Sjusuwipuswly uwm_uzm co_ua_\_umwﬂ JUNOJDY JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA - 396png dlA ala L3UOW JuaLIND popuatLy 196png psidopy
sroury] Aiuno) pueR] YO0

JUN0DY dnjjoy apnPX3
€2/TE/80 238 0] JedA |BdSld

Hodoy asuew.ioudd 1°bpng

PLISIA
IAIISII]

18910}




21 40 8 abed Wd 6T:¥p:10 £202/80/60 UO Joneid yof Aq uny
00’ 0 00°000'C 00 00’ 00 00°000'C 00’ 00°000C Bunedydng g bunuid 00°5€9
00 0 00'52€’s 00 00' 00" 00'S2E'S 00 00'52€’S jorelL 00°€€9
00 0 00'05+'T 00" 00’ 00 00°0SH'T 00 00°0S#'T saseydIng pood 0092
00’ 0 00°009°€ 00° 00’ 00° 00°009°€ 00 00'009°€ saddng bunessd op-ees
DOREAIRSUCT B YRIERSSY 007 - Y WRedET o %
G5'9/6'€T$ %L6 19'1£2'6$ 98°'S0v'TLT$ 00°0$ 6£'€58'LL$ 1y'££9'18T$ [v'L£9'18C% 00'0% SJUESD - §F LBGRG N8
00 00T 00 TH'88L'TT 00' TH'88L'TT 1588411 TH'88L'TT 00" 000'6$ 490 juswdinb3 g yaew 00'89L
00 96 19°948°01 Sb'2b0'65C 00° 86'68b'+9 90°688'697 90'688'69Z 00" 000°ST$ 420 21mpnuselu] 00°£9L
GS'9L6'ET +++ (00°6£5'T) 00'54S'T 00’ 00'S45'T 00’ 00 00 ssai60.d Ut uondnisuod 00°S9L
SJUEID - §F <
£9'889'p6$ %ET ¥9'pb1'259% $8'966'c6$ 00°0$ GT'L14'85% 8 TH1'9bL$ 00°0$ 8’ TH1°9bL$ ajueusjuren /Seiped - 81
00 0 00°000°0p 00" 00" 00’ 00°000°0 00 00°000°0t 000°ST$ o0 ainpniseyu] 00°£9L
00" 0 00°000'SZ 00’ 00’ 00 00'000'SZ 00 00°000'SZ 000'5$ Jano Buyspowsy buipiing 0099
00'9€/'€ +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00" 666'b$-000'1$ aWdINb3 B Yoew 00'%9/
00’ 0 00'000°€ 00’ 00 00 00'000'€ 00 00'000°€ 666+$-000'7$ sbuiping 00'79L
61°580'€ 24 68'225°01 ST'2LT'E 00’ $'91H'T 00'008°€T 00 00'008°€T [en1oeiuo) pISINO 00'b¥9
00'S¥8 9 00°01'9 00'09€ 00° 00 00'00S'9 00 00'005°9 s|ejuay 00'6£9
0b'SPb'E 01 12°€L€'9€ 64'97C'v 00’ 79'68L'C 00°009°0F 00 00°009°0F 2dueUIUIEW B Siledsy 00°8€9
S5'8/9'8 6 62'19£'S0T T£'8ET°0T 00’ 1£'8€T°01 00°006'GTT 00’ 00°006'STT sa0IAIRS AN d1yqnd 00°2£9
¥8'6L1 €- £0°/28 (€0'L2) 00" (£0'22) 00'008 00 00°008 suoiesunWwwo) 00°2€9
00'S9%'T 91 17¥88'LT 6/'S9€E’E 00’ 6L°ST0'E 00'0S2'1¢ 00" 00'052'12 S30IAIDS [eUOISSJ0.d 00°'T€9
00 0 00'0% 00 00° 00 00°0% 00° 00'0% uoneonp3 g bulures) 00°0€9
00'29€ 8¢ 98'969'€ p1'E0b'T 00’ PTE0r'T 00°001'S 00 00°00T'S 000°T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+¢S
£1°251'S 4 16°6£5'6C 602y 00’ S8'901°Z 00°008°€€E 00° 00°008'€€ sel/ddns aoueuajule/ileday 00°€2S
£6'bL9'ET ST 15'968°6% 6'800'6 00’ 8E'b6E'S 00'Sb6'8S 00 00°5t6'8S so|iddns BbunesadQ 00°7¢S
86'8T +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00° 00' 00 00 s3l|ddng 00 00°12S
8b'865 Z4 ST'20T'T S8'LbE 00’ S8'LPE 00'0SH'T 00 00'0SH'T Buirop/wopun 00°¥1p
08'0SE'6 €1 95'10T'LS P IbL'8 00 TLOLE Y 00'€b6'S9 00 00'€¥6'S9 s)yauag piesH ddAoidw3 00°€Th
96°L6T (114 75'66L 8t'00C 00" 81"002 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T SWILBAQ 00°CTy
£5'95L'T1 114 8€'£9T'L9 79'086'L1T 00’ 0S'061°0T 00'8¥2'S8 00 00'82's8 sabep 13 Salie[es [euoseas oT'TIH
08'TH0'0€ €1 95'/¥0'L6T T6'L1L'0€ 00 £€8'69€'LT 8p'59L'LTT 00 8b'59L'(TT sabem pue saliejes 00°'1TH
JIUBUINIEW mww_uwmu@w ~87 uuw“&tmumﬂ
£L'96E'6TT$ %6 11°2£2°9SC'T$ GE'EPT'LTT$ 00°0$ 61°166'6L$ 91'08b'€8E TS (00'055'€8$) 9v°"0£0°29%'1$ 51230 | UOHRIISIUIWPY - OT 3 ] ang
(95°0T1) 0 60'#99'€LT (60°26) 00’ (60°26) 00'2LS°ELT 00 00'2LS'ELT sapuaby ;BYIQ 03 Jajsuel 71166
€L°625"L Y4 81'88€'97 78'T19'8 00’ 78'119'8 00°000'SE 00 00'000'S€E 994 SDIAIRS pJeD UP3.D 00°€48
00 0 00°00L’€S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'00£'€S 00 00°00L'€S 15aJ9)u] 00°248
00 0 00°000'00€ 00 00" 00 00°000°00€ 00 00"000°00€ 00°'18
UGIRIISIUIUPY - OT
IAIDSDIG 150404 ~ ZE
3SN3dX3
007 IGRIN - TET  Pun-
QLA 183 10Lid P23y suonoesued | suopesuel | SadueIquinoug suonoesues ] uomvzm SjustupuswyY uwm_u:m Co_ua.cnﬁvo Junoddy pliiglens) ]
/pasn % Q1A - 196png ala aLs LAUOW JU.LND papuswy 196png paidopy
stourfj] A3uno)) pues] ooy

JUN0DY dnjjoy apnPX3
€2/1£/80 238Q 01 JE3A |BISl]

Hoday aouew.iopdd 1°bpng

prasig
IAIISII]

18910}




Z1 40 6 9bed Wd 6T:4P:T0 £202/80/60 U0 49ARSD Yo Aq uny
(24332 %T 95'189'612$ P EvE' TS 00'0$ P EPE'TS 00'620'122$ 00°0$ 00'520'12Z$ STV1OL INNIATY
$Z 6EVS %1 95'189'612$ o EvE'T$ 00°0$ P ErE'TS 00'620'122$ 00°0$ 00°620'122$ SR NN S
00" 0 00°ST 00’ 00" 00° 00°'SC 00’ 00'SZ 06, 1SJ9MUI 5,40199]|0D Be'19¢
YT 6D ¥eT (byeve) PrEve'l 00’ PrEpET 00°000'T 00" 00°000'1 SIS JUBWISSAU] Brtoe
00 0 00'000°02¢ 00" 00’ 00’ 00'000°022 00' 00'000'022 saxey Apadold 0T'11E
BAMGSRIG I5RIGE - TE LLBCED
3INN3ATY
SU] GBIy BAIDSEL] ISBI04 - CCT DU
(05'028'v2$) 9Z'+69'6$ (£4°92'81%) 00°0$ (8£°5£0°07$) (£1°282'8%) 00°0$ (£1°262'8%) | @a0Y BAISTEIG 180T - TEY
26'T10'ST %ZT 9€'9bL'ST 18'€60°6T 00 9/°204'01 L1°0¥8'¥9T 00’ LT°0¥8'V9T STVLOL ISNIdX3
w161 %0 29'0¥b'SST 8€°£99 00 8€'/99 00801951 00' 00'801'95T SIVIOL 3NNIATY
Sy SAIOSHIG 35RI0G4 - LEY
26'110'52$ %21 9E'ObL'SHT$ 18'€60°61$ 00'0$ 9/'202'01$ L1°0¥8'p91$ 00°0$ L1°0p8'V91$ SIV10L ISNIdX3
26°'110°52$ %<1 9€'9b/'SbT$ 18°€60'61$ 00°0$ 92'20£'01$ £1°0b8'¥91$ 00'0% L1°0¥8'Y9T$ SN0 DAIDSSId 188404 - TE  JURLLBTRC
26'110°ST a 9E'9bL'SHT 18'€60°61 00° 9£'204'0T LT°0¥8'¥9T 00 L1°0¥8'¥9T
1618 %0 79'0p+'651$ 8€'/99% 00'0$ 8£'/99% 00'801'951$ 00°0$ 00'801°95T$ STVLI0L INNIATY
w'161$ %0 79'0tb'S5T$ 8¢£'/99% 00°0$ 8€°£99% 00'801°9ST$ 00°0% 00'801°9ST$ SIEIC| BAIDSRI 158404 - T Juelliedsg
00 0 0005 00’ 00 00’ 0005 00" 0005 06, 15931 §,40109][0D 0£'19€
w161 8b1 (8e°L10) 8€'/99 00’ 8€°£99 00°0St 00’ 00°0St sBujuIes JUSWISIAU] 01°19¢
00 0 00'809'5ST 00 00" 00° 00'809'55T 00" 00°809'S5T sexey Auadold OT'TIE
SAIDSBAY 188404 - ZE i
DI110Y PAIDSBIG ISR404 - TET
6/'£/8'012$ 80'89Z'€T$ (¥6'2£5'9€$) 00°0$ (v6'¥82'81%) (98+92'c2$) (00°05+'99%) p1'681'cr$ Sie10] 00Z IGRIN - TET D
10°9t1'6¥1 %L1 LT L6T'8LY'E 90'0TL'€TL 00 £9'881'8€EE £€°200°26T'Y (b LT1'86T 98'6/8'€66'€E SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
08'670°099 %9T GE'69S T6H'E TULLTLL9 00 £/°€06'6TE LY'ThL'89T'Y LY LL9'TET 00°§90°LE0'Y SIV1OL INNIATY
sig1c] 00Z 1IN - TET
10°9v1'6vb% %/ 1 £T°L62'8LY'ES 90°0TL'ETL$ 00°0$ £9'881’8€€$ £€°/00°26T'P$ [b'(T1'861$ 98'6/8'€66'C$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
10'9%1'6tb$ %L1 [2°L6T'8LP'E$ 90°0TL'ETL$ 00'0$ £9'881'8€€$ £€'/00'C6Tb$ [b'£T1'861$ 98'6/8°€66'€$ Juslupedsg
00°0$ %0 00'THTLT$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'TH1°LT$ 00°0$ 00 TH1L1$ UOIIBAIBSUOD 1} YdleasaY 00Z - DY Uawueded ang
00' 0 00'99L'p 00 00' 00' 00'99L'y 00" 00'99L'% sieuay 00°6€9
UOIBAIISUOD ] yrieasay 007 - 3d
JAITSTL I5BI04 - ZE
3ISNIdX3
007 1qRIN - TET  pu
Q1A 483/ J0iid p, oY suonoesuel| suoipesuel | sadueiquindul suoippesuelf ume:m Suswipuslwy uwmvsm co_untumwo JUNODDY Junoddy
/P3SN % QalA - 19bpng alA aiA YIUO JuBLIND pepuawy 196png paxdopy
stoupyj] ‘Awmo)) pues] oy
PLOSIq
Junoody QD:O& 2pnNjoX3 0>H0m0.~nw
£2/1€/80 918 03 JeDA [Bdsly 15310

Hoday scuewioudd yobpng




T Jo 01 dbed

Wd 6T:bb:T0 £202/80/60 U0 49ARD 3o Aq Uy

00°0$ %0 £5°TH6'PES £b°L5$ 00'0$ £b'LS$ 00°000'SE$ 00'0$ 00'000°S€$ SIVIOL INNIATY
00°0$ %0 65°€56'VES 1¥'9v$ 00°0$ £b'4S$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'5€$ DL BAIDSEAG JRINL - TE ed 9
00 +++ (T°9%) Tv'9% 00’ €b'LS 00’ 00 00’ sBujuIed JUBWISIAUT DT'T9E
00 0 00°000'S€ 00’ 00’ 00" 00°000'SE 00" 00°000'SE saxe} Apadoid 0T'T1E
SAIDSDAG 368405 - TE
00 +++ (zo'11) 01T 00’ 00' 00’ 00* 00 sbuluIeD JUBWISIAU] 0T'T9¢
INNIATY
RS UPRY - 18T D
(b£'£96'7€$) (£9'42£'81$) (5£°908°T€$) 00°0$ (61°26L'L1%) (8E'TET'TSS) 00'0% (8€'1£1/15%) 01 VSST4 BAITSSiG ISBI0 - 9ET P
69°65T'¢€E %1 T1°€02'€02 9T'EOb'EE 00’ 0£'88€'8T 8£'909'9€C 00’ 8£'909'9€7 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
GE'96T %0 6+'8/8'81 16965 00' 15°96S 00°S/H'S8T 00" 00'S¥'S8T SIVIOL INNIATY
69'651°cE$ La 21°€02°€02$ 9Z'E0V'EES 00°'0$ 0£'88£'81$ 8£'909'9£7$ 00'0$ 8€'909'9€7$ SIVLO0L ISNIdX3
69'651°€E$ %1 21'€02'c0C$ 9Z'E0'EES 00°0$ 0£'88€'81% 8£'909'9£2$ 00'0$ 8£'909'9€7$ SEI0 | BAIDSBIG 15840 - TE 1S
69'6ST°€E b1 T1'€02'€02 9Z'c0v'Ee 00' 0£'88€'8T 8€'909'9€¢C 00 8£'909°9€7 2.e1pa/VOIS 0T'ETH
JAIBSAG JS™ICH - ZE i
SE'961$ %0 6'8/8'81$ 15°965$ 00°0$ 15°965$ 00'5/4'S81$ 00°0$ 00'SLb'S8TS STVLOL INNIAFY
5E°961% %0 6b'8/8'v81% 15'965$ 00°0% 15'965$ 00°S/H'58T$ 00'0$ 00'S/b'S81% SIEIC L BAIBSDI 158404 - TE
00 0 00'ST 00° 00’ 00 00°'SZ 00’ 00'SC 06, 152J31U1 5,401994|0D 0€'19€
SE'961 €€T (15'961) 16965 00’ 15°965 00°0SP 00’ 00°0St sbuluIes JUSLWISIAUT 0T'T9¢
00’ 0 00'000°58T 00 00° 00 00'000'S81 00° 00°000G8T saxey Apadoid oT°TIE
BAIVSBAd 158104 - ZE i
YSSI4 9IRS 358104 - 9ET
(9£°18€"£+1$) 95'95Z'br1$ (95'615°251$) 00'0$ +6'L87'1$ (00°£92'8$) 00'0$ (00°€92'8$) S|E30 ] SUT qer] 9AIesid 153404 - €ET  pund
00°TZ8'LbT %L9 00'SZH'SL 00'€98°€ST 00’ 0S°'SS 00'882'62¢ 00* 00'882'62C SIVLOL 3SNadX3
¥T'6EY %T 95'189'61¢ PrEPE'T 00’ PrEpE’T 00'520'122 00' 00'520'122 STVIOL INNIATY
SIZI0L suY geny SNBSS 158404 - ££T
00°128/b1$ %L9 00'STH'SL$ 00'€98°€5T$ 00°'0$ 05'GS$ 00'882'672$ 00°0% 00'882'622$ STVLOL 3ISN3dX3
00°128'LbT$ %L9 00°'S2H'SL$ 00'€98'€ST$ 00°0$ 05°65$ 00'88¢2'67¢$ 00°0% 00'882'62¢$ 5|21 DAIDSTAG 159404 - TE  JusuEdsg
00 0 00'88Z'bS 00* 00’ 00 00'88Z'bS 00 00'882'¥S saipusby JBLAO 01 Jajsuelt T1°T6€
00°0TL'LbT (8 00°620°€C 00'TZ6'1ST 00 00’ 00°000°SLT 00 00'000'S4T aoueinsul 00°9€¢
00'TTT +++ (00°z68'T) 00'268'T 00° 05°'SS 00 00° 00 SDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0.d 00'T€S
SAIDSRId Is8404 - Z€ ]
3SNIdX3
SUJ ger] salasald 359404 - €€1 DUl
QJA JB24A Jolid P>y suoipesues | suonpoesuel | sooueIqUINDUZ suolesues] 196png SjUBIpUIWY 19bpng uodiasaqg unody JUNOIDY
/pasn % LA -196png aia alA YIUOR 321D pspuswy 1ebpng peydopy
s1our] ‘A3UNo) pues] YooY

JUNODDY dnjjoy apn|oxy
€2/1€/80 938 0} Je2A [Bdsl]

Hoday acuewioudd 196png

pLasta
IATISIIJ

1S310;



2T 40 171 obey

Wd 6T:¥H1T0 £202/80/60 U0 4aARI) Y3C Ag Uny

S/'Th6$ (€6'¥E0'66C3$) (£0'516%) 00°0$ (0°516$) (00°056'662%) 00'0$ (00°056'66¢$) B 1 G
00 %T 00'5£9'128 00°52€’e 00" 00'sCE’e 00'000'S¢S 00* 00'000'52S STVLOL ISN3dX3
SL'TY6 %T £0'0¥9'22T £6'60¥'C 00" £6'60b'C 00'050'SZT 00' 00'050'522 SIVLOL INNIATY
SR S e T 8
o
00'0$ %71 00'S/9'125$ 00°STE'ES 00'0$ 00'S2E'c$ 00°000'525$ 00°0%$ 00'000'52S$ STV.LOL ISN3dX3
00'0$ %T 00°629'125$ 00°'GZE'ES 00°0$ 00'SZ€'€$ 00'000'525$ 00°0$ 00°000'625$ L BAIBSTAG IERA0Z - PE  bLLmiel
00 s 00°S£9'TTS 00'sZ€’s 00° 00°SZE'E 00°000'S2S 00 00'000'52S 000'ST$ JoA0 aunpnaseyur 0029/
[AIBERIG IS - 28 -
3SNIdX3a
SLTh6S$ %7 £0°0¥9°22T$ £6'60°7$ 00°0% £6'60v'7$ 00'050'5¢2%$ 00°0% 00°050°52Z$ SIVLOL INNIATY
SL'TY6S$ %T £0'0¥9'222$ £6'60v'2$ 00°0% £6°60v'C 00'050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'57Z$ SIEIC] DALRSIIG ISBL0 - T JWBLLEIRE
00’ 0 00'SC 00 00’ 00 00'SZ 00 00'SC 06, 152433UI S,1013)10D 0£°'19¢
SL'TY6 0v96 (€6'¥8£'D) £6'60b'C 00° £6'60b'T 00°S¢ 00 00°ST sbujules JuSUWISIAUT 0T°T9€
00’ 0 00'000°SCT 00 00" 00 00°000'S2Z 00’ 00°000'52C saxe) Auadoud OT'TIE
SAISSEId 189104 ~ TE 1L
INNIATY
adwiy PRIISUo) g $I59a04-dojBAag - §E€
00'651$ (98°979%) 98'919% 00°0$ 98'919% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ SEN SAGIAW] 8InCT §109 'd'd - TCE
00 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00 00’ 00 STVLOL ISNIX3
00'6ST +++ (98'919) 98919 00" 98'919 00 00' 00 SIVIOL INNIATY
Sie3o g w>c‘a~bm FSINCD 0D 'd'd - TEE
00'6S1$ +++ (98°979%) 98'919% 00°0$ 98'919% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
00'6S1$ +++ (98'979%) 98'919% 00°0% 98'919% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ BAIBSAG ISBI0F - TE el
00'6ST +++ (98'919) 98919 00 98'919 00’ 00 00
BAISSRId 58104 - TE
3INNIATY
w>n£aEm 3SIN0Y JHOO "d'd - TEE pund
00'0$ /S'TH6'L$ (£5°TH6'L$) 00°0$ £b'L5$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S0 ARST UPNY - 19T pund
00° %ET 00'000£C 00'000'8 00" 00 00°000'S€E 00 00°000'sE STV.LOL ISNIdX3
00 %0 LS'Tr6'PE VLS 00 £b'LS 00°000'SE 00 00'000'S€ STVLOL INNIATY
SiE10] AADTT HPNY - 19T pung
00°0$ %ET 00°000°£2$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'000°SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'S€$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
00'0$ %ET 00°000°£2$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°SES 00°0$ 00°000'S€$ SRIDSDId 158404 - 7§ usuRdRg
00’ [ 0000022 000008 00 00’ 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ |enyoeuo) SpISINO 00'v+9
00 0 00'000°s 00 00 00 00°000'S 00 00'000'S S9DIAIDS [RUOISSDJOId 00°7€9
DAIBSAI 188404 ~ ZE
3SNIdX3
AADT UpRY - 19T pund
Q1A {esA iold joJe =) | suoijoesuel | suoijesuel | saoueIquindugl suojoesuel | uwm_u:m Sjuatupuswy uwmvsm co.ﬁntumwn_ Junooay UNOY
/Pasn % Q1A - 19bpng atA alA Yiuow Juaun) papuay 1e6png paydopy
sroury]] A1mo) puesy Yooy

Juno20Y dnjjoy apnjPx3
€2/1€/80 93eQ 0} JedA [BDSIH

Hoday aduewio41dd y9bpng

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ

18310




TT Jo 71 dbey Wd 6T:¥b:T0 £202/80/60 U0 JoreL) JJor Ag uny

1Z°p81°£6% (86'618'767$) (ST°08£'11€$) 00°0% (£/°1£0'281%) (£1°009'+¥5$) (£9:80¢'612%) (9b°16£°52€$) SN PUES
$0°9££'8T0'T %L1 ST'8€2'812'L St LY ErP'T 00 95°226°0€L 09'589°199'8 $1°988°0S€ 9v'66£'0T€'8 STV10L 3SNIdX3
ST'09S'STI'T %bT L1°814'586'9 0€°£99°TET'T 00 £8'058'8pS L'S80°LTT'8 LY LL9'TET 00'80¥'586"L STv101 INNIAR w
6£'S22'E$ (07'66%) 0Z'66% 00°0$ 02'66% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ T OPURG BB AAEW - §0% DV
00'0£8°€ ++4+ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00° 00" SIV.101 ISN3dXI
6€'SS0'L +++ (0z'66) 0Z'66 00" 02'66 00 00° 00 SIV.10L INNIATY
SIEIT, PUNG UMW UIAER - B80S DU
00°0£8°¢$ +++ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIV104 ISNIdX3
00°0£8°c$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ | BhIDSBIG 1880 - 7€
00°0£8°c +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 SVIMISS (2UOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
SAIDSRAG IS0 - TS ¥
3ISNIdX3
6£'650'2$ +++ (02'66%) 0Z'66$ 00'0% 0Z'66% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ STV1O4 3INNIATY
6€'G50°/$ +++ (02'66$) 07'66% 00°0$ 02'66% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% S|EIC ) SAJDSDL ISBL0H - 7€
00°000°2$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEIC ] SIURIY - §E
00'000°Z +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00
SHIEID - GF
6€'SS +++ (0z'66) 0T'66 00 0Z'66 00 00 00 sbujules JuswSaAUL 01°19¢
SIS JSeI04 -~ TE
pung urpen iAKW - 809
Sb'eeTs £€'0£2'9% (€£°0£2'9%) 00°0$ (£€'0€2'9%) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ | Buichwe) 1§ Aemjpids sepuny) pnot - 9£€
00 +++ (00'086"9) 00'0869 00’ 00'086'9 00 00" 00 SIVLO4 3ISNIdX3
Sb'Ee +++ (£9'6%L) L96bL 00° L9'6¥L 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLO0L INN3ATY
sieye s Buidwen g Aemjjids sspunyj pnoy - 98¢ pung
00°0% +++ (00°086'9%) 00°086'9% 00°0$ 00°086'9% 00°'0$ 00°03% 00°0% SIV101 3SN3dX3I
00°0% +++ (00°086'9%) 00°086'9$ 00°0$ 00°086'9$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|PIC | BAIDSBIG 159404 - TE  Wwasliedag
00 +++ (00°086'9) 00°086'9 00 00°086'9 00’ 00’ 00’ S30IMIRS |RUOISS3J0.d 00°1€9
SAIDSBUd JS_404 - 2 e
3SN3dX3
Sh'EETS +++ (£9°6vL$) £9'6vL$ 00°0$ (9'6vL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STV.LOL 3NNIAY
Sh'EETS +++ (¢9°6vL$) £9°6vL$ 00°0% £9°6bL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|R101 SAIRSAId 358404 - TE
Sb'EET ++4+ (£9'6¥2) 19'6bL 00 L9'6YL 00’ 00 00’
BAIISBIG 188104 - 78 1
INNIATY
Burdiie) g Aemjjids 1spunyg pnot - 9gg D
Q1A Jesp Jotid P29y suonpesuesj suoipesuel sInueIqINDUg suoesues) 196png SJUBWPUIWY 1ebpng uonduosag Junody JUNODY
/Pasn % Q1A - 196png ala alA LIUOW Jua1InD papuswy 126png peidopy
sroutfj] Awmo)) prep] X0y
PLOSI
JUNooDY Q::Dm IpPNjoXy 0>H0w0knm

cZ/1E/80 91eQ 01 JEDA [BISI4 }S910:]

Hoday 2duew.ioLdd 3o6png



Rock
Island
County

September 7, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
August 31, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
August 2023, as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in August 2023 $ 16,759.00
FY 2024 accrual as of August 31, 2023 $ 16,759.00
FY 2023 interest received in August 2022 $ 5,677.00
FY 2023 accrual as of August 31, 2022 $ 5,67700

As of July 31, 2023, the earned interest rate is 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds.

The fourth distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $575,582.83 was made to the Forest
Preserve District on August 31, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$2,502,956.04 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,834,530.78, or 65.3% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around September 29, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

73t Cpbons
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island L. 61204-3277
Phone (308) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511 058
www rockislandcounty.org



£20Z ‘9 laquualdag "Aepsaupapp

{ j0 | sabey

uewdeyn Aolej uasn

L6'LL£'008'v$ 09'EVE'E8L'v$ Spund 01 :[e10L puels
€€'2€L'9Z% €1'€£0'92$ pung uiuep uiaep 809 pung uuew uniepw 809
zZ0'2T6'L61$ SE'ZL1'L61$ Buidwe) 3 Aemids Jopuny L pnoT gee  Buidwe) ¥ Aemjids Jopuny) pnon I
66'508'L67$ LZ'8v5'L5v$ Jdwy onasuo) g sisalog-dogaag GEE  Jdw) Pruisuo) @ sjsalog-dojanag gee
6E°LI¥'L9L$ ESOVL'YGLS 3A0Jdwi 9UN02) §10D "d'd Le€ aao.dui] @sN0D 410D “d' 4 Lee
€T'LLG'GLS 01L'00t'9L$ Ana7 ypny Lot Ara7 ypny 191
28'282'L91% 8€'228'8yvL$ VSS|d aniasaid Jsalod 9€L VSSId 3n9sald 1sa.04 9€L
899°L/1'652% 90'942'122% Suj el sAIasald 159404 £el SU| gelT 8AI8sald 1S8.04 eel
06268'c61$ GS0LS'TLLS 3.9} 9AI9SaLd 159404 ZeL U9y 9AI9SAId 15904 FANY
¥2'189'/28% G1'688'GL9% 007 IqeIN LEL 00Z |qeIN LEL
19'£86'8SY'Z$ PESYY'8LL'ZS 9AIas3ld JSal04 oclL aAI3S3ld 18804 oelL
asuejeg Buipug aouejeg Buluuibeg uonduoseq puny Buiheyq pun4 Buihed uonduoaseq pung

JUNo2dY - pung4 Ag Hoday ‘bBunsi Atewwng
€202/1€/8 81eq o4 - £202Z/1/8 -91eq wou4
Hoday pung ssol)

JoLIISI(Q 9AI9SBId }S8104 DN

SHONVIVH UNI1d FATISHId ISTJ0d

059



£202Z "1 Jaquisydsg ‘Aeptig | jo | sabey uewdeyn Aosepy 1iesn

BEBEL 9IS = rxeer LS HGHINT HLVA-OL-VAX d Texnxx
65'8s2'01$=  €20% ‘LSNHNV NI QANYVH LSHYHAINI "d'd spund o} :|e10) pues
02'66% pun4 uldepw uinep 809 pun4 uiLep umniep 809
L9°6V.L$ Suidwed g Aemiidg Japunyy pno oce  Budwe) g Aemjidg Jepuny pnot 9ge
£6'60¥'2$ Jdwy 1nuysuon 3 s1s9104-dojoascl gee  Jdwijonnsuo) @ sisasod-dojanag cee
98'9L9% aaoiduij 3SIN0D JI0D "' 4 L€ aA0idwi 9S4N0J JI09 "d'4 LEE
£V 163 Are upny 191 Ana ypny 191
15'965% VSSId 9nIasald 158404 9ct VSSId dn8sa.d 159104 9eL
P EvE'LS SU| eI 3AI8S3.d 159104 eeL SU| qeln 9AI8sald 188104 £EL
8€°/99% 3Ny INIBSAIY IS0 ZsL 3Jnay dAIBSAUd ISBI0 FAR)
EE6P6'LS 00Z IqeiN LEL 007 IGeIN LEL
¥8'89Z'8% QMBS }SBI04 0L 9AIBSAIH 1S3104 oelL
supes) |e1oL uonyduosaq pung Buiked pung Buifeyq uondusseq pung

JUNO2dY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsr Aiewwng
€202Z/1€/8 81eQ o1 - £202/1/8 -9jeq woi4

€20¢ LSITDIIV NI QINIVH ISTYAINT HLOQUI pung ssout)
HAFISHId LSTJ0d 1oL13S1Q 9AI3SAUd 18104 DN

060



Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report September 2023

August Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 4297 4460 4324

Golf Revenue’s: $101,015.10 $104,901.46 $96,255.03
Concession’s: $26,876.19 $26,004.13 $23,623.60
ProShop: $4615.64 $3770.06 $4356.84
Improvement Fund: $7625.25 $5945.75 $5,691.00
Total Revenue for August: $132,506.93 $134,675.65 $124,235.47
Avg $/Round $30.84 $30.17 $28.73

August was a very good month for Indian Bluff GC. This was the 7t" summer in a row that August brought us a
great month. Rounds and revenues were down slightly from August 2022. We had two days with heat indices
over 115 degrees, that led to play during the day being virtually nonexistent. We also aerated green a little
earlier than in the past, that led to two more days of business that was almost zero during the day. Most of the
days we had play pick up some in the evenings. Those 4 days prevented the golf from surpassing the sales
numbers of the previous years. Taking all of that into account, it was another very good month, in a very good
season thus far.

Indian Bluff hosted several golf outings in August. We hosted Mr. Ed’s Bar, Knoxville Tap, Moline High School
Football, SAME RI Post, and the National Guard. High school golf also started in August, Alleman has a bigger
golf team than expected this season, and has also hosted about twice as me golf matches than the normal
amount. League play has begun to wrap up as summer comes to a close and we move into fall. Almost all of the
leagues have finished their season as of this writing.

As we move into September Indian Bluff has the following golf outings scheduled:

¢ Mike Hendricks Memorial
¢ Plumbers and Pipefitter Local 25 two-day Event
®*  Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Along with these outings, we have a couple of league outings scheduled as well. So still several good events
going on in the month of September. Overall | am not sure what to expect for revenue in the month, several
good events are still to come, yet most league play is finished but so far, we have not seen a major drop off in
weekday play that would normally be expected. Weather looks fairly good as we head towards mid-September,
hopefully that will keep the golfers coming out.

As we end the summer months at the golf course, the 2023 summer was very strong for Indian Bluff. In fact, it
was among our strongest summers ever. Golf is continuing to show growth since the pandemic. As of this
writing, Indian Bluff has already brought in more revenue in the 2023 season, than would have been expected
for the entire season before the pandemic. Overall we have hosted few golf outings this season than in the
past, however, most of those unfilled outing dates brought in more play and revenue than we would have
expected with the golf outings.

061



Camping Report August 2023

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Aug-23

Units Rented 1,835

Fees $26,241.76

Average Stay Length 4.15

YTD 2023**

Units Rented 5,214

Fees $78,085.72

Average Stay Length 453
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Aug-23

Units Rented 1,315

Fees $18,302.64

Average Stay Length 3.59

YTD 2023

Units Rented 6,775

Fees $99,162.06

Average Stay Length 3.85

*Campgrounds opened May 29 in 2020 due to Covid pandemic restrictions

**Illiniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to construction

Aug-22

1,941
$27,002.87
4.24

YTD 2022
8,149
$115,776.94
4.70

Aug-22
1,002
$15,261.99
3.43

YTD 2022
5,499
$83,376.49
3.58

Aug-21

2,110
$30,383.51
3.94

YTD 2021
8,595
$121,637.35
4.50

Aug-21

1,328
$19,248.29
2.96

YTD 2021
6,196
$91,951.33
3.36

Aug-20

2,305
$32,747.79
3.75

YTD 2020*
6,621
$94,090.97
3.87

Aug-20

1,258
$15,487.82
2.82

YTD 2020*
3,707
$46,166.99
3.07

062



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2023 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff Has been mowing weekly along with weed eating and spraying as needed. A push
mower was purchased to mow sections of the ditch along the new road and bike path because certain sections are to
steep for the 6’ wide front deck mowers to get the job done. Staff pulled weeds and general outside cleaning around
the camp office to improve the curb appeal. Staff watered trees that were planted earlier in the summer. Staff
pulled the erosion logs at Améwa east around the parking lot because the hydroseeding has done very well and there
is no longer a need for the erosion logs. Staff also mowed a 4> wide area around the parking lot to improve general
appearance. Staff also weed eated and mowed in front of the Amowa east entrance signs. During a storm in early
August a strom blew down 3 oak trees. Two trees at llliniwek and one at Dorrance that needed to be cleaned by
preserve staff up due to their location.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed - Staff washed windows and power washed the exterior of the camp
office. Gutters were cleaned at the maintenance building along with windows.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. Trail counters have been pulled and we are awaiting the results. Staff removed two trees off the trail
system at Illiniwek that came down during a storm. The highway dept. mowed the ditches along rte 84 leaving
grass and other debris on the GRT. Staff blew grass and debris off the GRT on approx. 3 miles of trail.
Vandalism report- No vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Way too hot!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On Labor Day weekend Illiniwek hosted the 6 annual Tipi Gathering.
10 tipi’s were set up for people to tour along with a drum circle and dancers dancing in native regalia. About 300
people attended from campers and general public.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Illiniwek dump station ADA upgrades.

Upcoming Activities —A few volunteer days are scheduled in September and October for honeysuckle removal.
Misc.- The solar lights were installed at both parking lots at Amowa. The phone service was changed at camp
office to an internet based phone eliminating the need for Frontier phone service which will save the district some
on monthly bills. Tri City electric replaced two flood lights in the campground at Illiniwek from high pressure
sodium bulbs to LED because both had gone bad. New wire was trenched in to one of the flood lights. Fall soccer
has started at Dorrance.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 9-02-2023

063



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rack Island County, {llinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _August 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

¢ Cleaned burn rings

e Mowed grounds as needed

e Sprayed tree of heaven in lower field at Martin Conservation Area

e Watered new tree planting

¢ Replaced several site posts in campgrounds

¢ Widened a section of the Hauberg trail where erosion had made passage unsafe

e Tilled horse corral arena

e Mowed Sac Fox trail

o Staff cleared downed trees off trails
Building Maintenance projects performed--

e Cleaned maintenance shop

e C(leaned and organized both boat rental buildings

¢ Installed two new exterior doors at maintenance shop

e Replaced door seals on garage doors at maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

e Sharpened blades on JD 997 zeroturn mower

e Leveled deck on JD 997 zeroturn mower
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of August 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of August 2023.
Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of August 2023.

Weather conditions—The month of August was extremely hot with very little precipitation.

064



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a family gathering at the large pavilion, and a
gathering at Lone Cedar shelter.

Volunteer Hours—I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of August 2023.

The month of August was much hotter than it usually is in our region. The higher temps
discouraged some of our primitive campers from coming out to stay with us. Despite the high temps, the
RV demographic continued to show up in strong numbers. Revenue was still strong due to the use on our
full hookup sites and our reservation software here at the preserve.

Fishing on Lake George was very challenging during the month of August as the water
temperature was very high. Our paddling community still came out in large numbers and enjoyed the
lake. I expect the angling community to start coming out in much higher numbers now that the ten-day
forecast looks like temps will be dropping. Also, with Labor Day being over I have closed the boat rental
for the 2023 season.

Last month I reported that I was taking bids for some work fixing a joint on the Lake George
Spillway. Of the three quotes that I received, General Constructors Inc. came in the lowest to complete
the work at $4,200. They plan on completing the required work early in the month of September. I will
follow up on this in my monthly report for September.

The lack of rain during the month offered good trail work conditions. I was able to have staff
widen a section of the Hauberg trail where erosion had made the trail unsafe to pass. Now that this work
has been performed, hikers can once again safely hike that section of trail. I have also ordered a new
bridge that the highway career construction training program students from Blackhawk College will
construct and install for the preserve this fall.

The local schools are now back in session, and that means all of my seasonal staff are now done
for the season. Staff will be shifting gears and focusing on more conservation work and prepping the
grounds for the winter season. Staff will also be taking some vacation over the next few months now that
camping has slowed down. Fall colors are now starting to show up on the trees so if you enjoy seeing all
the beautiful fall leaves I would highly recommend that you get out early as the trees will be loosing their

leaves early due to the stress put on them from the weather this growing season.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 09/07/23

065



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for August 2023

Attendance Aug-23 Aug-22 /ariances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 11,162 9,319 1,843 55,966 54,214 1,752
Pass Holder Admission 3,730 2,924 806 17,632 14,175 3,457
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,655 7,147 -5,592 11,703 18,862 -7,159
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 16,447 19,390 -2,943 85,301 87,251 -1,950
Attendance Breakdown Aug-23 Aug-22 /ariances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 11,162 9,319 1,843 55,966 54,214 1,752
Adult 6,226 4,899 32,552 31514
Senior 1,040 950 4,220 3,887
Child 3,896 3,470 19,194 18,813
Other 0 0 0 0.00
Pass Holder Admission 3,730 2,924 806 17,632 14,175 3,457
Zoo Members 1,954 1,587 9,326 8280
Funbundie 1,082 662 4655 2827
Zooesum 694 675 3651 3068
Total Free 1,655 7,147 -5,692 11,703 18,862 -7,159
Guest Pass 83 101 251 259
2 & Under 1,429 1,598 7,025 7,238
IL School 0 0 3,410 4 906
Free Day 0 5,436 0 5,436
Other-Misc 43 12 1,017 1023
Total 16,447 19,390 -2,943 85,301 87,251 -1,950

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

066



Increases in inventory
Black-tailed prairie dog
Black tailed prairie dog

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Bulestreak cleaner wrasse
Clown anemonefish

Tiger ratsnake

Lemonpeel angelfish

Quanity Date

0.0.26
2.3

Quanity Date

0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.2
0.0.1
0.0.1

Valentini's sharpnose puffe 0.0.1

Orchid dottyback
Longhorn cowfish

0.01
0.0.1

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
August 2023

6-Aug death
20-Aug death
20-Aug death
26-Aug death
19-Aug death
20-Aug death
20-Aug death
26-Aug death

Explanation
30-Aug purchase
5-Aug donation

$ 1,850.00

Explanation

067



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:40 AM
To: Jeff Craver; Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: August Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023.xIsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xisx
Number Participants | Income
Evening Rental 1 263 $5,550
Field Trips 7 234 -
Birthday Parties 0 0 S0
Animal Encounters | 3 7 $1,025

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 068



Niabi Zoo report for August
Lee Jackson

9/3/2023

Administrative

¢ Adistracted driver drove into the browse freezer on the employee parking lot causing even more severe
damage to the already destroyed freezer that was hit by a drunk driver earlier this year.

¢ Participated in weekly Prairie dog construction meetings with contractors, architects, and designer.

¢ Prairie Dog exhibit opening has been moved to September 30™. The delay was caused by the glass
installer abandoning the job.

* Prolonged drought has caused a severe drop in water level in the koi pond. We have started daily
additions of water from our well to bring it closer to normal levels.

¢ Foundations Zoopocalypse event announced on 9/2/23.

* The Zoo held its 60™ anniversary event on August 26™. Celebrated with special deals on rides, at the
giftshop and at concessions. We had 1783 visitors, sold 1749 train tickets, and made 3737 dollars at the
gift shop.

* Held Donor appreciation day event for donors to the Painted Dog exhibit.

Animal Department

Accessioned 0.0.26 Prairie Dogs (total to date 0.0.31)

Prairie Dog Habitat; horticulture started going 27 Aug

5™ Annual Animal Art Show every weekend in September beginning 9/10 Sept
GUEST SERVICES- AUGUST 2023

August is a month when the zoo experiences a decrease in attendance as it coincides with the time
when kids, students, and teachers go back to school. This trend continues throughout the rest of the
season. Due to extreme heat during the week of the 21, we had to close earlier than usual to ensure
the safety of our staff, guests, and animals. However, we had some exciting events, such as Sensory
Day, African Painted Dog Day (which included a breakfast and an activity), and our 60th Anniversary
Bash.

e GIFT SHOP:

o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to feature a
particular animal and its Animal Art. August was Amur Leopards.

o The gift shop sold $31,780 in merchandise for AUGUST

o For our 60" Anniversary Bash, all of our bucket items were $.60, and we had some other
merchandise for $6.00. Guests seemed to enjoy it, and that day the gift shop did around
$3700 in sales.

o Shipments have started to slow down, and we will only look to getting necessities for
the remainder of the season.

069



e CONCESSIONS:

o Front Concessions was open daily from 10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea, Iced

Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich, Lotus Energy
Drinks & ice cream.

Back Concessions- Closed due to a machine issue. We are working with Pepsi to resolve
it.

o Concessions July payment was-$3434
o Sold over 400 $.60 ice cream cups during 60" Anniversary Bash

¢ NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards- 2/$160

o Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-155/54981
New/103, Renewed/52

o  Funbundle Deposit for July $2907

o Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 0-S0

o Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for August & Sept

o We were not able to reschedule Members Only Night so we had Free Train and Carousel
rides for Members August 5 & 6.

e CAROUSEL:
o working well. No issues.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 10/$385

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our Facebook
page.

e ADOPTS:

o 1/850

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our Facebook
page.

o Started running a special promotion on August 26-Sept 15- Adopt our Painted Dogs for
$50 or more and receive a mini plush painted dog. We will do the same for Praire Dogs.

o Inthe off-season- we will look into possibly doing a different program or revamping this

one.

e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Tech came to look over everything before the holiday weekend.
o Wereceived 4 new ECV’s

)

New stroller covers came in with our updated logo. A tech will be out to replace the old
ones when we receive another piece that goes with these.

070



e PEPSI (4 vending machines)
o Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.

e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

e EVENTS:

o Sensory Inclusion Day was on August 11- 213 guests attended this year which means we
had 99 more than last year. We added more Sensory bags for guests to be able to check
out and will keep building on this day and inclusion all around.

o 60" Anniversary Bash was on August 26-Around 1700 guests showed up for the event.
We had $6.00 admission, $.60 train and carousel rides, $.60 ice cream cups, $.60 &
$6.00 gift shop items too. It was a fun day for everyone.

o Started promoting Pints For Preservation which will be Friday, Sept 22.

e WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Considering bringing in a temp agency to help staff and onboard our seasonal staff for
next year.

e MARKETING:
o We continually promote & highlight revenue-generating products and events on our
Facebook page, website, and monthly e-newsletter. The goal is to showcase the positive
developments at the zoo and increase attendance/revenue.

Positive Customer Google Reviews:

O It's an awesome place to bring the family. My family and I really enjoyed it.
o Just big enough for our son to enjoy. Not too much walking, just enough animals to look

at. He really enjoyed the train ride. The train goes around and in the entire zoo. It's
actually a pretty enjoyable ride around the park. We will definitely make this Zoo trip

one that we do every year. It's a short trip from our house to this location only about an

071



hour and a half. When we came it was a little rainy. We braved the sprinkles. It worked
out well for use because it wasn't too busy. Great zoo. Very impressed.

o Become a member! It's a great place to spend day with kids!

o Perfect zoo for the little ones. It takes about 3 hours to see everything if you're not

rushing.

Conservation, Education

Education/Events
e Zoo2U: 8/31 - Joel presented at E Moline Silvis Rotary Club to 35 participants
e Events:
o 8/11-Sensory Inclusion Day — educators & volunteers were stationed at train track crossings to
warn guest when the train was crossing, since the bell and whistle weren’t being used.
o 8/26 - African Painted Dog Day - educators & volunteers hosted activity tables at Zoo
* Breakfast with the Painted Dogs — 53 guests attended, income = $1480
= Donor Appreciation Day - Since we were scheduled to meet with donors at 11am, and it
was also Niabi’s 60" Anniversary Celebration Day. Lee, Joel, and Krisan from the
Foundation spoke to a group of donors. Lee gave a sneak peak tour of the new Prairie
dog exhibit and spoke with them about plans for a Bear exhibit.

Graphics/Exhibit
¢ Completed Prairie Dog graphics were received from Edwards Creative and are ready for installation
when the exhibit is finished.
e Entire education team working on Zoo History exhibit
o painting panels, researching articles, printing, cutting out, and layout of articles on painted
panels.
o Joel installed the historic artifacts in the main display case and wrote narrative cards for each.
o Inthe 2 wall-mounted display cases, Educators displayed biofacts from endangered and at-risk
species as well as wrote narrative cards for each.
o Joel attached plexi-glass, hinges, and support cross bar for the display fr
o Work continues on preparing 80s, 90s, 2000s, 2010s, 2020s sections of the Zoo history exhibit.
¢ Joel designed, sewed, assembled and installed (along with Chris Brown) the acoustic ceiling fabric in the
Discovery Center Gallery. Chris Brown hung framed pictures, exhibit signs, and giant boomerang to the
walls.

Development

e  8/28 —Grants meeting between Lee & Joel to discuss upcoming applications and updated priority list
Donations

Institutional Development - 2023 August

Designation | FDonor# | Foundation ORTATE L IR

General Donation 2 $40.00 2 $40.00
Admission Gifts 9| $192.60 9 $192.60

072



Adopt 1 $50.00 1 $50.00
Donation Boxes 2| $100.36 2 $100.36
Animal Care 0 $0.00
Enrichment 9| $425.00 9 $425.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 13 $4,675.00 13 | $4,675.00
Conservation 2| $144.00 2 $144.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 39| $195.00 39 $195.00
Planned Giving 1

$25,552.63 1 | $25,552.63

| NZFP Foundation Reimbursement

Conservation

* Riverway Steering Committee — 8/9 - Joel presented Plastic Reduction Initiative

e BiCAN - 8/10 - Invasive Species Workshop at Kreiter Farm — Joel presented Respectful Coexistence with
Native Species to 100 participants

e Prairie Rivers Network — 8/16 — Joel was interviewed about environmental impact in flood zones and
measures to improve resiliency

® QCEC- Member, River Action — 8/19/23 - Joel served on planning committee for Floatzilla as well as a
launch captain and the MC for the event.

e USFWS - 8/21 - Interns presented findings of Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Surveys taken at the Zoo

Volunteers
®  8/29-Joel sent out volunteer recruitment email for Pints for Preservation. 29/62 have registered

Volunteer service report:
Type - Aug 2023 Hours Count
Adult 108.38 9
Intern 195.35 4
Junior Zoo Keeper | 387.85 29
Special Event 158.75 10
Grand total 850.33 52
Paid FTE/hour

$18.80

Administrative
e Management Meeting — 8/2,9,16,23
e Pints meeting — 8/30/23
e Full Staff Meeting — canceled
e Media-8/25 - Appeared on QC Live on Ch. 6 to promote Zoo 60" Anniversary

073



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County Distriet

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of August 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

A letter of intent was sent to Harris Motor Sports for the purchase of golf carts. To ensure
enough funds will be available at the time of purchased the transfer of funds from each cart
rental was increased from $1.25 to $1.50. This transfer of funds claim is submitted each month
for board approval.

Performance Bond received from McClintock Trucking & Excavating for the MRT/GRT trail bridge
work. A contract is expected to be executed in the first of September.

Schedules A, B, & C for the FY 25 budget packet will be updated with August close out numbers.
The FY 25 budget appropriations will be fluid until a final budget is submitted in May of 2024.
The budget will go on display for 30 days before it can be approved in June of 2024. The current
workbook enclosed will be used as the justification for the Levy Ordinances to be submitted next
month.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of September

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
should be per usual for this time of the year. At the time of this report the Auditor’s Office had
not finished a complete review. Any flagged claim by the Auditor’s Office will be rectified by
staff.

FY 23 Transfers of Appropriations

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund for FY 23 in
order to fill fiscal year 23 GL negative balances. One transfer was required in the Liability Fund.
FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations

No Transfers of Appropriations were required for the current fiscal year.

Resolutions

There are eight resolutions for the Commission to consider this month. The resolutions
pertaining to grants and their associated projects should be very familiar to the Commission
since they have been occurring monthly for some time now. Per usual, expenses associated
with grant projects or services have come due and appropriations for those expenditures are

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve . Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

074
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

needed. There is one resolution for the Liability Fund to cover FY 23 associated liability
expenses and one for a truck donation to Niabi Zoo that was unaccounted for in the assets of
the District. The FY 24 resolution for the Development of Améwa Forest Preserve is for the final
payment to the contractor who completed the job with the installation of the lighting system at
both parking areas.

The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public
bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to
determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
treatment and should be made available for public inspection. The passage of Public Act
102-0653 revised the semi-annually requirement to be done every six months effective
January 1, 2022.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business

Consider purchase of John Deere Gators for the District from Prairie State Tractor. The
government contract #031121-DAC from Sourcewell will be utilized for price
determination. One gator utilized at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve will be traded in
with this purchase. All gators were appropriated in each respective department’s FY 24
budgets.

Consider bids for llliniwek Restroom, Lift Station & Site Improvements. The bid opening
is 11:00 AM on September 12. This has been bid as an IMPACT project.

Consider bids for Indian Bluff Stormwater Improvements. The bid opening is 11:00 AM
on September 14. This has been bid as an IMPACT project. While the bids will not be
available for review at the meeting it is the staff’'s recommendation to accept the
recommendation of the lowest responsible bidder after evaluation of the bids from the
project engineer, Hutchison Engineering.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 23 and one for FY 24. FY 23

appears to be another outstanding year considering all the changes that occurred with
the construction of the AmOwa Parking areas, new exhibits at Niabi Zoo, llliniwek Trail &
Support Facility project. Unfortunately, an appropriated vehicle for Indian Bluff was not
secured due to the lack of fleet pricing available for the model desired. All funds with
the exception of the Niabi Zoo Fund appear to be within the District Fund Balance

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

075
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County Jistrict

Policy. While on paper it appears the Niabi Zoo Fund occurred a fiscal year deficit, the
closeout numbers in the Budget Performance Report to not take into the account of
revenue to be received once the Prairie Dog Exhibit is completed and the District will be
able to capture the reimbursable grant funds in the amount of $436,100.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and
cash balances remain strong throughout the District. There are currently no inner-fund
loans or debt obligations within the District other than the bonds the District acquired in
2018 for Lake George and Loud Thunder improvements and refunded 2016 series for
zoo improvements originally acquired in 2008.

Facility Usage throughout the District

August was another excellent month with average seasonal temperatures and a few
super-hot days. The limited rain events and lack of high humidity provided ample
chances for folks to take advantage of the District’s services. Labor shortages did affect
the Loud Thunder boat rental operation the latter half of the month. Niabi Zoo had
nearly 1800 visitors on its 60" anniversary day celebration on August 26™. Staff’s
monthly reports go into greater detail of use and user satisfaction. As always, besides
staff reports you can always see what is happening through the different Facebook
pages of each facility throughout the District.

Niabi Zoo Foundation
The Niabi Zoo Foundation will be meeting September 18% 5:45 PM.

Pints for Preservation is scheduled for September 22" at Niabi Zoo from 6-10:00 PM. Ticket
information can be found at www.niabizoo.com

The zoo will be closed on Mondays for the remainder of the 2023 operational season. The zoo
closes October 29", which is also the weekend of Boo at the Zoo. The Niabi Zoo Foundation is
working a zombie run the weekend of Boo a the Zoo.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of August.

Items of note for the Current Month
e Preparing items for the District’s outside auditing firm, Sikich.
e Preparing a full report to be presented to the Efficiency Committee.
e Met with Denise Bulat from Bi-State to start coordinating the update to the
District’'s Comprehensive Park Plan.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

076

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

¢ Request a proposal from Mindfire to conduct a Public Perception/Needs
Assessment survey to be utilized in the District's Comprehensive Park Plan
update.

¢ Preparing and submitting quarterly reports for the Illinois Public Museum Grant
and Recreation Trail Program Grant as well as monthly reports for the lllinois
Tourism grant.

* The Amdwa Parking Lot Project was completed in late April. There was a delay in the lighting
equipment. The actual parking areas were completed the first part of June. At Amdwa West
the vegetation on the eastern hillside is taking hold. Earlier in the summer the few rain
events that occurred brought forth a lot silt onto the lot and Hubbard Road. There were no
significant rain events in August. Staff will continue to monitor the situation. Staff are
working with the County Highway Dept. are placement of directional signage for Améwa Easf
& West.

e Work continues on the design and engineering for the upgrades to the Big Cat
Enclosure, Eagle Exhibit and Rhino Roof Replacement. Staff expect these to be bid out
in late September to early October.

e Still awaiting Porter Brothers Construction to complete phase 1 of the Illiniwek
Trail & Support Facility project. The company still needs to bore sanitary sleeves
under RT 84 to the force main and a few other punch list items. Staff still need
to address the dump station which has received several complaints due to no
curb cut walk up access.

e Working on sponsorships for the 2024 IACD conference and other matters
pertaining to the association. Submitted a sales tax exemption on IACD behalf
and working with other committee conference members on a new registration

software.

e The fifth distribution of 2023 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 25t

e Attended the IPRA monthly webinar August 12 that focused on Professional and Why it
Matters.

e Met with a company about archiving our social media sites.

e Staff met with Klingner & Associates to review the preliminary concept plan for upgrades at
Dorrance Park and provided input and suggestions as needed. As reported last month staff
would like to address the aging restroom and concession building as well as the corridor that
divides the parking and ball diamonds with walkways.

¢ Will be working with the Native Plant Society local chapter on a grant
application.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

o Staff will be harvesting the last honey harvest of the season at sometime before the end
of the month.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

077

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County .District

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 11*" is
tentatively scheduled at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.
¢ Unfortunately, | had to use some sick time as | caught a nasty virus and will be using
some paid time off between September 4-8, returning to work on September 11.
e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully! 1guess we could use a little rain.
Submitted this 1** day of September, 2023 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

078
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



810°€08 $ €oz'¢ $ €/1'8eL ¢ 8€l'899 $  HdWINONILONYLNOD ® 1SIHOS-dOT13AIQ SEE
09¥‘002 $ 8ge'zel $ 816'98L ¢ o00¢c'96l $ aNNd VvsSsId g€l
9sZ‘cov $ 096'/61 $ v6L'Zlz ¢ 2T20'vse $ ANNd IONVINSI ALITIGYIT €€
9€0'v61 $ vee'zsl $ €95'e8l ¢ .eg'ebl $ ANNd ININIHILIY JHNI ZEL
166922 $ 8SEvseE'e ¢ Oopp'oe9'c ¢ 816'v8€ $ ANN4 O0Z 19VIN LEL
| n 860%SL°C ¢ 986'€L.Z  $ VEL'6LL'E $ 9¥6'889°L ¢ ANN4 TYHINIO IAYISIYd 1STHOL 0€L
[44[vi%E] ce/oge/9 ze/oe/s 1210€/9 annd
IONVIVE SHIISNVHL | SHI4ISNVNL IONVIVE
annd /STUNLIANILXT| /ANNIATY aNnd
8€1°899 $  /25°/S¢ $ G86'¥6L ¢ | 089'0¢L $  ¥dWINONILONYLNOD B 1S3IYO04-dO13A3A SEE
. 00€°961 $ . 1p0'882 $ Liv'i6L ¢ veT6'ZeT $ aNN4 VvSsid 9l
220°'v8e $ vev'eee $ €68'62C $  €£65'c6E $ ANN4 IONVHENSNI ALITIGYI €€L
- L6g°e6l $ 000°Z61 $ | €€6'99c  $ | vov'gle $ . ANNd INJNIHILIY J8NI ZEL
816'v8¢ $ eovoeLZ ¢ 18T'¥E9'T $ | sev'vey $ ANNd4 OOZ 1gVIN LE|
9v6'889°L $ 16L'Ll¥'Z ¢ 812°000€ $ vOv'OSL'L $ ANNd TVHINIO FAYISIH LSIHOS 0¢EL
12/0€/9 12/0e/9 12/0€/9 02/0¢/9 LiAnv anNnd
AONVIve SHIISNVAL | SYIJISNVAHL | ¥3d IDNVIVE
anNnd /STUNLIANILX3| /3NN3IATH anNn4

VvV 37Nd3HOS

079



080

0S6'c $ 125'/2 $ 0S0'Lv $ o000'st ¢ Lis'cT $, pun4 3Ipny L9} |
009 $ les'z6L  $  000'00€ $ 009'00e ¢ LzZ6'L6L $ | ¥dINI NONILONYLNOD B 1SIHO4-dO13AIA SE€
(£05'2) $ %2S'8S 9ig'ivL ¢ L09'svT $ ool'eve ¢ velevi $ aNN4d vssid ogl
(88L'p) $ %6208l I6L'60r ¢ 88Z'62C $ ooL'scz ¢ el $ ANNd IONVINSNI ALITIGVIT €€
(zog'sl) $ %6l VTl cLL'e8l ¢ 206'/91 ¢ ooL's¥L ¢ vis'goz ¢ aNNd LINIWIHILIY YN 2EL
(91+'801) $ %.LG'ST 6.5v€6 ¢ 08L'6.0'F ¢ £9.°0/6'€ $ 966°THOL $ dNNd O0Z 1gVIN LEL
0€9'y $ %60'L. €68'//1°C ¢ GLO'.S0'c ¢ Svb9'l90'c $ €o0z'ell'T $ ANN4d IVH3INIO JAYISTIHd 1STHOA 0€L
sainypuadx3y §2/0€/9 SZ/0¢/9 S2/0€/9 ¥2/0€/9 annd
GZ A4 0)| 3ONVIvE SYIAISNVYL | SHIJISNVHL | 3IONVIvE
% douejeg pun4 anNnd /STUNLIANILX3| /INNIAIN anNnd
vz/0e/9 1s3| Q3LVWILST pasodoud pasodoid Q3LvIILST
.S $ 1.5'ce $ 000'se $ ls0'se ¢ wis‘ee $ pund Jipny Lg|
(52v'162) $ 126'L6L  $ 000'SZS $ GgG'/zz  $ 96€'687  $ | HdWINONILONYLNOD *® 1SIHO4-dOT3AIA SEE
(998'95) $ val'evk ¢ Lec'ove $ GeS'68L ¢ 685002 S aNNd vssId 9gl
LeL') $ 6.€€ly ¢ 882622 §,6e0'1eCc ¢ 9Ly S ANNd4 IONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €EL
(s08°¢) $ vI1S'80C¢ ¢ £96'€ol $ 86109k ¢ 6LECLE  $ ANNd LNIWIHILIY 45NN 2EL
- 2ET'PBE $ 966CP0'L ¢ 988'8LL'Y $ | LLL'EILS'Y $ b9L'8V9  § adNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
(ge6'.6) $ €0z'ell'’T $ sslL'9zl'e  $ 052820t $ 8eL'LlzZ  $ dNN4 TVHINTIO IAYISIH 1STHOH 0€L
(woyaq)ssnidingf  vzioer9 ¥2/10€/19 ¥210€/9 £2/0¢/9 ann4
! JONVIVE SYIASNVYL | SHI4ISNVAHL | 3JONvIvE
annd /STUNLIANIAX3| /3NNIAIY annd
Q3lviiLS3 O 9jnpayog ganpaydss | Aa3ILVWILST
| P1G'€C $ vig'ee $ - $ visee ¢ - $ pund upny Lg|
(zs9'clLe) $ o6e'68Y $ €v0'TOL $ 16£'88¢ $ 8¥0'€08 $  HdWINONILONYLNOD ¥ 1SIH04-dO13IAIA SEE
621 $ 68500z ¢ G58'061 $ ¥86'96L $ 09b'00Z $ dNNd vsSSId o€t
- 98¢'g $ Zvo'lly  $ ee0'6ze $ vev'iee ¢ osz'cor ¢ ANNd4 IONVYNSNI ALITIGYI €€L
€828l $ 6LE€2lc ¢ 180°.S1L $ G9€'GZL ¢ 9e0'v6lL $ aNN4 LNJWIHILIY JHINI 2EL
(egz'sL) $ . ¥9'8vY9 $ €12'8.9'F ¢ 08Y'009'F ¢ 16692, ¢ dNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
- 0¥0'ZLL $ 8el'l/2'c $ 8ri'zoc'’c  $ 88L6LP'E $ 860VSLT S dNN4 TVH3INID JANISTH 1SIHOL 0EL
~(hoyaq)/sniding £2/0€/9 €2/0¢/9 £2/0€/9 22/0€/9 annd
3ONVIVE SYIASNVYL | SH3I4SNVMHL | 3IONVIvE
annd /STUNLIANIDX3| /ANNIAIN aNnd
Q3LVWILST pejewnsy pajewns3




081

les'ze $  000°0S $ | 000°0S $ 1es'le $ pund yipny 1gi
12526l $ 000°'0S€ $ 0o0‘'0SE  $ 1zs'zel $ | YdAINONILONYLNOD ® 1STHO4-dO13AIA SEE
%695 9Lz'ogl $ . 000'0S2 ¢ ooo'sve ¢ E1x434} $ aNN4d vssid 9¢i
%l6LLL _L6L'60Y $ | 000'0gC ¢ ooo'0cc ¢ 16L'60F $ ANNd IONVHNSNI ALITIgVIT €L
%¥9'801 - 60°0LL $ 8L9v/L $ 000'sSL $|ziLl'68l $ aNN4d INIJNIHILIY JHNI2EL
%9E'€T  B.5'%E6 $ 0000007 $ 000'000'v $ 6.5E6 $ aNNd OOZ I1gVvIN LEL
%SC0L €€8'2/1°T $ 000'00L'€ $ 000'00L‘C $ | €€82/1C $ ANNd TVHINIO JAYISTI®d 1SFHOS 0l
~ sanypuadx3 92/0¢/9 92/0€/9 9Z/0€/9 SZ/0€/9 aNnd
9¢ A4 C}f 3IJONVIVE SHIISNVYL | SHI4ASNVHL 3ONVIVE
‘o, @0oUBlEg PUN4 anNn4d /STINLIANIdX3| /INNIAIN anNnd
| G2/0€/9 1s3| d3LVIILS3 pasodoud pasodougd g3alviiis3




Z 9bey

082

/03aN3dX3 V101 153
|_awoonaneisa | ”

$ _osz'szo’s $ _00£°085°2 $ _0S6'Liy $ 8e1'1ZT $ AdNNd 'N39 TV.IO0L
0L § ot § 6t [ INNSAIY dIL - "OSIW 440718 YNIANI 96'69€-26
161 § 56 $ 6 S 3NNIATY HIHLO - "OSIN 44N78 NVIANI 7669526
000°0¢H $ £09'8L $ L681S $ SNOISSIONOD 44N79 NVIANI £6296-26
00€ [ $ 66 $ SNOILVAY3STIY ¥3L713HS J4N18 NVIANI 9529E-26
000'sE §  900°€C $ 7666 $ S334 JOHS O¥d 344N78 NVIONI 80°L¥E-Z6
000'4L $ SIVES [ $ $3SSVd NOSVY3S 44N18 NVIANI ¥0'Lve-e6
00058 [ 47 $ 66L21T $ $334 4109 44N718 NVIANI €0°2¥E26
3S¥N0J 4109 J4n1d NVIANI
0080} $ ov0e $ ¥§LT $ (QOOM3¥I<) STTVS H38WIL ¥IANNHL 8NOT 1026816
(ov) § (€2) $ €2 $ 1\ “OSIW ¥3ANNHL ANOT1 ¥6'69¢-16
00021 $ 0899 $ 02ES $ SNOISSIONOD ¥IANNHL ANOT 552916
00565 $  ¥99°ce $ o1z $ STVANIN 1V08 ¥3ANNHL ANOT ¥S29E-16
08t A $ ovz $ SNOLLYANISIY ¥3113HS ¥3ANNHL QN0 £529¢-16
- $. - § - $ $334 WYYOO0Nd ¥3IANNHL ANOT L0°L¥E-16
000G $ 000'S [ $ $334 LINY3d A¥IHOHY ¥3IANNHL ANOT S0 L¥E-I16
000°05} § 9168 A S334 ¥YIANNHL ANO1:20'LvE-16
: Y3ANNHL dNo1
00001 §  80E8 $ 2691 $ (aooM3YI4) STTVS HIGNIL ¥IMINITI L0'Z6£-06
2 § 61z $. 512 S 3NNIATY ¥IHLO - “OSIW HIMINITII_¥6 69€-06
- S - $ $304NO0S ¥3H.LO WO¥S SNOILNEIILNOD 0L #9806
008°S $ Islt $ vl $ SNOISSIONOD MIMINITTI 25 29E-06
1005 $ Si6L [ $ SNOLLYAYISINH HILTIHS MIMINITII 1§'288-06
00€ $ 00t $ - S 334 NYN13H LON AIM MIMINIT]
00068} §  oi8'6l $ 061'sS $ | S334 MIMINI'00 L¥E-06
[ : i MIMINTI
S$334/3NN3ATY IVININIAVAIA
000 § 008t $ . 00z $ $304N0S ¥3H.LO WOX- SNOILNAIMLNOD 0L ¥9e-0L
: ' OSIN
sz § sz $; - $ LSIHILNI SHO.LO3T10D 0€198-01
1 0000L $ 1EL19 $ 698 $ j SONINYYI INIFWLSIANI 0119601
I | | i SONINYVI INSWISIANI
i 00005 $ iov'eey $ 68591 [ ! 3INNIATY INIWIOVIdTY §4 GEEOL
: i | ! ! ‘SNNIAZY GFUVHS "LAOD T1VLS TVINIWNIIAOONILINI
H i I
- $ - $ - ! NOLLY3HOIH/IYNLIND-SINVYO VDO 104 LEESE
- $T - $ - : NOILY3¥OIH/IYNLINI-SINVHO I1V.IS 0 vEESE
! . ! : ‘SINVY9O TVINIWNYIAODYIINI;
] |
: " IVINIWNYIAODYIINI
- 00059¢"} §  000'GSE} $: - S SIXVL ALYIJOYd 01 1E-OL
. ! i ALY3dO¥d 'SIXVL
! SIXVL T€-08)
j 8EL1LT'T $ JONVIVE
| AGNN4d TVHINIO FAYISIN 1SIH0L
- 0¢l ANNd
Ad $20Z IWOONI ¥ZI0E/9 NYHL i £2ILer8 £2/0€/9 IONVIVE JWOINI 40 3DUNOS
IVLOL GILVWILST  €Z/L¢/L INOONI QILYWILST | OL AWOINI TVNLOY HSVD 'ONaNNn

8 3INa3HOS




¢ obeg

083

966°Z90°1 $ 988'BLLY S " LLI'EISY $ 066S£8°E $ ITV1l9 $ vol'sve $ av.iOL
0s $ 0§ $ - $ 3NTYA IDVATVS HO YNNI 40 STFTVS L1Z6E i
- $ - $ S13SSY TvV.LidVYD 40 SIVS 0i'26¢
- $ - $ SIVIMILVIA 8 S3ITddNS 4O 3TvS 0026 ]
| S13SSV 1V1IdVD 40 ST1VS
000'562 $ 000562 [ $ : XYL 13LOW 1310H WOYH ¥34SNVAL Z916€
- $ - $ ANNd TYHINIO IANISIHD 1S3H04 WO ¥IJSNVL 09168
SANNd ¥3H10 WOYH SYIJISNVAL "SIOUNOS ONIDNVNIZ HIHLO
- 0§ $ .8 $ (8 $ SINNIATY Y3HLO-SNOINVITIOSIN #6'69¢
B 3NNIAIY SNOINVTITIOSIW ¥IHLIO - SNOINV T1TOSIN
000’} F44 $ 08 $ S304N0S FLVYAINd WO¥H SNOILNGIYLNOD 0L #9€
- $ : S3UNOS FLVARId WO SNOILNSININOD - SNOANV T13OSIN ;
00¥%'s $ | 00E'y $ 00L'} $ i ; S1IN3H ISNOH AINMO 00Z 0929t
000°0¢ $ | iev'se $  6.5Y $ SNOISS3ONOD 00Z 65°29¢
00g $ 00¢ $ - $ LS3H3INI SHOLOITI0D:0¢'19¢
' 000Z) $ . 15001 $ 661 $ SONINYVYI LNINLSIANI 0} 19E
SONINYV3 INJWISIANI
2€T20) $  ¥86°€9 [BEZAS $ S33d4 ONIMYVd O0Z| 1€ Lve
161212 $ 19’0z $ | ¥e9 $ $334 NOILYHISNOD 8 HOYVISAY O0Z:0¢'LpE
9z9'8Z1 $ | €9G0L $ | €66CC $ : S334 dIHSYIEW3W 00Z 62 L¥E
000°5€€ $ | L¥1'80C $ ' eg8'0z) [ ! dOHS 1419 00Z 8ZL¥E
000°8€E} $ | 795L04 [ $ | j $334 SNOILVLS ONIA33d 00Z LZL¥ve
: 265'79 $ 1185 $ 6. $ S$334 SINIAI WVID3dS 00Z: 9T L¥E
: 0S8'CT $ 1 0S8 $: - $ ! : $334 HOYIYLNO/MOHS TYWINY O0Z 24
] . 000'6L $ | 96¥'65 $  #0S'SL $ | i $334 WYH90¥d NOILYONA3 O0Z €2 L¥E
: | 0S.'81€ $ 099912 $ | 060201 j S$334 Nivdl 00Z 2z i¥E
© 00506 $ . 0Zv'iS $  080'cE $ $334 13SNOVVI O0Z 1T Lve
: 0pZ'es9 $ | 900'9LY $ | ¥eTLET $ S$334 NOISSINGAY O0Z{02'LtE
- 000'L $ 1000'L $ - $: S$334 NOILJOQY 00Z 8} L¥E
i 3IIAY3S HO4 SIOAVHI
: : $334/3NN3AIY TVINIWINVCIA
L $ . - $, - $: NOILYIHOIH/FINLIND-SLNVHO T¥D07 0L LEESE
: 001'ge¥ $ . 00l'oey $: - $ NOILYIYOINH/FUNLIND-SLNVYHO ILVLS 0L pEE-GE
" Tsi'elL $  vrZiey $  806'LS $ LAO9 TVHINID-SINVYEO 1vHIA3d 0} 1€e-6E
‘SINVYO TVINIWNYIAODYILINI|
000'529'L $ | 000529} [ [ ! SIXVL ALYIJONd 0V 11E
! ; : : : ALY3dO¥d 'SIXVL
| ; i 'SIXVL ;
j y9.'8v9 $ 3ONVIvE
[ AdNNd 00Z IVIN !
| €L ONNS ]
rziogio : Advzoz : Ad ¥20Z IWOONI $Z/0€19 NYHL ! szieie €2/0€19 3ONVIVE IWOONI 40 32¥NOS
JONVIVE HSVD  a3aN3dX3 TV1OL 'Ls3 TV1OL G3LVWILST  €2/)€/L IWOONI ALVINILST | OL IWOINITVNLOY '~ HSVD 'ONINN
8 37INA3HOS




v abed

084

12562 §_000'SE 150'GE $ _000'sE s IS S vises s IV1OL
: - s - s - $ 06, LSIYIINI ¥OLO3T10D 0 49¢
5 s - § 5 $ IWOONI LSTYILINI 04198
— 000'6¢ § 000'sE $ - § ! SIXVL ALYIAJOHd 04 1€¢
(234 $ 3ONVIVE
aNns Lianv
- 191 ANN4
126°161 §  000'5Z5 §TS°L2T $  sii'see $ o0z §  96c'68Y $ V1Ol
[ $ . 6¢ s - S 06, L1SIHILINI ¥OLDFTI0D 04198
005z $ 06 S 0ive S SWOONI LSTYILNI 04 19€
| 000'62¢ § 000522 §T - [ SIXVL ALYIdOYd 0L 1EE
j 96¢°68Y $ 3ONVIVE
! : ! AaNNd ¥dWI LONYISNOD % S1S3¥04-d013A3A :
! - §¢€ ANNd
vZLerl $ | 1659V 525681 §  8ze'ssl [ $ IVIOL!
TSt [ S 06, LSIHIINI JOLDF 1100108 19€
005 §  €06'c $ INOONI LSTHILINI04 198
. 000's8t § | 000581 S SIXVL ALYIJOYd 0} IeE
685'00Z $ 3ONVIVE
! ; I aNnd vssid !
| | ! - 9L ANN4
6LEELY § | 887622 §20°LET $  z89'622 $  cve'L S Zvo'Ly $ AV1OL
i 54 § o s - S 06, LSIHUILNI ¥O LT TI0D[0€ 49
000'}1 § 1596 $ | evel S ! SIWODNI LSIHILINI 01198
000022 § | 000022 s - $: | SIXVL ALYIJON 01 L€E
LY $ IONVIVE
! ! NN SONVENSNI ALV !
! - €€1 aNNd :
S0 | $96° ‘ $ | 16Y'8G) $ | 2199 [RTT¥AY4 $ VIOL
! 05 $ 08 s - s 06, LSTHUIINI HOLDOFT10D|0€ 19
| 005'% § | cee's § 199 [ IWOONI LSIHILNI|OF 19E
i 809°SS1 $  809's51 § - s i SIXVL ALY3JOYd 0} 1EE
j : [1Ex{%4 $ 3ONVIvE
| | AGNNd INSWIHILLIN TVJIDNNI SIONITI [
i Z¢lL aNnd o !
¥2/0£/9 ” Ad¥Z0Z Ad #20Z IWOONI YZI0EI9 NUHL | sziiei8 ' £2/0£/9 IONVIVE 3WOONI 40 3J¥N0S
3ONVIVEHSVO  G3ON3dX3TVIOL'1S3 |  TVIOLGALVWILSI €276/ INOONI GILVWILSI | OLINOONITWALOY = HSVD "ONINN
8 3INA3IHOS




v wved

ZLlvib's $ L12'000°L $  S66'c0V'L $ PLO‘PEY'S $ SANNJ 711V 1v10L
Zro'661°1L $ 8zZ¥r'vio‘L $ ciz'ssl $ $96'88L°L $ SANNd ¥3H10 Tv.i0OL
000'GE $ 000°/2 $ 000°8 $ 000°GE $ aNnd Lany I3 191
000'62S $ - 000's2S $ - $ 000'sZS $  YUdWI LONYLSNOD % 1SIH04-dO13A3IA ze Gee
L6E‘9ve $ o9/g'i€e $  GLO'SL $  eil'sge $ vSSid 143 o€l
88Z'622 $ ' 18¥'6L $ 808'tSl $ 88z'62Z $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT ze £l
£96'€91 $  Z/S'GSL $ 16£8 $  £96°€9l $ INIWNINILIY zE ZEl
¥VIA TVISId ¥2i0c/9 ¥2 Ad NHHL UVIA TVOSIAH ¥202 3s0d¥Nd % 153rgdo ‘Ld3@ © aNnd
#20Z SIUNLIANIIX3 NYHL £2/1€/8 SIUNLIANIAXT 139AnNg TVNIONO
aalvwilsa SRUNLIANIIXT IvnLOvY
azivwiies , ,
988°8LL'Y $  9.l'sop'e $ oLLcL $  988'8LL'Y $ aNNd4 00Z V1Ol
LpL'ZL $ Ivi2L $: - $ vl $ NOILYAYISNOD % HOYVY3Say 0" ZE-lEL
955802 $ (0s8'c9) $ 9ov'z/z $ ' 955'80Z $ SINVHO Ge  ZE-lEL
LyLov,s $  Sbl'zso $  /66'c6 $ Ipvlovs $ JONVNILNIVIN: 8L ZEIEL
08b'c8e’t $  lgz'oszL $ . evz'izl $ | osp'ess’t $ NOILLVYL1SININGY 0L  zZe-Iel
#10°985°L $ . /L¥6'06E°L $ ' /90'G6l $  #10°985°L $ LNIWHOIYNT ® 34VD TVYININY 80 ZE-IEL
£6G°1/1 $ | 956251 $  /66'vZ $ ess'zs) $ SINIAT TVIO3dS ® SWYHOONd | L0 ze-lel
UV3IA VYOS $2/0€/9 © PZAANHEHL | MVIAIVOSIH b202 | 3S0d¥Nd B 103rgdo 'ld3a  aNnd
$Z0Z STUNLIANILXT | NHHL €Z/1E/L SFUNLIGNIdX3  139aNS TVNIDINO ans |
Q3LVINILST . S3YNLIANIdXT IVNLOV i
O3 IYIALLST H |
S8L°9z1'c $  ZLL129%C $ . 2.0'S0S $ | sgL‘9zZl’e $ aNNd TVH3INIO Tv10ol W
168°1€ $  zol'82 $ 651 $  /S9°1E $ HLvd 3xig 86  ZE-0fL
L16'91 $ | £/8'G1L $ vp9 $ ZIS'9L $ JONVHHOQ €6 Zg-0€l
002296 $ | 0£1'908 $ | 020951 $  00z2'296 $ 44Nn79 NVIGNI 26 zZe-0€l
£8/°719 $  26.'925 $  166'06 $.€82'219 $ ¥3IANNHL anOT 16, 2ZE-0€l
20g'L19 $ | 866'20P $  v0€'802 $ Z0E119 $ MIMINITI 06 2£-0El
- $ - $ - $. - $ . INVYO! GE.  Zg£-0€l
525°988 $ Zi9'0v8 $ . 806'GY $ . 525'988 $ NOLLVH1SININGY 0L ZE-0El
¥VIA TVOSId | $2/0¢/9 PZAAN¥HL  HVIA VOIS 202 3S0d¥Nd ® 153rd0 ‘ld3aa | annd
$20Z STUNLIANIAX3 , NAHL €2/1€/L SIUNLIANILX3I 1394ng ._<z_o_mo ans
a3LviniLs3 SIAUNLIANIdXT Ivniov
DHE_DU

9 ATNA3IHIOS

085



S¥9°190'c SbSL80° TT8BL'6LY'C  9Z°/¥8'960°L 8Y'66Z'09Y 8V LP0'OS8'L  981'608°C 8EVEL6LL'E dAIDSAId 1S9J04 [€J0)

- $ - $ 00999 - - 00°999 - - uoyesioal ' ainyno-sjuelb a1e1S]02 PEE-GE-2E-0E 1
- - - - - - 188108y  aumInd-sjuels) [eiopad|0L LEE-GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - S|ellew Jayjo Jo sejes|00°Z6€-26-2€-0S |
oz'1z - - oz'le - LLvE anuaAal di-snosueeosIN (96 69€-26-2E-0E L
evrzie (882) 1) €912 - 8v'Zv9 8NUaAaJ 18y}o-snosue||8osIN| ¥6°69E-26-2-0E |
- - - - - - jossy [eyde) jo s|eS|0L Z6€-26-2E-0E |
052 - - 052 - - 30IN0G deALd WO SUOHNQLIUOD 0L ¥IE-26-2E-0E L
000'svlL $ o0000cL ¢ 20225'SvL  6L°202'Z2 8C'I8Y'YZ  G¥'8€8'€h 000‘0E} 8/°201'€ZL SUOISSaDUOD Yn|g uelpu|| /5 Z9E-Z6-2S-0E L
ovz $ ove $ 0000 - 0068 00519 ove 00°058 suonieAlasay yn|g uelpu|| 96 Z9E-26-2E-0E L
00062 $ 000'ce $ 6566LVZ 98'619'% 68'90G'V 88'2.9'GL 000'ce L1 p0E'e2 s9984 doysoid|80 /¥E-26-2€-0€ 1
000'6Z $ 00012 $ €09lv'iL L9618 08'579'8 96°0Z€09 000'LL YA Tk AV sassed uoseag|y0'/ve-26-2¢-0¢ |
000'62S $ 00068y $ 0G€56'8L9  00'88S'LLL  00°20L'L0L  0S'€9Z'90F 000°'09¥% 05'609'LES $994 HeD B 409 |£0 LPE-26-2E-0E )
- $ - $ 00091 - - 00°09} - 0L'vS8 sbenjes Jo yunl jo sejeg| 1| 26€-16-28-0€1
00001 $ 008'0L $ o000czZ'0l 00°/£8'L 00'6G2'L 00'¥£9'9 0006 0020901 poomaily/sales Jaquil] L0 Z6E-16-2€-0E )
- $ - $ (o1°0€) (00°99) - 06'62 - - S[eLsjew Jayio Jo 8es(00°Z6€E L6-2E-0SL
- $ - $ (00°02) - (00'€2) 00°€ - 8v'8v. SNOBUE||IS0SIN | ¥6'69€-16-ZE-0E |
- $ - $ - - - - - 00°00§'Z 30JN0g 8)eAlld WOy SUOKNQUIU0D|OL ¥EQ L6-2E-0EL
00021 $ 00021 $ 167208Vl ¥6'€68'2 68'658'C ¥1'6v0'6 00021 ZL1LE01 SUOISSBOUOY [BJUSY J80] GG ZIE-16-2E-0E1
005'6S $ 005'sS $ 008€LLS 00'¥SS L1 000LL'9 00'¥.L¥'€E 000'GS 00'90€'95 [eJUSY JB0g|G'Z9€E-16-2€-0€ L
GOL'} $ o08v'L $ 00508 00021 00'S¥L 00°0¥S o8yl 00°0cE'L SuojieAlssay Jepuny] pno(eS z9e-16-28-0€ L
- - - - - $894 weibouid Jepunyj pno|L0°Lbe-16-26-0S )
000'S $ 000's $ 00°0GL'S - - 0006L'G 000'S 00°006't uny Aiayoly Jspunyy pnol|G0°Lye-16-2€-0S )
000'0%1 $ 0000k ¢ /8'9G9'0SL  /b'S88'TZ 66'266'¥Z Lv'8..'28 000°0LL 06622221 $994 Japuny] pno(z0'L¥E-16-2€-0E 1
- - - - - 00'902 abeales 4o yun( jo ssjes| || 26€-06-2€-0€1L
- $ - $ - - - - - - siessy |eydeD Jo ssjeg (0L 26-06-25-0E 1
005’8 $ 00001 $ 0099zt 00922 - 00°0¥S'e 00001 00'¥90'8 poomauy/ssjes Jequiy [ L0°Z6€-06-2€-0S L
- $ - $ - - - - - - Sfelsjew Jayjo jo 8(es |00 26£-06-25-0€ 1
- $ - $ oozZivy 0009 - 00°'25¢ - 00'v€2 SNoaue||90sIN | #6'69E-06-2E-0S |
£2'998'v2 - - £2'998'v2 998'vZ Spund [esepa woy suojeuoq| | L ¥9¢ 06-2S-0S 1
- $ - $ o0008t'9l 00°08¥'91 - - 062Z'€e 66'920'9 30IN0S 9)BALId WO SUOKNQLIUOD|0L YIE 06-2E-0E L
000's $ 005's $ go9GeS'E ¥2'8¢. - Lb268'2 006'S 80°.£0'v SUOISS30UOD Yamiul(ll| 25 Z9€-06-2€-0E )
006} $ 00s'C $ 0009L'c 00°090'L - 000042 0052 00619 'SOY JalIays demiulljl| 1 G Z9€E-06-2€-0€ )
- $ - $ - - - - - - s|elusy axig Yemiullll(6v'29¢-06-2€-0€ |
00¢g $ o0o0¢ $ 0000¢ - - 00°00€ 00€ 00°6.¥ 83 Uiy ON A3y Yemiulll|| L0 L¥€-06-2E-0S |
000661 $ 000'68L $ 6.298'8ZL  869¢8'Ge - 11'520'€01 000'GZL 20'662'LLL S99 YamMulj|||00° LbE-06-2€-0€ L
- $ - $ - - - - - (00°86) SNosue||sosIN | #6'69€-01-2E-0E L
0002 $ 000's $ 000Sv'6 00°000'2 - 0005+ 005°2 19'922'6 30.N0S SJBAlLId WOJ) SUORNQUIU0D (0L ' ¥9E-0L-ZE-0E L
005 $ gez $ 201111 - - L0221 00Z L0641 06. }saI8)u] $,1099)10D|0€"L9E-0}-2E-0E )
000'GE $ 00002 $ 8£/10¥L ¥9'92E'v1 61'€69'9 66'9€0'€S 000y 68'990°2 sbuiuse3 yusunsenul|oL L9g-01-z€-0c 1
000°05¥ $ 00009F ¢ 00.PS'0S9  6ZV8S'ZOL  1LZ'688'9ZL 0S'€L0'LZY 01292 6S'EYE'cZ9 L1¥dd Pusig|§16ee-01-2€-0E1L

- 9 - w - - - - 00S JUNoddyY uonony m._ouow__oO
000'G9€’L $ 000'G9E'L $ J0°€98'0z¥L 98'8€6'9S.  €0'€60'85L 8L LEG'SZS 000°00%'L 8¥'89Z'S.€'L sexe| Apadoid|01°11E-0L-28-0€)

1ebpng j3ebpng siejoy ..ow Huwu.w €202 ‘1€ ey .omn__mmw 0 19Bpng sjejol
pasodoigd paydopy pajipneun soueiquinoug SaNUaAdY se sanusasy papuswy pajipny uonduasag Junodody # JUNO22Y 15
SZ Ad ¥z Ad €T Ad €z Ad €T A4 €z Ad €T Ad 2T Ad

pung aAlasald 3seio4

086



€2°€9.°0L6'C€  98'029'S60'V E¥'08Y'009'Y  ZV'E06°'CEL'L L£'G99°0L8  $9'LL6'6Y0'C  £0'6LO'EVLY €Z'0VP'969'C OOZ IQEIN [€10L
00000'¥L2  00°000'v8 00°000°0€L 000'vLZ $90.N0S SjeAlld ‘NQUIU0Y QL v9E-GE-2E-LEL
88.'L1 $ 00°005'8S - - 00'006'8S 0058t - uoneasdas g ainyno-sjuelb [eooT 0/ LE€-GE-ZE-LEL
- $ svo'zvL ¢ - - - - 16'920°082 uoiessdsl g aINYNO-SjueID JeIS 0L PEE-GE-ZE-LEL
€21'vS $ 626,59 - L6'E0V 6% 2e6/1'12 000'ceC - 188103y @ SIN)ND-Sjuel [BIBPSH 0/ LEE-GE-ZE-LEL
ZTYEL'SLE  ZZbeEl'Sie 9Ge'LLe 0D [BIBUSD V¥ Y-SIUBID) [BIapaS QL LEE-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - S8|es |ewIUe 007 Ot'Z6€-2€-LEL
0S $ oS $ 10161 - - 10161 - - abenjes Jo yunl jo sajes|| | z68-2e-LEL
- - - - - - sjossy [eyde) Jo sojes|0t Z6€-2€-LEL
00062 $ o000'sec ¢ 299z¥'TiZ  SL'0/8'9L 69'GzZ8'ce 2L 0eL' 191 000612 0€'¥5€'s5e ISION / IS10H WOl sidjsuel] |29 L6E-ZE-LE L
00°00S - 00005 - - - spunjay psemy diysie|oyos|/6°69€-2€-LEL
0s $ 0s $ (ze6L) (82°92) (6L111) szerl 0s (19°6¥2) Snosue||sosIN | 16'69¢-2E-LE L
- - - - - - sieaA Joud 1o sajegal/spunjoy |£6°69¢-2-LEL
- - - - - - uonnisay|16°69¢-ZE-LEl
000°L2 $ 000} $ 6166908 12°00.'82 ¥6'866'LS - 66.L'ch Ll'6¥l'8zZ1 $32IN0S 8jeAld NAIIUOD|0L ¥9E-ZE-LEL
008’2 $ oov's $ 000096 00°05S 00°066 00°00S'¥ 00v's 00°00¥'S SJUSJ SSNOY PAUMO 00Z|09°Z9E-2E-LEL
000'6E $ 000°0¢ $ v92.8'65 S091€'0} 16'80G 80°870'6¥ 000'0¢ $S66L°1E SUOISS3OU0D 007|6G°29¢€-2€-LE L
0o¢g't $ o00¢ $ g6'coe’l - - G6'€0g'L 002 60°202 06, 1s18ju| $J0J09)|0D|0E L 9E-2E-LEL
000°0L $ 0021 $ L1'6/6'22 18'6€8'2 29'zes PL2ZLE6L 005 or'G0.'} sBuluse3 juswysanul (0L 19e-ge-LEL
- $ - $ - - - - - - $994 Jajuied 9064 |2E /PE-2E-LEL
LeL'ozt $ 2€220L ¢ 000L¥'PLL  00°9EL'6L 00°2.5'€2 00°260°LL 81201 00'€..'86 Bunped| e /pe-ze-LEL
00s'L $ s/z'iz ¢ 00/5¢'L 00692 00051 00'Zv6 00S'.€ 00022’ ASY SU0D B youeasay |0 LyE-2E-LEL
000'0Z} $ 9z9'ggl $ 09'8L8'69L  BLYYS VL PO€LZ'PL 29090 ¥l 9z9'szl 9lL9sLL'zzl s984 diysiaquiay 007|6Z LPE-ZE-LEL
orv'69¢ $ o000'see $ 8.'¢€58°LSE €Y' e6¥'G9 €'8/6'c8 26'18€°202 125'962 90'zeT'eee doys WIn |8z Lve-2e-LEL
000'G8 $ oo00'8€l ¢ 06228'L8 00°'8¥Z'vi 0S'8vi'GlL 0'92Z1'2s 000'8L1 082v6'LL UORE}S pasd [BWIUY 007|/2 LbE-ZE-LEL
0.0'29 $ 26529 $ 0050¢'69 05°219'8 00'50¥' 0$°/82'8S oor'er 00°6E5'8P JusA3 |ejoads 0079z LyE-ZE-LEL
00S'c $ 058 $ 09..9¢ 00'6.9 09°L16 006802 000' 00'65€6°' YoBaNO/MOYS [BWIUY 00Z |12 LPE-2E-LEL
09216 $ 000'G. $ 0gSveo'or 002ze'LL 06°.58'Y 00'SS¥'8lL G119 00'085'0¢ uoneonp3 00Z(€2/¥e-ZE-1EL
vre'ole $ 0S.'8l€ ¢ 656.2'L0€  GZ'SLL'SS 6€°,96'G9 G6'965'6/1 000'00€ 0€'€6.°10€ uiel) 007|2eg Lye-2e-LEL
182'86 $ 00506 $ 00€80'v6 00€Zy'LL 05've6° L1 05'62.'8S 000'ZL GZP9e'L6 Soleg [8snoJed|1Z Lye-2E-LElL
9€G'G9 $ ove'eG9 ¢ GLG6L'PL9  0G'E€SG'€ZL  006SPLEL  GZ'€8.°6GE §90°'1€9 0S'vii'8L9 SUOISSIWPY 00Z(0Z L¥E-ZE-LEL
o6t'L $ 000°L $ 00602t 00°0G61 00001 00'666 00Z'L 0062S‘L weiboid uondopy [ewiuy|gL /ye-Ze-LEL
- $ - $ 00009 00°009 - - - - 'a Z2-AQINOD S¥VS YASN [eidpead|9L-Zee-2e-1EL
- $ - $ - - - - (o] - 1UNOJ2Y uUoNdNY SJ0J08Y10D(ZL L LE-2E-LEL
000'069'L $ 000'G29°L $ 8ILIE€6'2¥9'L 6ZLET'LL8  LG568L'88l  8E0LS'Z8S 000°0SS°} L2 L6G'GPG L soxe| Apadoid|0L L 1E-ZE-LEL
1ebpng 19Bpng sjejo) A.om. M””ww_w €202 ‘1€ Ae .onmmmw 0 18bpng s|ejoy
pasodoag pajipneun S9NUAADY N papuawy pa)ypny uonduoasag Junosdy #3Uuno2oy 19
juauNg $Z A4 aoueIqwNduy Se SanuaAdy
ST Ad €C Ad €z Ad €2 Ad €2 Ad €2 Ad 2T Ad

puny 0oz IqeIN

087



00LS¥z Siv'agl 9'€86°06F  99'068°00L  9Z'2.8bZ  ZlLSLZ'VL 00°002'81 80°'8L5'981  VSSId Ie10L
00} $ oz Ly /Gl - - LiS1 0S IRZ2 06, }s313)u] $,10308]100[0€ " 1.9€-Z€-9€ L
000‘c $ oSy 0,8.0'G 69716 62'62Y 2L98L'E 0SS €L°019 sbuiuse3 juswyseaul |0} 1.9€-2€-9€ 1
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNO2OY UOKINY SJ0}BNI0D|Z L'} LE-ZE-9EL
000'0t2 $ 000'sgl €G/p.'L6L  16'1/6'66 L6.¥¥'LZ  6512E'0L 000's81 02'£88'681 sexe| Aedoid|ol’L1g-zE-9¢)
snbn
196png 19Bpng sjejoL A.ow. ME.EM €202 ‘1€ Aew .onn__mmw 0 1ebpng s|ejoL
pasodoud pajipneun S9NUBAdY : papuawy pajypny uonduosag Junoo2dy # JUNO2JY 19
Sz Ad Jjuand v A4 £Z Ad adurIqUINdUg £z A4 Se SaNUdAdYy £Z A4 2z Ad
€T Ad €Z Ad
pung vyssid
00°001'S22 00°S20°L2Z  STVIYIET  vObPS'LZL LBIP9'9Z  08°L£Z°68 00°0S1'812 zgver'olz  Aqen jejol
- $ - - - - - - - 90UBINSU| 86°69E 68-ZE-EC)
001 $ oz oz'e8l - - 9z'e8l 0s 6£'82 06, 1s8183U] S,J0}98]10D|0€" L9E-ZE-EES )
000's $ 000t & ied]! 2612 8t'ZY0’L 692812 000°L 66'€ET |t sBuluie3 juswseauljol 19€-Ze-€€ L
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNODDY UOKINY $,10308]10D|Z 1L LE-ZE-EEL
000'022 $ 000022 65662'9022  /EBZEBLL  £E66G'GZ 5899818 000°212 yr'zTzsie sexel Ayedoid|0l L 1E-ZE-EE)
snbn
1ebpng jebpng s|ejol A.om ME. EM €202 ‘1€ Aen| Sm_mww 10 1ebpng s|ejoL
vwmmuo”“._n_ kuuamu< _umM_MH_:D soueiquInoug meM_H_mm se senussy uwnﬂ:ﬂu& u«o«:ﬂu( uondussaqg unosdy # WUNO%9Y 19
€2 Ad €T Ad
pung Aqenr]
00L'6¥1 801051 I1S'P9€'SLL  bL'86P'98 ¥8'06.°8L  65'SL0°0L 00°009°GZ1 81°T79S'€81  Juswalizoy JHINI BJ0L
- - - - - - spund JayiQ woJ} Jajsuel] G9'16€-2E-2E )
001 $ oS z08vl - - zosyl 0S 129z 06, 1sa18)U] 5,40)09)10D|0¢ L 9E-2E-2E )
000'c $ 0S¥ 82'¢62'S ¥9°2€0't zz 95y Zr'v08'e oSt 0b'Z6S sBulule3 Juswysanu|j01°19¢-2€-Z€}
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNO2YY UONINY S,10199)|0D|ZL" L LE-ZE-ZEL
00091 $ 809'6GlL LT'ET6'69L  06'Gov'ce 29pee'sl  GL'ezl'o9 000'G.L LLyv6'281 sexel Apadoid|oi L 1g-zE-2EL
snbn
196png 1e6png s|ejol A.o”” “.53 M €202 ‘1€ Ae .onn_mww s jebpng s|ejoy
pasodoud UBLIND bZ Ad pajipneun soueIquNoUg SONUBAY se senusAsy papuawy paypny uonduosa(g JunoIdYy # JUNO22Y 19
SZ Ad €2 Ad €z Ad €T Ad ez Ad €T Ad TT AL

pun juswainay/Juni

088



0026E'SSL $ - $ palIng| sexe) Jeak Joud woly asealou|
000'996°C 809'018°'C pains| sexe} Auadoud [ejol 809'018°¢€
000‘SY 000's€ 08'€ls‘ee Zr'eoL'el 8¢ LSL'Y - - - 1pny |ejol
- - - - - - - - 06, 1s8l8ju] $,40309)|0D 0E'L9E-CE-19L
- - oLl co'LL - - - - sbujuses juswyseaul |01 L9E-2E- 191
0006 000'se 8/°206'cZ or'LSE'6L 8€LGL'Y - - - soxe| Auadoid|ol L1e-ze-19L
jebpng 19Bpng sjejol ..o._.&.oﬂ.wu.“ﬂqw €202 ‘i€ Aew .onm.m.mw 0 19bpng s|ejol
pasodoid paypneun SaNUaAdYy i papuswy pajipny uonduosag Junossy # JUNO22Y 19
6z Ad LN Z A4 €7 Ad aoueiquINoug ¢z Ad SB SaNUaAdy 7 Ad 27 A4
€T Ad €C Ad
pung jipny
009°00¢ 050'522 $5°06€'88¢ £6'66£'6Z 1 0L'SvL'v9 LS'6¥Z V6L £€'¥8e 8hv €e'eL1'8EL 1040 Iejol
- $ - L6'665'GE - L6'6GG5'GE - 000002 - 182108y @ alnynD-sjuelo) |BJepad L/ ¥EE-GE-CE-GEE
€€'782'86 £€'¥82'86 ¥82'86 sjoafo.d |ejided d4 woyj saysuel) L9 L6E-ZE-GEE
- - - - Gev'9 SIBSA JOlld WOl S8jBqey €6°69¢-2¢-GEE
- $ 00°000°'02 - - 00'000°'02 $82IN0S 8)JBALId WO} SUORNQUIUOCD 0L '¥9E-2€-GEE
00°00L $ sz 18921 - - 18'9C1 14 LECL 06, 1s819)U} $,10308(|10D 0€'L9E-CE-GEE
00°00S $ &2 22°.68'8¢ SeLv8'e 96°€68'C 16°19L'61 0S 86°€.6'C sbujuses yuswisanu| |01 19€-2€-GEE
- $ - - - - - je74 - JUNOJJY UORONY SJ0308JI10DIC 1 | LE-CE-GEE
00°000'00€ $ 000'GeZ 1Z'225's02 8666221 €2'162'9¢ 01'929'9 00005} 86°15.'8Z1 soxe| Auadoid|0L L LE-2E-GEE
1ebpng Je6png siejoy A.ow Hﬂwﬂw €202 ‘L€ Aely .onm_mmw s 1ebpng s|ejo)
pasodouad 2SS $Z Ad paypneun ecuBIqUINOUY SanuaAay s senueAsy papuawy paypny uonduosaq Junosoy #3Unod’dy 19
SZ Ad €T Ad £Z Ad €C Ad €7 A4 €C Ad 2T Ad

pun4 sjuswaAoiduw| JO Uol}dNIISUOH pue 1sd104 Jo Juawdojaaag

089



090

80'G20'G/6  00'Gl5°.88 Z0'PES 098 £5°606°9% S0°'G8¢°c0l ¥v'6£20LL 82'268'/98  €1°'250°L06 SIvioL

- - - - - - - - VSSId 0} Jajsuel] [29'166

- - - - - - - - 007 IGeIN O} J3jsuel] [y/ 166

- - - - - - - - 41 dd 0} 13jsuel1 [69'166

- - - - - - - - Ayiqer] d4 o1 Jgjsuel] [89°'166
002.0'S8 002,068 002.0'68 - - 002,068 002,0'68 00'220'G8 sausby J8yiQ 0} J3jsuell[zL 166

- - - - - - - - spund Jayio o} JoysueliLL 166

- - - - - - - Bl S99 90IAIBG Hueg|G./8
00°€0Z'PEL  00'8ZYOVL 05'205°9v1 - STSL'LL SZ'LSL'YL 00v0S'9¥L  06ZS0'ZSH Isassl[z/8
00°000'0iZ  00°000'502Z 00°000°00Z - - 0000000 00000002  00°000°0ZL lediound[L/8
00°000'66 - - - - - - 00'6Z.'62 000'G$ JaA0 Juswdinb3 B Yoew|gg.

- - - - - - - - 00068 JoAQ 19powdy B "sbpig[99.

- - - - - - - - wmw;mo._n_ ul uoionysuo0) |59/

- - 18°1¥2'L 18192 - - 18'1¥2') - 666¥-0001$ dinb3 % yoew[y9,

- - - - - - - - 666 '¥71-0002$ @Jnjonnseyul|€9/

- - - - - - - - 666¥-0002$ souipiing[zo,

- - ¥0LL6'S - Y0'LL6'E - 00'816'€ 95°€65'0€ asuadx3 xe Apadoid|669
0006L°GLL 0006208 G9'GES L0} 62°029'9 85'928'S 8.'880°68 €E'9YZ'90L  ¥9¥69°06 [EN}ORJUOD BPISINO [¥¥9
00°05t'8l 00°0G1'81L 2€'998'L1 - - z£'998'LL 0029821 z€998'/1 sdiysiaquep 3 sena|zy9
00°00S'L 00°005°L - - - - - 96'¥8Z soueusjuiep @ sireday|geg
000572 00°05¥'Z L0 PrLLE - 19'662 00°0S¥'Z 1196t bugeondng g Buguugd|geg
00GLL'S 0061y 10662 - zLozk 6729 009622 98'608'¢ buiysiand|veg
000052 00°005'Z 96'608 - 009¢ 9669/ 00°908 ¥8'8v uonepodsuel] [g€9
00°08p'E 00°088'G €5°16Y'E ¥6°0vE 61621 0v'186'C 00Z5¥'e 15928y suofedunwwodze9g
00'626'0¢ 00°006'GE LE09G'ElL 66'%09'C TA 91'816'0L 00°095°ct G¥'560'CY SSIAISG |BUOISS3)0Id] L €9
00°06.'S 00°0S.'S 0061} 00zl - 00°20L'} 00'6LL'L 00058 uofieanp3 g Buiurel| [ogg

- - - - - - L0%LL S|edlpoliad @ syooga|/zg
00002 00002 000 - 00°0S - 000§ 00°0S pood[9zs
0005€'C 00°085°L 10°£89'9 ZL6ES'S - S6LrL L 008899 6199 swdinb3 g sjoo] lews[yzs
00°0G4'L 00059 0L'v6 - - 0L'v6 0066 - sa|ddng Julep % Jiedoylezs
00°06¢ 00°06¢ 8v'8¥G - - 8v'8¥5 00'6€9 yL22Y'T sayddng Bunesado|zzs
00009 00009 90°€9L ‘L €86l 00'8¢ €L/86 00v9L°L 1'809 sal|ldang a0yo[1Lzs
00°005 00°009 - - - - - 12628 buiyiorD g swiopun|riy
95°168'29 00'82.'80} 1£'100'88 riz9'L vzl £59vL'TL G.Liy'88 GL'9/£'c6 sjysuag |suuosiad|el v

- - 6Z'19¢ - 2£¥82 88'Z8 00'89¢ £9'18 awsA0[ZLy
ZS'8/€'€6L 00208281 €€'87£'081 €1'9/9'C2 26°,95'C) 82901 'vvl €E8YE'08L 6961181 SebeM 8 SaLeeS|00'LLy-01-2E-0S)

0 6 :o_«ntumwﬂ JunooddYy |# UNOAVYIH
€202 ‘o€ ¥snbny

3sanbay jebpng sjejol o} Launr o} | ¢z0Z ‘L€ Aew ‘0t __mmmmo se uﬂmﬂ.ﬂ M“%,U

196png 6z AJ | JUBLIND HZ A4 [PeupNeUN £Z A4 mmo._wmw_“..o:m SIEIOLEZAL | o 162 Ad 62 A4 72 Ad

uoneASILIUIPY- PUN] dAI8Sald }S0404




091

- - - - - - - 6L LLS SIVLOL
- - - - - - S9I10UaDY JAYIO O} JoJsuBI [Z} 166 GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - $$31601d Ul UOONISUOD[GO/ GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - S[ejuay [6£9 GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - 6LLLS S30IAIRG [BUOISSSJ0Id] L €9 GE-2E-0EL
i i . - - - ss|jddng bupeiedQ[zz6 6E-2€-0€1
uoiydiIosaqg Junoosd unos?
€202 ‘0¢ 18nbny £202 196png sie0) H e
jsanbay jebpng sjejol o} Launpr o} | £Z0Z ‘1€ Aew ‘0¢ udy Jose | pepuswy paupny
abpn ualin 3j}ipheu sadueIquindu s|ejo - )
19b6png Gz A4 | 3 D ¥Z Ad |Paupneun €z A4 nwﬂ"_ 3| SIEOLEZAD | goo ez A €z Ad 77 Ad

SjuBI9-pung oAIosold 159103




092

01160928 0v'Z0E°L19 65°9£9°C€0°L 6L'vL6'S8L 59'¥66'66V S1 121 IvE 09'612'912°L  S1°Z00°6vP SIVLIOL
- - - - - - - m0_0c®m< JayjQ O] Jojsuel] IZL°L66
- - - - - - Spun4 JayiQ O} Joysueil 1} 166
00005'9 00'000'G 9€°050'¢ v LP9 0002 78'88¢€'Z 00'160'c 18Tip'E 834 0InBg pie) JIpaIg|es8
- 00°€v0'6€ L - - - - - Yy ovY's 000S$ J9A0 dinb3 8 yoew[89,
- - B - - - - NGLS Jan0 w>o._arc_ R ainjonuseyul| L9,
- 00°001'02 - - - - 008852 - 0006$ JoAQ [9powdy 3 sbpig[9g,
00'6¥'86G 80°020'201 TL6LL'69Y 0Z'619'9Z Lr'G6L LbL - $Sa1D0Jd Ul UoRONsU0) |69/
- - - - - - 0002L's 666%-0001$ dinb3 8 yoeN[y9,
- 00°000°'8 00°1L04°L - - 00°L01'L 00'L0L'L - 666'71-0002$ @Inoniseyul[£9,
- - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbulp|ing|[z9/
00028's 00'028's €8°0kY'y 8£'809 9Zvz 61°808'€ 00°0Z8'S 00898'G [enjoejuo) 3pIsINO[vr9
- - - - - - - mQEm._onEwE R sanq|zy9
00°0¥L'L 00°02Z¥'c 95°29L 0089 L8 S Lb9 00°0Z¥'E G2120'¢ s|ejuay [6£9
0000621 00°00¥'6 69'8LZ'v1L 09°0€£¥'S - 60'88.'8 0061271 €0'69%'2€ soueudjuiel 3 siedey|geg
00°00L'61 00055'61 05°216'9) 89'8¥2'C 98'6LY 96'8¥8'Cl 6z'816'9L 0£'6v0'L2 sao1neg Ann dlandfze9
0000} 00001 - - - - 00°00} - bugedndng @ Bunuud]eeg
00°GEY 00'GEY ov'0ZS - 9’9 00°95¥ 00128 - Bulysiand|e9
00000} 00°000°L 8v'91Z - - 8v'9Lz 00°000°L - uojepodsuel] [eeg
0068Z'clL 00'580°2 21'809'6 69'v8¢'L 9z'€LL 2z05¥'L 00'609'6 66°060'8 suopeIUNWWOD|[ZE9
00°0S¥'y 00°05¥'y 1°669'82 vZEr6's 00'G.£'S 06'9.€'vL 00°06€°€E GLZS6'CL S90IAISG |euoIssaj0.d|LE9
0000Z'2 000022 00°001 - - 00°00L 00'509°} - uopeonp3 g Bulurel Jogg
- - - - - - S|edipouad B s3009]/2S
00°00§'¥ 00°005'y oTYLL'E 806zl - 81'6¥8'1 00005y G9ZYe'S pood]gzs
00°005°L1 00°005°L 1 G069y L1198 6094 $8'966'C 00029t G9'EGL'S Juswdinb3 g sj00 jlewS[pzS
00°055‘€L 00°0S5'€l 8'vri's 98'€/6°L 8E'EYS 86°/26'G €122 GP'EE80L so||ddng “yulei g Jedayfezs
rLL18'8Z 00'L91'62 VYA TANVA 19°061'GZ 62'GG6'E 1E°€86 LY £T8Y6'ZL ov'9LL'LS sayddng Bunessd|zzs
00051 00°05} - - - - 00051 - seljddng 300|128
00001 00°056'1 YWk 00081 6602 z8°1€6 00°056'L 0Z'28¢"} Buiyor) % swuoiun[vLy
v vvZ'69 00°112'96 9€'626°LY 92'299'c 9z'299'¢ ¥8'v0Z'v¢ 822L9'9F 0Z'€z8'ey syjauag [uuossadlgly
00882 - - 00882 00'88Z - BWILAAQ [euoseas]l Ziy
00°000°L 00°000'L ¥0'G9¢ - - ¥0°G9¢ 00°000'} - awRAQ[ZLY
00'000'6S 00'v61'29 GZvZ8'se 05'60¥'S - SLYLY'8) ¥6'G€8'€T 00'vZY'se SabEeM B sauejeg [euoseag|l LIy
01'992'292  0Ov'£8¥'S0T 65°6¥Z'G6L 02'996'6Z ZE'8r6 vl L0'GEE V5L 0£'182'96L  L0°L68°68L sabem g saueles|| Ly-06-2€-0€1
£20Z ‘0¢ 1snBny cz02 oBpng a0l uonduosaq JunoddY |# JUN022YO
3senbay 18bpng sejo) ojpaunfro} | £z0Z ‘L€ Ae ‘0¢ 1udy jo se | pepuswy peypny
196png 6z Ad | uaLIND pZ A4 |peupnRUN £Z A4 mwo:nmmﬂ_“:o:m SIEIOLEZAS | g 162 Ad ez Ad 22 Ad

BAIBSBId 158104 YOMIUI|[]-PUN ] dAIaSBId }S810




093

85°0V8'¥29  00'€8L°LL9 15'681°69 6119618 69°969'6¢ 60°'695 LYY 00°2L5'265  0L'616°LLS SIV.LOL
- - - - - (22 S8|2Uaby JBYO 03 J8ysuel] [Z1 7166
- - - - - 92802 Spun4 J8ylQ 0} JajsuelL 11166
00°000'9 00°005'S 9L'6/2'9 ¥0°166'L GE'86Y L1L6LL'E 00'922'9 6£161'G 994 90IAISS pieD JipaID|e/8
- 00°000'v 9.°22¥'0Z - - 9.°2Zv'0z 00°€2¥'02 ov'G/8'0G 0008$ JeAQ dinb3 % yoew|gg,
- - - - - - 000G} $ Jano ainjonnseyu) |79/
- - - - - - - 00058 J9AQ 19poway % 'sbpigfog,
- - - - - - mwm._mohn_ Ui uoijonJIsu0) |69
00005'€ - - - - - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 8 yoeN[r9,L
- - - - - - - 666 71-0002$ inonaseyui{eg,s
- 00000 - - - - - - 666+-0002$ sbuiping[zo.
- - - - - - asuadx3 xe] Apadoid|669
000912 000912 88'€2¢E'S ZLie LS LpL'L GZ'ShL'y 000919 9v'69Z'8 [enoeiuo) SpIsinOlry9
00°00¢ 00°00¢ - - - - 00°6¥2 - sdiysiaquisiy 8 senalzy9
00289 00289 G8'€50'} 69 Sy'9¢ 66086 00'%S0°'L ov'8zZy s|ejusy[6£9
000S.'v2 0005221 £€Z€LL'0e 026029 - £6°'€06'€C 00vLL'0E Z6'v86'GL aoueuajuiey g siieday|ge9
00°000'G2 0000922 6,290 LLELL'S 60°LE6°L 66'220'L1L 00'890'¥Z 2965'22 ss01n8g AN 2nand|z€9
00'52S 00'62S - - - - 00'62S 05'v6 buieayidng 3 Buuud|seg
0000 0000 0002 00702 - - 0002 00861 Bulysiiand|veg
00°005'} 00°006'} - - - - - - uojjepodsuel] [e€9
00°02€'0L 000804 ¥0'9€2'9 GZ'EV6 9L vS¥ £0'8€€'S 00°0.L£°01 65°L9%'Z) suoijesiunwwo|zeg
00°69¥'GL 00'06.Z1 (R Thrd] 00'650' - L¥'0LL 0L 10'6Z¥'C) 8Z'6€2°0L SS0IAISG [BUOISSB40.d |1 E9
00'025'2 000252 006GLE - - 00'GLE 00GlLE 00°€8¢ uoneonp3 @ buiuies 1 |0c9
- - - - - - S[edlpouad g syoog|/zs
00°00L's 00°000°¢ GZ'8L6'Y 18208 £rvze G6'G8L'E 006L6'% LL8LY'Y poo4[9zs
00020'22 000LZ'6} 69'660°L1 0g°20L 9v'€6¢ £6'¥650L 00G.G'}) 85°90L°L1 wswdinb3 % sjoo] jews|yzs
000Lb'EZ 00°0¥0'61 Lr'€86'92 121691 8£'8€L'T 9/°181'22 66°L1€'92 621091 sa||ddng ‘jule B Jredey|czs
00'6.2°G 00°08t'S 08°085'Z PrLLLE ooozt 9e'6YE'Y 00'185'2 6878.L'C sa|iddng |ejuay 1eog[d8'z22s
00124 00°160°LE 18°€G.°1€ 12'285'c G5'8L0'E LL'€SL'ST 98'vG.L'LE 1¥'9/8'LE sa|jdang bugesadofzzs
00'Sv 00°6e ] 2574 - - SL'veET 00'6€2 - saiiddng aoyOf1zg
000012 00°056'L 81'€86'L 00°081 - 8L'€08'L 00¥86'L Z1906'L bulyolD g swuoyun[yLy
06'185'8. 00'6t0°28 €1'605'29 80'€G6'S 80'€S6'S 15'666'GS 00°2L1'69 05'¥8E'LL slysuag jsuuocssadleLy
€9°€6.'} 00°£99 - €9°0¢L'} 0061 €110z} SWIAAQ [euoseag]LziLy
00°000°t 00°000°L 96'881'C - 9v'66¥ 05'689'L 00681 9€£'800'} awW_AQ[ZLY
00°000°0.L 00'6¥0'v2 €9°50L'v¥ 00059'€L GZ€12'T LI A A T4 ¥1L'€0L'65 LG YES OY SabeM B saueeg [euosess(l Ly
89GLLL8Z  00°066',92 G1'69.'292 G£'699'GE 26/2€'0C 88'6..'90C 00044292 €1L9L0'652 sabemM g sauees|l Lv-16-2¢-0€1L
£202 ‘0¢ 18n6ny ez oBpng S0 uondiiosaQ JUNOIJY [# JUNOIIYH
}sanbay 1ebpng sjejo) o} Launro} | £zoZ ‘1¢ Aew ‘o¢ ludy Jose | pepuswy poupny
196png 6z Ad | weunD ¥Z AJ |penpneun €2 A4 moozmnﬁ.a__m S|ejol £ A4 SIEIOL £7 Ad 6z Ad 22 Ad

9A19S3ld 158104 Jopuny] pno--puny sAleseld }seiog




094

92'660'626 00102296 LL'£S8°0E8 99°698°LbL 21°908°98 £6°181°96S Lv'858'6€8  1Z2°20€'19L STIVIOL
- (c0'6.2) (99'66) (WTN) [CEED) - (62°012) S910UsbY JBYIQ 0} J3ysuel1 |zl 166
00°000'2Z 00'69¢'L2 G1'66G'VE 0S°L¥8°LL 0sv2L'e G1'/20'0Z €2°009'vE GLE6LLE spung JayiQ o} Jgysuelt 11 166
00°000'91 00°005'v1 LEPES'SL 96'601'S ¥£060'C L07€€'8 00'GE8'SL 8'L¥0'CL 994 801n9g pied Hpaidle.8
- - - - - - - ANSS| puog uo Jsalsju} 2.8
- - - - - - - anss| puog uo jediduud|1/8
00'000'0S 00°005'6014 - - - - 00°00Z'6 - 0005$ JoAQ dinb3 g Yoe[gg,.
- - - - - - DOSLS 4970 >o._QE_ ¥ ainjonuiseyul| /9,
0000Z'6 - - 0000Z'6 - - 000S$ JAQ [9poway g "sbpig|99,
- - - - - - mmo._ao._n. Ul uoionIsSu0D |59,
- - - - - S6'780'C 666+-0001$ dinb3 B yoeW]y9,
- - - - - - 666 ¥1-000Z$ a:nonaseyui|eg/
- - - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbuipiingfzo,
00'666'c 00'666'C 66°2.G'9 SY'Ev9 v 189 0€'.62's 00'8.5'9 9,629y [ENJORHUOD BPISINO|¥yo
00'688°} 00'688°L 000.2't - - 0004Z°L 00'688'L 00GLL'L sdiyssoqusiy g sana|zy9
ooove'y 00°0vZ'Yy 98'9¢L'e 8L'GHT 6Z¥LS 6€'216'C 000vZ'y LG 6¥b't s[ejuay [6£9
00°000'G} 00°000°01 16'89.'81 8.°68L 05°000°1 €9'8/6'9L 0069281 99'299'0Z aoueusjuiel B siledaylgeg
00°000'€Z 00°000°cZ §9'266°0C G5'80L'Y Zr'6L0°) 89'80Z'G) 00'€66'0Z 96'€2£'22 S80IMg AN ouang|ze9
00°0G€ 00°05¢ - - - - - - buned)idng g Bunuud|seg
00°05S'} 00055} z£'888 0006€ - ze'86Y 00055} 00€LL buiysiiang|vyeg
00°00S'L 00°005°} 0861 - - 086l 0002 - uonepodsuel] [€€9
000SL'8 000518 £2'926'9 15229 GLLLS L6'LEL'S 00052'2 G8EEY'S suonediunwwod|zeg
00°051°cl 000SLEL 9€'8EY'6 v£298 0z'erL') 78'128'9 9€'8EY'6 607158 SS0IAIG [euoIssayoIdLE9
00°0¥6'Z 00°0v6'Z 668 - 668 - 006 vZzie uoieonpg ¢ Buiurel} [oeg
Lzl - - - 0061 - doys0id-poo4|Sd'9zs
00'62Z's. 00622'29 ¥0'668'v. 82°0/6'LE L2191 92'6.LL'TY 90'/22'SL 08'85t'8G poo4[9zs
00016 000L5'E 98'89Z'S1 $6°0.2'1 16°082'} GELLLTL 00'692Z'G1 10'880°'C Juswdinb3 g sjooy lews|yZs
00'05.'82 00'05.'8C GL'L/G'6Z 29'858'} 19'142'C 98'0/t'6Z 8LvPL'6T 6821262 sallddng “urely ® nedeyezs
00'090'6Z 00'090'6Z 16°19%'9C 6L€66'C 00Zrs'e 812€6'81L G9'/£2'82 05'6.2'6) saliddng uojsseouo) dougoid|sd'zzg
00°669'88 00669'88 9€'Z¥8'v8 122€6'S 66'6L1'82 99'68.°06 00'v¥8'¥8 €T12L'V6 saliddng bupesado|zzs
00°'62¢ 00'62¢ 8v'ZT - - 8v'ee 00€z - seliddng aoyof 1z
00°000'S 0000¥'Z 9e'816'Z 9L'19. - 09'96.°L 00615 8LvZS'L buiyo)d B suuciun|y Ly
90'¥69'2S 00'506'99 8.°29G'6¥ 8908V 89°0/E'Y Zrize'or 0Z°L06'LS 06'00€'ZS syysuag |suuosiadieLy
- - - - - Tz 061 SWILBAQ [euosesg|| zipy
00°000'S 00°000°'s 26'16L'Y oLPLLL 05'692 z£'808°C 00'89.'% 20°288'c swipaAofzLy
00'000'G9L  O00'€0L'6S) 61°282'0¢t 8Z'L8Y'zE 1219971 0L 7v9'c8 0S'/8L'0EL  691G0'LLL SO0BM @ SBLe|eg [euoSeag|| | Ly
02°080'Y0€  00°665'262 81°02.'¥82 £8'989'6¢ 1Z%08'LT 80'62Z'v2Z 6L¥rL'982  0£2¥E'8LZ Sobe 8 saueeS{00°L L ¥-26-2€-0Et
6 uonduoss(Q Junoday |# JuUnoaoyo
€202 ‘0¢ )snbny
3sanbay jebpng sjejoy o)L aunro} | ¢zoz ‘1 Aew ‘08 __mmmw.o se uw_wcu%he. M”%_&
196png 6z Ad | Waung pZ A4 |pelipneun £z A4 uwocwhﬂ:"__sucm S|ejol €7 A4 SIEI0L £ A4 €z Ad 7Z Ad

8duBUBJUIRY 9SINGD-3SIN0D JOO JN|g UBIPUI-PUN] OAI9SAId 158107




095

19°'¥10°260°C  OV'8LE°'G60°E  8Z'8YL'Z0ET 66'¥¥S'SoY 0€°€8¢€'¢EL 66'612°€0L'Z  S9°€8E'VZS'C  2£°986'CLLE STIVLOL dd TVH3INID
- - 00°092'Z 00'092°2 - - 00°092°Z - SIVLOL
- 0009.°C 0009 - - 000922 - $S8u601d Ul UOONASUCD[59/-86-2€-0E |
£202 ‘¢ 1snbny uopdi19saQ Juno2dY |# JuUnoddyo
1senbay 19Bpng sielo) o jounro | 520z g ke | o __mmmwo e uw_w%h_,_m__< MH“_@
196png 52 A4 | JUBLIND PZ A4 [PoNPNEUN £Z A4 | SedUBIqUINOUT | S|elo) £7 A4 SIEI0L £7 Ad €z Ad 22 Ad
€2 Ad
Yled ayig-pund aAlasald }Sa104
00'8v6°S 00°2L5'91L 6SVLL'S 28'L%1 6L 0pS°E 81°G0S5°L 0€°08L°S 6£'€CL 81 SIVIOL
- - - - - - ww_o:wm< JBY)Q 0} Jojsuel | Zl'L66
- - - - - - - 00068 JaAQ dinb3 % yoe|ga,
- - - - - - uom_‘w JBAQ >9QE_ % aimonuseyu)| 29/
- - - - - - mmw._mo_n_ Ul uoioNNsSuU0) |59,/
- - - - - - 666¥-0001$ dinb3 2 yoew|rg/
- 00°000'¢ - - - - - 00002'ZL 666 ¥L-000Z$ 2:njoniseyu|e9,
- - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbuipiing|zg,
00°000'Z 00°000'Z GEEPO°L - §8'€L¢ 05699 00'v¥0°} 0,916 [ENjOBUOD BpPISINO | vr9
- - - - - - sdiysIoquiap g seng|zy9
- - - - - 0z's€2 sleyuay[6£9
- ov'LL6'C - Ov'L26'T - 006/6'C 10°00€°} 2oueusjulel g sieday|geg
00°00Z°1 00°008 G660l 28'/21L Sr'L8 82968 0£'9¥0'1 1S L9L seoIMag AN dignd|Z€9
- - - - - - 20ueInsu|(9¢9
- - - - - - buneoidng g Bupuud]seg
- - - - - - buiysiandlyeg
- - - - - - uoljepodsuel] [e€9
- - - - - - - w:o.amo_c:EEOO 2€9
- 00°05¥'c - - - - - 0Z'€62 SeOIAJBS [BUOISSB)0Id[LEY
- - - - - - uoneonp3 g bulutes] {09
- - - - - - S|eolpouad @ syoog|/zs
- - - - - 18971 juswdinb3 B sj00] lews|vzs
00000'Z 00°005'9 60vLL - 60vLL - 00°GLL GZ'608 saliddng Jutey @ Jredaylezs
00'8¥. 00292 - - - - - 6S°0.t'L saliddng Bunesado|zzs
- - - - - - soliddng 8oWQ[125-€6-2€-0€)
£20Z ‘0¢ ysnbny uondi19$9Qg JUNOIJY [# JUNOIIY D
1senbay 196png sieo1 o pounrol | 5202 g hew |, __mmmwo ce uw_mﬂ,:m_v umo_”%@
3196png 6z A4 | waung vz A4 [paupneun gz A4 mmo:MMﬂ_uzo._m SIEIOLEZ A | g L 67 Ad €z Ad 22 Ad

%Jed 9dUBII0g-pUN BAI9SAId }S8104




096

L2'€60°2ET 26°28S°LL1L 92°266°CZL  99'§55°9Z $5°662°C) 90°8L°v8 1£'966°C2ZL SS°LEY'Z6 S1violL
- - - - - - - 0005$ JoAQ dinb3 » yoepfgg,
- - - - - - - 6661-0001$ dinb3 % yoew|y9,
- - - - - - - 6661-0002$ sBuipiing|zo,/
- - - - - - - fenjoenuog spIsinO| 9
00°G2S 00'S.¥ 00'62¢ - - 00622 00622 00002 sdiysssquiaiy ® sanafzy9
- - 00°00€ - - 00°00¢ 00°00€ - sielay|eeo
- - - - - - - SoueUBUIBN R sliedayigeg
00°0%0'L 00°0v0°L - - - - - £€8°050°1 Buneoydng g Bunuld|seo
- - - - - - - Buiysiiand[vyeo
00°006'L 000S¥'S 85'86 - - 85'86 0066 - uonepodsuel| [eeg
00°0vE'C 00°0vE'Z 00ZL0'L €18/1 9988 L9'vpL 80ZI0'L 26298 suojesunwwod|zeg
00'20.'L 00°008 00°00S 00°SY 00°GY 00°0L¥ 00005 00°GLE S201M3G [euoisssyoid]LeQ
00'009°L 00008'S 00'62 - - 0062 0062 - uoneanp3 g buiuies] Joeg
- - - - - - - - S|ewiuy 00z|gzs
00°0G} 00°00¢ (Koo LEePp - - 00'v¥ 66’8 s|eojpouad B syoog|/zg
00°00}'2 00'006'9 8€'69Z'e 00°090'1 00’121 8€'¥80'C 8£'69Z'E - poo4(9zs
00°0€Z'L 00°0€Z'} G/'GoG'L ¥8°/29 - 16°/€6 00°99G°L Z8'€20') juswdinb3 g sjoo] jlews]yzg
- - 88'69 86'7¢ - 06'v€ 00°0Z - saliddng ‘juiely 3 Jiedsy|ezg
00°0v6'9 00'Zze'6 9L'986't 99'v0€ 0£'€ZL'e 02'805°C 91'9¢6'v 9L'0E}’1 sayddng Buneradolzzs
00°00S 00°005 - - - - - 09°€€ salddng sayofizs
00°005°L 000422 00°66¢ 00°zZEl - 00'292 00'66€ 006602 Buiyiold % swuopun|y Ly
ve'Lv8'9T zL9eL's 18'¥28'9 98109 98'109 60°129's 006289 GLLoz'L sjjauag |suuosiad|icLy
v1'6.2 1061} - L0951 009/2 - BWINBAQ jeuoseas|Lzly
- - - - - oce BWINAAQ|ZLY
0000002 00°S¥S'9Z 08'2v6'Gh 98°189'GL ¥0'206't 06'€5€'ST GLEVB'SY 1£€18'1Z sabepn %@ saueleg jeuosess(| |
/8'812'901 08'¥0v'65 S¥'605'LS 69z, 89CL¥'y Zy'0/E'Sy 00'0L5'2S 1£€£9'95 “sabep g sauees|00°L Ly Z0-zs-
‘ uondirosag Junosd unoodd
— £20Z ‘0¢ 3snbBny . , 196png — ndl, ajl Vi#} \Aab)
1senbay 196png psupneun 0} | aunp 0} €202 ‘1€ AeW | £20Z ‘o¢ Iudy jo popusy peypny
196png 6z A4 | UBMIND pZ AL ; sadueiquINdul | S[e)OL €2 Ad se s|ejoL £ Ad ’
£Z Ad €7 Ad €2 Ad T A

SjusA3 je1dads 2 uoneINpP3-pung 007 IqeiN




097

9L L8 LYYl 00°¥L0'98S'L  PY¥SSLSKF'L  26'SOL'L6L LS'260°LL1 oL’ Lec‘eri’L 1S°29S°LSP' L ZP'€L6°GLE°L SIV.iOL
- 00°000'69 - - - - - 000S$ 430 dinb3 @ yoen[gg,
- - L0'68Z'¥C - - 10°'68Z'vZ 10'682'¥C 00°/9€'62 000S1$ 1anQ Aosdwij 3 yongsequl| /9,
- 00'162'S - - 00°'162'S 00'162'S 00°6ZE'vI 000S$ JaA0 |spowsy R sbpig|og,
- - - - - - mmw._mo._n_ ul co_ﬂo:bwcoo GO/
- - - - - - 666%-0001$ dinb3 B yoen |9,
- 290pv'oL - 00'895'8 29'2.8') £8'895'8 - 666't71-0002$ S1monssesulfeg,
- - - - - - - 6661-000Z$ sbuipiing|zg.z
- - - - - - [enjoeljuod apIsINO |9
00°00% 00°00¢ 00°00¥ - - 0000V 00°00% 00°65¥ sdiysiaquisiy @ sangfzy9
- - ZEPED’L €711 - 69288 00°GE0°L 11'90S s|ejuay|6£9
00°000°0L 00°000°0L #0°020'1L - - #0°020'} S0°/81'C 0068V 9oueusjule|y % siedaylgeg
- 000Z1L - - 00°0ZL 0002} - buneoydng @ bunuudfseg
- - - - - 00'6.2 bulysiignd|vyeo
00°000's - 8v'0/2'9 12°98€') ££'/92'L 8c919'c 00°'122'9 L¥'998 uolyepodsue. | [¢eg
00008 00008 AWVrA) £28¢ LLZhY 0Z'96L 00'8Z'1 10922 suofjesjunwwiod|ze9
00°005'602 00°000'002 \Wvi8'LLZ  vOEEL'SE ovoveLL /6°005'G91L \Wwyi8'212 16'852'102 S80IAIG [BU0ISS3j0Id[LEQ
00'000‘c - SSY9Z'p 62°008°1L - 08'€9v'C SLY9T'y S6'8LY'T uoneonp3 % buiuiel [oe9
00°000°01 00°000°01 8€'14L'9 Ot 96¥ 00'686 86'68Z'S SY'LLL9 rr'168°LE slewiuy 00Z[8zg
- - 98°0£2 - 98'0€Z 00'L€2 (06°¢) s|ealpolad % sxoogl/zs
00'000't - - - - - - pood|9zs
00°000‘9 00°000'p vrLiv'e 86°0LG'} ov'69¢'L 90°/€£G'9 008lY'6 8€'86/'2C Juswdinb3 % sjoo] jlews|yzs
00'000°8 00°000°0} €L6VL'T 8/°68 16'8E} $0'625°C 60'951'E 25°€66'L sa|ddng ey g sedey|ezs
00°000°00€ 00000'0.2 96°/2.'8/2 €V 1.9'%E 19°019'61 98'6EY' 22 81'82/'8.2 v2'629'€92 salddng bunessdo|zzs
00°02¥ 00°00% 66°'85¢€ 6198 8¢'v9 Zv'802 00'6G€ cYeel salddng soo]1zs
00'008‘L 000ty 12'29¢'9 00'859 05262 LL9LP'S 00'89€°9 16'822'7 BuIuioiD 8 swiopun|viy
00'¥SE‘88L 00°2£2'81Z 98'6ZZIEL  8Z'TOLLL 82201411 0€'120°601 0092ZZ'LEL 0Z'058'ZEL syjsuag |suuossad|eLy
- 9€'0£G'L $0°98€ 001 88'¢60'L 00'LES'L T ARl SWIMBAQ [euoseas]| ZL
00°000°G1L 00°000°01 £6'€€2'91 16688 6r'v10'L €6'€£8'p1 00'¥EL'91L 88 v’y awpano[zLy
00'000°G.} 00'896°201 €8'89L'GLL  96°L19'02 £6'€/8'01 ¥6'289'c8 08'691'GLL £0'968'68 sabeM p seuees jeuosesag|) | 1y
9.'6€5°L0L 00'652'029 ZE066'609  8L'Svi'ze LO'96L 'Sy £1'690'v8Y 00°'166'609 LZ'1E£'08S sabe g seuejes|00) L v 80-c¢-
uondiIosa JUNoIY |# JUN02IY 9
£202 ‘0¢ ¥snbny
1sanbay 198png uhu_ﬁ_ n 0} | aunp 0} £20Z ‘L€ Ae | £z0z ‘o€ Iudy Jo uww__uo::m__< ,M_“%_.U
196png 6z A4 [Iualng pz A4 ; saoueIqUINOUZ | Ss|ejol €7 AL SE §|BJ0] €Z A4 ;
€T Ad €7 Ad €T Ad TT Ad

8Je) |euwnuy-pung 007 iqeIN




098

S1'0ZE'LEY'L OV 08Y'E8E’L  O¥'€2Z'S0C'L 2S'26Z°C8l 10°'§26'€81 18'500'8€6 85°2€2°G0€°L  0¥'S80°0EZ’L SIVIOL
00225291 002.G6°€LL LL'€9€'99L  /8v/8CT ¥2'202'G6 90'982'8h LL'€9€°991 16'6E8°CEL Sajoudby JayiQ 0} Jojsuel] [z 166
00°000'ZY 00°000'GE 9¢'LEC'TP 2209591 2e'191'C 28'609'€Z 002ee'Ty 66860 '€ 994 ®0InBg pie) ypaldfe/a
00'629'vp 00°'00.'€S 00°'0S5'29 - 00°00L‘62 00°06¥'€E 00°085'29 76798'L.L anss| puog uo jsassiu||z/8
00'000'60€ 00°000°00€ 00°000'062 - - 00°000'062 00°000'06¢ 00°000's82 anssj puog uo jediould|} /g
00°002'8Z - - - - - - - 0005$ J2A0 dinb3 p yoe[ges

- - - - - - - 12ovl'y ssaibo.d ul uononiisuon|cg;

- - 00002t - - 00°00Z°L 90°00Z'1 - 6661-0001$ dinb3 % yoew[y9,
00082l 00°026'L1L 69'C10'61 Z£'6€5'9 99°695 LLL06°LL 00°€L0'6) 29'209'0¢ [enjoeu0g apIsINO| 9
00226'LL 00'G86'€lL 86°9€/'01L 000002 - 859¢.'8 8G°9€L°0L ¥0'98.'v1 sdiyssaqusiy ® senqg|zy9
00008 00°00L'S G£'€Z8'9 06°222'1 - 68'009'S 00'%28'9 121268 sieyudy|6£9
00022 - 58'989 - - G8'989 00°289 - soueusdjuiely g siledey|gcg
006890} 00°095'€l oy /8%') [Jogad] - L0'69€'L 00°88Y°L ¥9'8¥5'9 buieoidng % Bunuudlseg
0000S'1 00002 862920 8Y'eSh'Z 00662 0SvL0'y 00'€9.'9 20°0£0's Buiysiiand|ve9
00055'S 00°050's G0'/€L'E - - G0'/EL'S 00'8€L°E 000 uopjepodsues] [€€9
00°069'6 00°0v8‘e v1'51Z'6 186862 66°00L°L 88'825'S 00'912'6 v€/28'9 suojeslunwwod|zeg
0065025 00°0¥Z'S 18°250'22 Tr'els's 66'S10'C aziad) 18'250'¢2 0£'68L°LS S90IAIBG [euoissdoldL €9
000002 - LL6Y0'C 00262’} - LL'LSL 1£°050°C 0s€l8’) uoneonp3 g buiurel | Joeg
00002 - 8L ¥ - 8L S - 00°sS - s|edipoliad g syoog|/gs
00065'61 00°002'91L #8'91€'61 0522 - LR TA]) 00°ZLE'6L ¥1'80€'S1L poo4|9zs
00'668'2 00'660'C S0'€00'c 16161 66'6%1 60'G60'C 00'v00'S £€2682'2 Juswdinb3 1 sjo0] jlews|yzg

- - 00'8EP - 00°8EY 00°8EY Ly'eT sa||ddng “julep @ sieday|czg
00°00+'0G1 00°0S.'291 LS¥8E'96L  pE'€8R'oe z2.052'2 Sr'0SZ'ZLL LG'¥8E°9G 1 ¥6°20L'€Z1L sallddng doyg yI51s9 zzs
00'065°L) 00°026'0L 10'28€'0L 66°LLL'C G0'6Z1 16'GPL'8 00°88€01 €0'186'8 sal|ddng buesadolzzs
00'S€Z') 00'09€°L SZ'LGY 08'vZl - St'9ze 00°2SY G695 salddng soyo|izs
00'000'Z 00°0£0'C 05'¥8G'1 - 00'0¢l 0S'¥St°L 00°685°1 00°2GL'C BUIYIoD 3 SwIopun w1y
G8'G80'65 9/'6£8'69 98'862'05 oL'9/p'p oaL'olv'y ¥5'908 LY 00'65.'05 0.°9.¥'€S sjysusg jauuosiadlely

- 1961y - - 18SLy 00°9LP 6L 2LE swipanQ |euosesg|l ziLy
00'000°2 00°000't 86'LL1L - - 86°/11 00'8LL - BWILAAO[ZLY
05'000'2i2 05°'2/£'0€2 9L'v¥5'Z8l 6T LZ6'SH 90'1e2'eT L98E'eLlL 01'S¥5'281 80°€69'951 sabep B seuees euosess|| | 1
08'¥2.'€52 (AN INATA ¥8'96.'VEC  0¥'S9L'LE 12'290'8L £1826'v81 86'95/'PET 9L'¥20'c2e sabem » sauees|oo’L Ly 0L-c¢-

5 uonduosaq Junosay|# Junoasyo
€202 ‘0¢ }snbny :

1sonbay 1ebpng uhwm.._: o3Launro} | €20z ‘Le AeW | £20Z ‘¢ Idy jo vw»%:ﬂ::m< umo_Hgﬂ._«
19b6png gz A4 |3uaung vz A4 ; saduelquINOU] | SIEJOL £ Ad Se S|ejoL ¢Z Ad ;

€T Ad €2 Ad £Z Ad T A4

UOHENSIUIWPY-pUng 00Z IqeIN




099

6¥'98¢'6v.L 8y LvL‘ov. 98°G1G'L0.L  95°LLST6 81°205'29 29°06V°LYS £2°12510L 09°698'¥29 SIVIOL
00°000'82 - (ze'686'1) - - (ze'686'L) - - 0005$ 19n0 dinb3 » yoep[gg,

- 00°000°0F 00'680'81L - 00°G80‘8lL - 00'680'81L - 000S1$ J9AQ Aoldw) % Jonsseljul| 10/

- 00°000's2 16°22L'6 - - 16'22L'6 OvveL'L - 000S$ JoAQ |opowdy @ sbpig|og,

- - - - - - - - wwo._mo;n_ ul co_wosbmcoo G/

- 00'L9¥'8 00°00G°S - 00'196'F 00'19v'8 00'860°2 666¥-0001$ dinb3 @ yoew|[yo,

- 9/°0LL'E 9.0LL'E - - 00LLL'E 00°00€'p 666 1-0002$ .njonnseyuifeg,
00°000°E 00°000'€ - - - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbuipiing[zg,
00°006'vL 00°008‘cl 68°€06'61 98'98G°1 86'0/E'} S0'9¥G'9l 00'¥05'61 8L0v8'LL [enoesuog apisino[yi9

- - - - - - - - sdiysiequiapy % senqQ v
00°000°2 00°005'9 652y £€8'780'L - 9.7/81'€ 00'€L2'y €9'61G°e s|euay|6£9
00°009'¥S 00°009'0% AR A7 99'GeP'9 zT 86yl ¥G'8./Y'95 Zreir'v9 80'9.£'GS Soueusjulely B sJiedaylgeg
00'006'G1L1 00°006'GL L €Z06V'00L  S6'PES'LL 1G'Y0Y'9 12055'28 28067001 €£°9Z6°cL1L sa01M38 AN 21and[ /€9

- - - - - - - 2dueINsU| |99
- - - - - - - Buieoydng 8 Bunuid|geo
- - - - - - - buiysiiand]veg

- - - - - - - - uonepodsuel | [€£g
00°008 00008 GlL/€8 zZep8 ol'zy 19012 Gl'/€8 59°0z8 suoyediunwwod|zeg
00°05Z'0¢ 00'05Z°12 LpZve'se - 00699 \W116'v2 00'€v9'se G8'8€9'81 S80I\ [eUOISSBJ0Id[LES
00°0¥ 00°0F - - - - - - uoieonp3 g buue. t [ogg

- - - - - - - S|edipouad g syoogl/es

- - - - - - - - poo4|9zs
00°00L°G 00°00}°S 98'v26'6 1£°96G'L 00'66¢ 6v'628°2 00'626'6 9z'TLIY'S Juswdinb3 % sjoo} jlewS|yzs
00°008'cE 00°008°cE 8€'/66'6€ 8.'v8e's Zrose's 81'98L'¢ce 00'856'6€ v1'19.'92 saijddng ‘juien B sleday|ezg
00°000'09 00°'S¥6'85 v.'1.8'vp 1€110'9 0v'206' 16'126'GE v6°'1.8'vp L0'0GL'6E sa|ddng buiesadolzzg
00'GZ - 96'6€ - - 96'6€ 00°0F - salddng @0y0[1zs
00°00}°2 00°0St'L 16'619'C - 0068 16'0£5°Z 009182 GZ'G6Z'L Buiyio| @ suloyun |y
16'€69'LG 00'€¥6'59 ¥0'0v1'89 YT ¥S6'S YT vS6'S 9G'L£2'95 00°'Lt7L'89 09'9Z6'69 sljauag jsuuosiadleLy

- - - - - - - SWILBAQ _mcowmmw LCly
00'000°C 00°000'} 05'8LET - - 0S'8LEC 006LE'T £6'665 awipaAO|ziy
00°005'66 00'8vZ'se 90°€62'19 £5Z18'21 L0'661'6 oV LyLvE 00'$52°19 €661 sabep g sauefes jeuoseas|| | 1y
25'129'8€2 8v'69/'/22 I8vri'8le 69'V8L'62 ZLGlg'9l 08'vPL LI 00'sv.'8le G1'686'21Z sabem B saueles|oo'L Ly-8L-zc-

uopduosaq 3unoday|# Junosayn
sioy €202 ‘0¢ 1snbny 196png siejoy

3sanbay 19bpng paypneun 0} | sunp 0} €20Z ‘1€ AeW | £202Z ‘ot 1MdY Jo popuswy poypny
196png 6Z Ad | usung vz A4 : saduesquinduz | s|ejol €2 Ad se s|ejo) £z Ad :

€T A ¢z Ad €2 Ad T Ad

spunous @ sbulp|ing 0 adueuajuie-pung 00z IGEIN




T9'6LL°620°V  2.°688°8LL'Y  6L'ELLBI9Y 22 161856 9L°18Z'veL 12'999'586'C ¥8'995°069'y  18°29¢°pSe'S SIV10l 00Z 19VIN
o
o
00°995'¥Z 00°LYL L 05°0¢2°L Sv'il - S0°612°L 00°6£Z°L SY'LLLL SIVLIOL ~
00°000°01 - 00252 - - 00252 00°252 00022 So10uaby JSY)Q 0} JoysuBIL[ZL L 16
0099/'y 0099/ 'y - - - - - slejuay |6€9
00°00€'9 000002 - - - - - 05'882'9 buneoydng @ Bunuud|ceg
00'000'€ 00'62¢'s 9€'269 - - 9€'269 00°00. [oreiL[£€9
- SvLL Sl - - 00ZL suonesjunwwod|ze9
- - 00%92 - - 00'¥92 00v9z SS0IAIBS [euoISS8)0ld] 1o
- - - - - - - Slewiuy 007|8zg
00°005 00°0St'L 6901 - - 6901 0011 Z1'66 poo4|9z
- - - - - - - uswdinb3 B s100] eWS|¥zg
- - - - - - solddng ‘juiep @ Jleday|ezg
- 00°009'c - - - - - £8'69 saiddng buijessdo|zes-0d-2¢-1€
uonduosaQ JunoIdy [# Junodsoyo
€202 ‘0¢ ¥snbny
sjejol . ‘ Jabpng sjejol
1sonbay 19BpNg vz A4 | penpneun 0} | aunfp o) €202 ‘1€ Aey | £202 ‘o€ Iudy Jo popuswy peypny
1ebpng 6z Ad sadueiquinouz | S|ej0l €7 Ad Se S|ejo) €7 Ad
€T Ad €2 Ad TT A4
£ Ad
UONBAIISUOD B |oleasay
- 98'955°802 £2°161°960°'L  90'VLE°S9¥ 99°Zey'ese LS°09Y° LT 6S'710'80L‘L  SYvZZbT SIV1IOL
- - - - - 00'19¢'y sepuaby JaUI0 0} J9jsuel1[z1 166
- - - - - 00'GEY'9 spung Jayio o3 J3jsueilfL} 166
Lre8L'LL 00°'8€Z'€lL - 00'8ez'cl - 0089Z'€lL 000S$ JaAc juawdinb3 % auiyoen|gay
- Gv'19/'961 60025'/9.  68°0£v'SSE 20°08.'v5¢ 81°60€'/G1 60°025'29. 000'G1$ Jano anjonisenul| /9,
G9°0£6'L) - 00°209'} 69829l 690€6'/1 Bullspowisy g Buipjing |99,
- lb08€'/82  S8'G8E'€OL ¥9'208'c8 86°161'001 L¥'08€°/82 SY'8Ty'El ssauiboud ul uononiisuod|sos
- - 6661-0001 $ wawdinb3 g suyoew|y9,
8E'GLE'S 8E'GL6'S 8E'GL6'S 666¥1-000Z$ dinpnJseyulegy
- - - - - soueudjUlel ¥ sireday|geg
- - - - - - suojeduNWWo)|ze9
- - - - - - - S80IAIBS |euoIssajoid| 1L €9
- Y9Iz ¥6°185 - 0,°0€9'c 00°000'91 - Juawdinb3 g sj00] jews|yzs
- - - - - - - selddng Buesado|zzg-5e-ze- Ll
- - - - - - saueeg|| |y
uonduossag Junoday[# Junosoyyo
€202 ‘0¢ }snbny
1sanbay 3ebpng %M__N_Mw n | odksunror | ezoz ‘L e | €202 ‘O¢ 1udy jo _.W%.._M_M< Mw.vﬂ.@
19bpng gz A4 |3usung vz A4 y $adueIquINOUT | S[BIOLEZ A4 | S S[ej0) £ A4 )
€T Ad ¢z Ad €2 Ad TTAd

Sjuei 007 IqeIN




00°0S0°LY 00°000°5€ - - - - - - SIVLOL
00'620°€E 00°000°0¢ - - - - - - [EN.II0D apISiNO|vv9
00'546'L 00°000'S - - - - - - SOOIAISS [EUOISSBJ0ld | 1£9
nucw 6 uodiosa( JUNOIDY |# JUNCIOY
sjejo) ‘0¢ 3snBny . £202 196png siejol
oo eas o | powpneun |oyy ounr or's ooz VIS | g v jose | popuowy | powpny
£Z A4 aoueIquINdu3 SIe101 €2 Ad €2 Ad ZZ A4
€2 Ad
pun3 Jipny
00°000°00€ __ 00°000°52S __ 2Z2'Zv0°'Z0L LV'129°Y8Z 0009102 §5°502'26¢€ SS'8E0'6YZ L ¥E €IS SIVLOL
- - - - - - - 0005$ J9A0 dinb3 3 uoe[goz
00°000°00€  00°000'6ZS - - - - 00°000°0S¥ - 0005 1$ JoAQ Aoduwi] g eyul[29;
ZTY6L'¥89 19'88€'€8Z  00°091°0Z SS'SPeL8E TZTY6L'Y8Y  0G0S'E (uein) ssaiboid ur uononnsuo)|59/-G¢
- 0582 L1 05'882"L - 00°096G} eEPrTPLL (9L1b2) §531501d Ul UOIPNISU0D|G97
- - - - - - - 666 ¥1-0002$ 2INIONASELU|[£9/
) m«cw uonduaseq Junosoy | Juncooy
Jsenbey JoBpng siejor ogIsnBny | e few | nuou 19Bpng siejor
106png 57 Ad [eung pz A4| PPREUN arieunrors| SO0 BTN | g udyjose | pepuewy paypny
€2 Ad eoueiquinoug s[e101 €2 A4 €2 Ad 2z Ad
& >L pung 3:0E0>OHQE_ JO uondNIISUo) pue §)saio4 jo uC&EQO_0>0Q
TTL09'SYZ __ 00'ELL'SEC _ 0SS8'96L L0'SE6°LE __ ov'1zz 9l 16'269°8V1 2261971 59'/58°28lL STV.1OL
2Z109'Sve___00€LL'SEC__ 0G ¥S896) L0GE6'LE  9¥' L2z 9l 16'269°8v) 2€619Chz _ S9/S€28) Slysuag [auuosIad|0L €Ly Ze-98)
€202 uonduosaq Junoddy|# Junodoy
siejo) ‘o¢ 3snbny ‘ €202 1ebpng sjejol
sl 4 anw.wwww ad| PowPnEUn |orieunroys| SEO2 anﬂ__z ‘0 ludyjose | pepuswy | pepny
€2 Ad soueiquinouy S[ejo1 €2 Ad £Z A4 2T Ad
£Z Ad
pungj yssid
00'882'62Z___ 00'882'62___ 16'2£0'622 £TY86'S 00°205°6 89°9V5'€1L2 16°2€0'62Z__ 01°096'261 SIviO0lL
008825 0088Z°%S  00'88Z'%S - - 00'882°%S 008825 0088275 souaby JSI0 01 JojSueIL[Z1 166
00'000°GL  00°000°GL  L0'909'ZLL £2'¥86'G 005826 8L°9€ELGL 10'909'2LL  0L°292'L¥L 2oueInsu|[ge9
- 06'€¥L'T - 00222 06°126°} 06'EVL'Z 00'50%'Z SO0INIBS [EUOISSOJ0Id [ L£9
- - - - - - - SWIL 15071[9LyzeEE}
€202 uonduosaq JUNOJIY [# Junosdy
Jsenbey JoBpng sjejol gIsnbny | o e kew €20z 19Bpng sjejol
peypneun |0} eunpoys ‘0¢ IMdy jo se | pepuswy peypny
396png §Z A4 |Iueund pZ A4 €7 Ad eoueiquinoug | SIFPLEZAS | g °7 Ad 22 Ad
€2 Ad
pung Ajqen”
00'Z06°291 __ 00°€96'€9L __ 6Z'L80°ZS) $8'965'8L __ ¥9'661L 0L 08'vvE'8zL 98°/25'88L ___ 60'726°28) SIV.IOL
00206291 ___00'€96'€9L __ 62180261 G8'9EG'8L ¥9'661°0) 08'¥vE'8zL 98225881 60+26'28) Siyouag jauuosIad|0z €Ly ze-Zel
€202 uopduosaq Junoasy ¢ Junosoy
Jsenboy JoBpng siejol g ISnBY | e few £20Z 196png sjejol
psipneun |03} aunp oy s ‘0¢ udy jo se | papuswy peypny
10BPRE §Z AJ jueund vz A4 T T | eoueiquinoug | STEIOL €2 A4 S|e104 £ Ad £Z Ad 2z Ad
€T Ad

PUNZ JUsWRINON/IUWI

101



PSIAS| soxe) 220z 10} djey [enjoy |eul ay) sem 82Z1L°0

102

¥5068'822'L $  +5°058'8/¢'F $  00°809'0L8'C $ _mhww.c _chnup.o 00809'018'c ¢ S|ejoL
c0'secviL ¢ Z0'seZ'6PL $ 00°000°SE $ 19€'006'G86'C Zil000 ¢LL1000 G000 00°000'GE $ pund jipny
60'S.P'LeS $ 6069V, ¢ 00000SZZ $ 19¢'006's86'C G000 G€S.000 G200 00°000's22 $ pund |044
cTOovs'o9L ¢ 2ZZOowS'L6L'L $ 00°000'SZ9'L $ 19€'006'G86'C ¥¥S0°0 Zervso0 900 00°000°G29°L ¢ pun4 ooz
JiwiT oN Jwir oN 00'000'68L $ 19£'006'686°C 29000 9619000 XejN ON 00°000'G8l $ pund voi4
jwiq oN jwri oN 00000022 $ L9E'006'S86'C ¥.00°0 89€/000 XelN ON 00000022 $ pung Ayjiger
jwigoN jwi oN 00'809'GSL ¢ 19€'006'586'C ¢s000 L1LCS000 Xew ON 00'809'GGlL $ pung J4INI
ZToprs'9zy $ ZZOPS'L6L'L $ 00°000'S9E‘L $ 19€'006'G86'C LS00 SL.Sv00 900 00'000'G9€°'L ¢ AAe7 pung |elsusn-ajeiodio)
ainydeos junowy paAisoay A3 bumeg sley ajey a1y .Y 8y Xep 1sanbay AreT paine sexe] zzZoz
0} buiuiewas  sjgeinydes |In4 8q 0} Junowy jenjoy
Junowy - pepusx3 ajey
P3IAS| saxe) L 20T 10} ).y |enjoy [eul 8y} Sem gLEL 0
00°000'2/9'€ $ #29'€/€'/6.'C 71LE€L0 SyPLEL O 00°000°2/9'c  $ s|ejo|
LyeveE'6rS ¢ LY'eEpe's69 $  00°000°0S)L $ vco'cle'l6L'C #5000 ¢9€S00°0 G200 00°000°0SL $ pund 1044
LL'v2y'8ZL $ LL'v¥ZP'8/9L $ 00°0000SS'L $ pzo'cle'161'C #5500 6075500 900 00°000'0SS'L ¢ pun4 ooz
Jiwir] oN JWIT ON 0000068l $ ¥29'€/E'261°T 99000 €L9900'0 XeN ON 0000068l $ pung vOol4
JwrjoN jwiq oN 00000°ZLZ $ P29'€lE'.61'C 8000 /S//000 XepN ON 00°000.Leg $ pun4 Ayjiqen
jwig oN jwiq oN 00'000'GZL ¢ ¥29'€/€'261'C €9000 9629000 XeW ON 00°000'SZL $ pung JHII
LL'vZy'8lC $ LL'vev'elo'L ¢ 00°000°00%‘L $ ¥29'€lE'16L'C 00500 /¥00S0°0 900 00°000°00¥'L ¢ Aaa7 pung [essusn-sjeiodion
ainydeo Junowy Pan@oay Av3 Bunieg siey 3jey ojey oe) sy xep 1sonbay Ana paine sexe| LzoZ
0} Bulurewas  s|qeimden jiny aq 0} Junowy jenjoy
junowy - papuaix3 ajey
06°099'6.5°'C $ wmo.wmm.wwim_m €LEL0 9v60€L 0 00°000'046'€ ¢ s[ejol
15688885 $ 25085189 ¢ S6+69'C6 $ 880'zee'92L'e ¥€00°0 €€€€00°0 G200 00'G/8'06 $ pund 1044
86'SISY8 $ GZ'€6.'S€9L $ 12//2°LSS'L $ 880°zze'9zL'T 69500 LZ89GS0°0 900 ooseL'evs't ¢ pund ooz
jwig oN jwi oN 06'68€'G8L ¢ 880'zze'oz.'e 89000 98/9000 XeN ON 0000068l $ pund yol4
Jwi oN Jwii oN ZL'es9'ziz ¢ 880'22€'92.'2 8000 6€//00'0 Xely ON (00000°LLZ $ pund Aigen
Jiwir oN jwrioN 61662961 $ 880°TZE'9TL'T cL000 €51/000 XelN ON 00°000'G6l $ pung J4II
6LCvP'¥6C $ GZT'€6L'GE9L $ P OSELYE'L $ 880°zcze'9zL' 26¥0°0 ¥L16+0°0 900  00000'6€€‘L ¢ AAe7 pung jessusn-ejeiodio)
aindeo Junowy pani@osy Av3 Bumeg siey s)ey 9y oe) 9y Xen 1sanbay Ane pains saxe] 0z0Z
o} Buiuiewas  s|qeinjden N4 9q 0} Junowy |enjoy
junowy - papusix3 ajey

€20C JB9A XB1-1HOdIY NOILVYLNDWOD XVL 14vyad



800/c2eP'L$  800/£°26L Y

103

SjewIse a0 s,0ssassy Aunog pueys| 300y uo pasegq,,
«SieY [enjoy, pajewnsa AjuQ,

00:000'996'¢ siejoL

LOSvL'yLL $ /9G.'6S5L $ 00000'Sy ¢ 98E'EL6'V6L'E ?L00°0  80%1L00°0
Se'8zL'e6y ¢ S€'82.'86. $ 0000000 ¢ 98€E'€L6'YBL'E ¥600'0  06€£6000
€0'8v6'909Z ¢ €0'8¥6'9L6'L $ 00°000°0S9') ¢ 98€'cLB'v6lL'e 91600  S¥9LS0°0

1w oN jwi7oN 00'000'0¥C $ 98€'€L6'PBL'S G000 Z¢iS2000
Jwi oN jwiq oN 00'000'02C $ 98€'€L6'VBL'E 69000 988900°0
jung oN JwroN 00'000'9¥L $ 98€'CL6'P6EL'S 9%00°0 04S+¥00°0
€08P6°LSS $ €0'8v6'OL6'L $ 00'000°S9€‘L $ 98€'€L6'VBL'S 12¥0°0 ¥eLev00
ainyded Junowy paniaoay AV «oley aey oen
0} Bululewas sjqeinided N4 aq o) Junowy Bumes siey |enjoy

unowy - papuaix3 sjey

S00'0  00000'SH pund jipny

$

$
Gco0 00°000'00¢ $ pund |04Q
900 00'000°'059°L ¢ pun4 ooz
XN ON 00°000°0t2 $ pung vold
XEN ON 00°000°02¢ $ pund Aypqer
XejN ON 00°000'9ti $ pung J4Wi
900 00'000°G9€‘L ¢ Are7 pung [essuan-sjeiodio)
ajey xew 1senbay Ana palAe] sexe] £Z0Z



9g'LELS
[AVWXAR
L99L1$
€E'90L$
66'G6$
¥9'68$
0€'6/%
969
(3R 4
VXA 443
€6'ees
85°¢Z$

Junowy

%lveL 0
%L¥ZL 0
%1l¥2L 0
%Lyl 0
%1L¥2L 0
%lveL 0
%lveL 0
%L¥ZL 0
%l¥Zl 0
%lveL 0
%L¥2L 0
%1l¥2l 0

ajey xe)|

jo8ousiayig sdusseyIq xe| pejsioid pejewnsg

ce0%- £8'ce-
0€°0%- GG'es-
120%- 9z'¢s-
G2 0%- 16°C$-
c20%- 89'C$-
020%- 6E'Ce-
81°0%- 0L°Z%-
SL'0%- 18'1$-
€1°0%- 2s'L$-
0L'0%- YZ'1L$-
80°0%- G6°0%-
G0'0%- 99'0%-
Pamo xe}  pamo xe} Jo
Alyuopy Auea,
pajosfold pajosioiy

ve/ee

ve/ee

0C'ivLe
9s'0¢L$
€66L1$
0€'601L$
19'86%
€0'88$
0¥’ LL$
1/°99%
v1'96$
LG5S
18'¥E$
vZ'ves

unowy xe |

SJdesA €z/ee  xe) Ane gzze

%9.21°0
%9210
%9.21°0
%9.¢21°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0
%9.2L°0
%9.21°0
%9220
%9420
%92¢21°0
%9210

ajey Jea A

GS9'0LL
€2€'201L
066°c6
859'G8
gee'LL
£66'89
09909
82¢e'Cs
g66'ct
€99'Ge
oge'Le
866'81L

uondwaxg
patdnooQ
JBump

snuiw anjep

pessassy
SWoH

0009
0009
0009
0009
000'9
000'9
0009
0009
0009
000°9
000°9
000'9

uolldwaxg
patdnooQ
Jaump

31V XV1 d3.L03royd

104

%1¥2L0 Sley Js3
000'996'c$ Ara7 €202 pasodoig
98E'CL6'VBL'E A3 £20Z pojewnsy

1£9'006'G86'C 2202 AV3 leul
GG9'9L1L 000'05€$
€2€'801 000'5Ze$
066'66 000‘00€$
859°'L6 000°s22$
Gze'es 000'052$
€66'v. 000's2z$
099'99 000'002$
82¢'8S 000'S21L$
G66'61 000'051$
€99'LY 000'sZ1$
oee'ee 000'00L$
866'vC 000's.$
(enjep anep
o)iey Jied ay} 1oJeIN lle4 SWIoH
40 %EE'cE) anjep
passassy SWoH





